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CORRESPONDENCE AND MEETING NOTES FROM MAY 10, 2013 TO JUNE 9, 2013 



From: CoteGold
To: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Côté Gold Notice of Commencement and Letter of Introduction
Date: May-10-13 11:44:12 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

FORAGE FTE DRILLING Engl. 2013.pdf

I forwarded this to Eric Deslauriers and Philippe Gaultier.
 
From: Philippe Gingras [mailto:pgingras@foragefte.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 11:10 AM
To: CoteGold
Cc: Bruce Peters
Subject: RE: Côté Gold Notice of Commencement and Letter of Introduction
 
Good morning,
 
I would appreciate if you could forward the attached brochure to your chief geologist and
hydrogeologist. We have work with Iamgold in Senegal and Burkina Faso, West Africa. We are
currently working with Detour Gold Project and Lakeshore Gold Corp near Timmins.
 
We will have a booth at the Timmins Mining Show at the end of the month. I would like to have
the opportunity to meet with your chief geologist and/or hydrogeologist to discuss about any need
for Monitoring wells, Open pit Dewatering, RC or DD exploration, Grade control, blast hole, Piling.
 
With 45 drilling rig in our fleet, we have the ability to undertake any project large or small. With a
new office recently open in Timmins, we strongly believe we could help you with your up-coming
drilling program.
 
I am available to meet with you at your convenience.
 
 
Philippe Gingras
Forage FTE Drilling
ONTARIO – Division
 
 
From: CoteGold [mailto:CoteGold_@iamgold.com] 
Sent: 10 mai 2013 09:12
Subject: Côté Gold Notice of Commencement and Letter of Introduction
 
Good Morning,
 
On behalf of Steven Woolfenden, Manager, Corporate Environmental Approvals and
Permits, please find below a letter of introduction and Notice of Commencement
(attached) for the Côté Gold Individual environmental assessment indicating that the draft
Terms of Reference is now available for your review.
 
IAMGOLD Corporation (IAMGOLD) has initiated a study under the Ontario Environmental

mailto:CoteGold_@iamgold.com
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mailto:CoteGold_@iamgold.com
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Assessment Act for the development and operation of the Côté Gold Project. The Côté
Gold Project is a majority owned Project held by a subsidiary of IAMGOLD, and is a
proposed open pit gold mine with related processing facilities and infrastructure, located in
northeastern Ontario, about 20 kilometres southwest of Gogama.
 
The first step in the environmental assessment is the preparation of a Terms of Reference
(ToR). A draft ToR describing the proposed work plan for addressing the Environmental
Assessment Act requirements has been voluntarily prepared for public comment and
review by the Government Review Team and other stakeholders.  As a next step, after the
incorporation of comments received on the Draft ToR, a proposed ToR will then be issued
for public comment.  If approved by the Minister, the Proposed ToR will provide the
framework and requirements for the preparation of the Environmental Assessment for the
Côté Gold Project.
 
IAMGOLD is voluntarily making the draft ToR available to the public for review and
comment beginning May 10, 2013 and ending June 9, 2013. The draft ToR and Record of
Consultation is being placed in public locations and on our website at: www.iamgold.com.
 
All comments and any questions about the Côté Gold Project should be directed to:
 

IAMGOLD Corporation – Côté Gold Project
401 Bay Street, Suite 3200, P.O. Box 153
Toronto, ON M5H 2Y4
T. 416-594-2884
E-mail: cotegold@iamgold.com

 
 
Best Regards,                                                                                                                                            
 

Cathy Stothart
         
Côté Gold Consultation Coordinator
401 Bay Street, Suite 3200, PO Box 153
Toronto, Ontario, Canada  M5H 2Y4
T: 416-360-3444
www.iamgold.com
 

 
 

http://www.iamgold.com/
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From: CoteGold
To: Aaron Steeghs; Steven Woolfenden; Cheryl Naveau
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: TOR
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:42:15 PM

 
 

From: WFN IBA Coordinator [mailto:ibacoordinator@wahgoshigfirstnation.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 12:04 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: Chief Dave Babin; Councillor Chris Sackaney
Subject: TOR
 
Good morning Aaron.
 
On behalf of Chief and Council of Wahgoshig First Nation we wish to advise there are no comments
in regards to the Cote Gold Project.  Chief and Council recognize IAMGOLD-Cote Gold Project is not
within the territory of Wahgoshig First Nation.
 
Wahgoshig First Nation would appreciate the opportunity to provide competitive bids for your
organization for work during the building and operational phases of the mine. 
 
Thanking you in advance, I remain
 

Yours In Community Spirit and Pride,
 

Sharon Plourde
IBA Coordinator
Wahgoshig First Nation
RR# 3
Matheson, ON
P0K 1N0
Work:  705-273-2055 X 222
Cell:  705-262-3861
Fax:  705-273-2900
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mailto:Aaron_Steeghs@iamgold.com
mailto:Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com
mailto:Cheryl_Naveau@iamgold.com
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com


From: CoteGold
To: Eric Deslauriers; Philippe Gaultier
Subject: FW: J.L. Richards & Associates Limited
Date: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:13:05 AM
Attachments: JLR Industrial brochure_Timmins.pdf

JLR_Brochure_Rev_Apr_2013_LRes.pdf
P-8531-T, Côté Gold Project.IAMGOLD.Promotional.01l.PDF

Please see below

Cathy Stothart
         
Côté Gold Consultation Coordinator
401 Bay Street, Suite 3200, PO Box 153
Toronto, Ontario, Canada  M5H 2Y4
T: 416-360-3444
www.iamgold.com
 

 

From: Francine Quirion [mailto:FQuirion@jlrichards.ca] 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:55 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: Bill Belanger
Subject: J.L. Richards & Associates Limited

 

Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence, JLR Company brochure as well as the JLR Industrial brochure for
your perusal.
 
Many regards,
 
 
Francine Quirion
Office Administrator / administratrice de bureau
J.L. Richards & Associates Limited
201 - 150 Algonquin Blvd. East,
Timmins, ON  P4N 1A7
Tel: 705-360-1899  Fax: 705-360-1788
www.jlrichards.ca  (http://www.jlrichards.ca/)
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J.L. RICHARDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED PROVIDES HIGH 
QUALITY, TRULY INTEGRATED ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE 
AND PLANNING SERVICES TO CLIENTS IN BOTH THE 
PRIVATE AND PUBLIC SECTORS. EVOLVING CONSTANTLY 
SINCE THE FIRM’S INCEPTION IN 1955, OUR RANGE OF 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUPPORT A WIDE VARIETY OF 
LAND DEVELOPMENT, INFRASTRUCTURE AND BUILDING 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.







FOUNDRIES &
PROCESSING PLANTS


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited (JLR) 
has valuable experience within the foundry 
and processing plant industry. Lubricant 
blending, casting and chemical plants 
are included among our past and current 
clients. Our multidisciplinary firm is able to 
efficiently complete upgrades and detailed 
design drawings to modernize these types 
of plants.  


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners
IMAGE: Project Management for Aylmer Ethanol Plant, Aymler
COVER: Dufferin Aggregates - Flamboro Quarry, Dundas ON 







JLR was retained by Brake Parts Canada 
Inc. - Sudbury (BPCI) for the replacement of 
four dust collectors at its casting facility in 
Sudbury, Ontario. This project was prompted 
by the deterioration of one of the main dust 
collectors at the plant. The collector was 
initially rated at 50,000 CFM. In replacing 
this collector, it was decided that other 
collectors, rated at 30,000 CFM, 6,000 CFM 
and 4,000 CFM, should also be replaced. 
The two larger collectors were located 
outside at the back of the plant near the 
waste disposal area, while the two smaller 
collectors were located within the plant.


JLR was asked to prepare a report indicating 
the most effective solution to replace 
the collectors, to perform an analysis of 
the existing system’s performance and 
determine if any improvements / remedial 
actions were required. We recommended 
that a new single 115,000 CFM dust 
collector could be used to consolidate the 
four separate systems. The new collector 
would be located at the back of the plant. 


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


NEELON CASTING 
EXHAUST FAN
Sudbury, Ontario


IMAGES: Neelon Casting, Sudbury 


JLR was commissioned by Brake Parts 
Canada Inc. - Sudbury (BPCI) to provide 
engineering services for one new exhaust 
fan to replace two existing fans (the stack 
on the left). The primary use for this stack 
was to exhaust from the foundry floor. The 
fan has a 40 hp motor moving 60,000 CFM. 


JLR was again retained to provide 
engineering services to remove high 
concentrations of carbon monoxide from 
various areas within the molding operation. 
The design criteria and concept plan were 
developed in close consultation with both 
the maintenance crews and the employees 
who work in the immediate area. 


DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM


A similar stack was designed to take 
advantage of the existing maintenance 
and test port platforms (the stack on the 
right). Work inside the plant consisted of 
a series of different sized exhaust hoods 
strategically installed to remove carbon 
monoxide from the operating floor. The fan 
has a 125 hp motor moving 80,000 CFM.


The new exhaust air systems have 
dramatically improved air quality and the 
working environment.


This consolidated the waste streams from 
the previous collectors to the waste disposal 
area, had the least impact on the site in 
terms of space and made use of the existing 
MCC for the previous collectors. 


JLR was retained for design engineering 
services, contract administration and full 
project management. The dust collector and 
fan were tendered separately by JLR and 
purchased by BPCI.


JLR handled the mechanical design of all 
new ductwork; the structural design of the 
stack and steel bent supports, as well as 
foundations for the dust collector, fan, stack 
and ductwork; the civil design of a new 
access road to the fan and stack; and the full 
electrical design of the project.


The entire project was tendered by JLR 
in two phases. The mechanical, civil and 
structural work was tendered first, followed 
by the electrical package. Upon award (by 
BPCI), JLR took over full project management 
duties for the construction of the project. 
BPCI was only contacted for change orders 
and weekly progress meetings.







J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


The firm of JLR was retained by North 
America Construction to act as the design 
arm of a Design Build project for a new 
ethanol production facility located in Aylmer, 
Ontario. Part of the contractual agreement 
was the condition that this $120M project be 
completed and producing ethanol within 
500 days from award. Using a team 
approach and a sequential building permit 
process, foundation construction began 
two months after design. Since start 
of construction, the property has been 
transformed from a green field into a 
modern production plant with a completion 
date 30 days earlier than originally 
anticipated.


The facility consists of a number of buildings 
and systems to support the ethanol 
production process, including:


AYLMER ETHANOL PLANT
Aylmer, Ontario


•	 A single storey process plant of  
20,000 sq. ft. with a high bay and 
multi-leveled service catwalks and 
platforms to support the fermentation 
and distillation processes


•	 A single storey energy centre of 
13,000 sq. ft. designed to de-water 
and dry the grain by-product


•	 A water supply building to distribute 
domestic and process water and fire-
fighting water throughout the site


•	 A two bay grain (corn) receiving 
building including weigh scale, grain 
handling and grain milling


•	  A dried distillers grain storage building 
of 13,500 sq. ft. complete with 
overhead grain conveyors and a clear 
storey height of 40 ft.


•	 An ethanol storage tank farm including 
secondary containment and truck and 
rail loading structures/platforms


•	 Steel support structures and racks to 
accommodate process piping and over 
10,000 ft. of grain handling


•	 A comprehensive fire protection 
system to meet building code and 
insurer’s strict requirements


•	 Electrical power distribution systems to 
process equipment and the associated 
controls


•	 Odour control and air emissions 
equipment meeting the MOE 
requirements.


JLR was responsible for the design and 
field review of the architectural, structural, 
mechanical and electrical building systems 
for this new production plant. As well as 
providing tender documents, we assisted 
in the procurement of building permits and 
advised on the procurement of equipment 
and systems to ensure that the noise and 
air emissions meet MOE requirements.


LEFT: Areal of Aylmer Ethanol Plant, Aylmer
RIGHT: Project Management for Aylmer Ethanol Plant, Aymler







JLR was commissioned by an international 
oil company to assist with a ($15M) facility 
upgrade of the company’s largest lubricant 
blending facility.


Evolving product lines, changes in modes 
of transportation and the corporation’s 
increased refining capacity were all placing 
demands on this plant’s ability to meet 
throughput to markets.


Key elements of the upgrade program 
included:


•	 Increased bulk oil storage capacity 
with an expansion of the tank farm 
facilities


•	 Five 1.5 million L tanks
•	 Five additional railcar loading stations 	


(with provision for six future)
•	 Seven 200,000 L specialty product 	


blending/storage tanks
•	 Improved secondary containment 	


structures and spillage capture 
systems 


•	 Expansion of the existing pipe rack 	
system within the existing tank farm 
where a total of 500 m of new pipe 
was accommodated


INTERNATIONAL OIL COMPANY 
LUBRICANT BLENDING FACILITY


Brockville, Ontario


As Prime Consultant, JLR provided process, 
mechanical, electrical, structural and 
civil engineering design and contract 
administration services, including supporting 
infrastructure such as tank heaters, 
pumps, motor control systems, tank level 
monitoring systems, grounding and bonding 
systems for the tank farm and railcars and 
twinning the steam boiler. In addition, JLR 
was responsible for obtaining Site Plan 
Approvals, Building Permit and Approvals 
from the rail service provider and for 
updating MOE’s Certificate of Authorization 
and supporting the TSSA approvals.
 


JLR also assisted the client in establishing 
an overall project implementation strategy. 
At the early planning stages of the project, 
JLR developed a project schedule in 
consultation with plant operations staff. 
The primary objective was to ensure that 
the project proceeded safely, efficiently 
and with no interruptions to plant 
operations. Constraints identified during this 
consultation process dictated the ultimate 
sequencing of tender packages and overall 
construction phasing for the site.


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


IMAGES: International Oil Company Lubricant Blending Facility, Brockville 







The Mining & Mineral Processing industry 
demands rugged, cost-effective and 
maintenance-friendly engineering solutions. 
JLR’s experienced staff works closely with 
clients in the mining, milling, smelting 
and refining sectors, providing services 
in all disciplines of engineering and 
architecture for a variety of projects ranging 
from smaller maintenance engineering 
activities to full multidiscipline designs for 
construction. Our Planning group has been 
involved in site plan control agreements 
with municipalities, site layouts, and 
assisting in environmental studies. 


Headframes
Crushing
Screening 
Conveying
Dewatering
Ventilation 
Shops
Ore Sampling
Loading Pockets
Surface Infrastructure
Water / Wastewater Treatment


MINING &
MINERAL PROCESSING


Working in core teams JLR provides 
a full range of Mechanical, Electrical, 
Structural and Civil Engineering, 
Architectural and Planning services. Our 
team is routinely engaged in the design 
and construction of mine dewatering 
systems, crushing and conveying plants, 
mine ventilation, water and wastewater 
treatment plants, transportation 
infrastructure and surface facilities.  


OUR AREAS OF EXPERTISE


IMAGE: Quadra FNX Podolsky Mine Exhaust Fan, Capreol


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







HEADFRAMES
A headframe is the heart of any 
underground mine.  It allows access to 
below surface ore bodies by providing 
the ability for hoists to transport material, 
workers and supplies into and out of the 
shafts.  We have experience in the design of 
new headframes, as well as the evaluation, 
repair and annual review of existing 
headframes.  Our approach is to develop 
comprehensive, reliable and cost-effective 
engineering solutions from Preliminary 
Design through to Detailed Design and 
Administration of Construction Contracts.


1. Quadra FNX Podolsky Mine, Capreol
2. Xstrata Onaping Mine, Onaping 
3. Northgate Minerals Corporation  
    Young-Davidson Mine, Matachewan 
4. Rubicon Minerals Phoenix Mine, Red Lake
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J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







IMAGES: Lafarge Canada - Gyratory Rock Crusher, Meldrum Bay


GYRATORY ROCK 
CRUSHER
Since 1999, JLR has enjoyed an excellent 
working relationship with Lafarge Canada, 
providing engineering services throughout 
Canada, the United States and
Mexico.


In July 1999, JLR was retained by Lafarge 
Canada, Manitoulin site, to provide 
engineering services for a gyratory rock 
crusher, which was built to meet expanding 
plant requirements. This new facility is 
capable of crushing 2,300 tonnes of rock 
per hour and has a 750 tonnes storage 
capacity under the crusher in an enclosed 
structure. The enclosed structure is 
recessed 25 m into the bedrock with a 15º 
ramp out. There is a 1 km long conveyor for 
material transport across the quarry floor 
and a 60 tonne crane above the crusher. 
This $5M project was constructed on an 
accelerated schedule, with JLR providing 
detailed design, contract administration and 
site review services.


Lafarge Canada, Meldrum Bay


In November 1999, Lafarge Canada again 
retained JLR to provide engineering 
services to accommodate the erection of 
three new screening tower installations. 
Engineering services included detailed 
design and tender documents for the 
structural support of the screen units, 
conveyors, associated access platforms and 
all aggregate chutes related to the units.


Also, Lafarge Canada required engineering 
services to accommodate the erection of 
a new elevated stock piling conveyor line. 
This section of the conveyor line is 
110 m long and 29 m in height. The tower 
is erected over a 5 m wide by 5 m high and 
150 m long concrete tunnel. Engineering 
services included detailed design and 
preparation of tender documents for the 
structural steel supports and concrete for 
the new conveyor system.


JLR continues to provide ongoing 
engineering services to Lafarge Canada at 
its Texada Island Quarry in British Columbia, 
as well as other locations throughout 
Canada and the United States. Other 
recently completed projects for Lafarge 
Canada include:


•	 Tripper design
•	 New process lines
•	 Conveyor systems
•	 Deister wash tower
•	 Dry screens
•	 Crusher formwork design







MINE 
DEWATERING
We can assist with:


Settling sump sizing
Dam design
Pump sizing
Shaft and level pipe sizing and layout 


The design and implementation of 
effective dewatering systems is a critical 
component of an underground mine.  
Working with our clients we develop 
complete mine dewatering systems, from 
settling sumps to in-shaft piping and all 
components in between. All our designs 
are completed with emphasis on cost, 
reliability and ease of maintenance.  


1


2


3


1. Quadra FNX Podolsky Mine, Capreol
2. Quadra FNX Podolsky Mine, Capreol
3. Quadra FNX Levack Mine, Levack


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


1. Lafarge Gyratory Rock Crusher, Meldrum Bay


2. Lafarge Crusher Installation, Texada Island, B.C.


3. Lafarge Triple Diester Wash Plant, Meldrum Bay


4. Plant Expansion, Flamboro Quarry, Dundas 


MATERIAL 
HANDLING


We have experience and a clear 
understanding of material handling first 
principles. Our multidisciplinary teams can 
rigorously explore alternative approaches to 
maximize short and long term cost savings, 
systems longevity and product output, 
while retaining flexibility to accommodate 
product size and composition variances. We 
understand the importance and implications 
of workplace safety, noise and dust 
abatement and maintenance accessibility.


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited was retained by Dufferin 
Aggregates to provide full engineering design services, 
contract administration and resident inspection services for 
their plant expansion.


This facility is capable of crushing 900 metric tons of rock per 
hour.  The new plant consists of primary crushing, primary 
screening, secondary crushing, secondary screening, tertiary 
crushing and fine screening.


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited worked closely with 
Dufferin Aggregates in order to properly layout the plant on the 
confined site.


PROJECT:   Plant Expansion, Flamboro Quarry


CLIENT:   Dufferin Aggregates
   Dundas, ON


N:\ProjectProfiles\AdobeIllustrator\20644-S_DufferinPlant_Exp.ai    08.08.08
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The Limestone Plant Expansion of Texada 
Island, in British Columbia, included the 
construction of a 390 ft. long by 125 ft. 
high elevated stockpiling conveyor line to 
meet expanding plant requirements. The 
existing impact crusher was reused by 
supplementing it with a 7 ft. cone crusher. 
To separate the expanded aggregate 
production, a screen tower, incorporating 
two – three deck screens and four movable 
cross-conveyors was constructed. The 
project increased the plant capacity from 
a peak of 900 tonnes per hour to 2,000 
tonnes per hour.


LEFT: Aggregate Plant
ABOVE: Lime Stone Plant


The Texada Island Aggregate Plant 
Expansion consisted of the installation of 
a new jaw crusher, two secondary cone 
crushers and a primary and secondary 
screen. All of the equipment was purchased 
as portable units and was incorporated into 
the new plant on concrete foundations. 
Seven different product sizes are produced 
at a rate of 700 tonnes per hour. Both were 
constructed with JLR providing detailed 
design, contract administration and resident 
site review and project management.


LAFARGE TEXADA ISLAND 
QUARRY EXPANSION
Texada Island, B.C.


Quarry Expansion  
Texada Island, British Columbia 


Client: Lafarge Canada


The Limestone Plant Expansion of Texada Island included 
the construction of a 120 m long by 38 m high elevated 
stockpiling conveyor line to meet expanding plant 
requirements.  The existing impact crusher was reused by 
supplemented with a 7 ft. cone crusher.  To separate the 
expanded aggregate production, a screen tower, 
incorporating two – three deck screens and four movable 
cross-conveyors was constructed.  The project increases 
the plant capacity from a peak of 900 tons per hour to 
2,000 tons per hour.  


The Texada Island Aggregate Plant Expansion consisted of 
the installation of a new jaw crusher, two secondary cone 
crushers and a primary and secondary screen.  All 
equipment was purchased as portable units but 
incorporated in the new plant on concrete foundations.  
Seven different product sizes are produced at a rate of 
700 tons per hour.  Both were constructed with 
J.L. Richards & Associates Limited providing detailed 
design, contract administration and resident site review and 
project management.  


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


In 2008, J.L. Richards & Associates Limited 
was retained by Xstrata Copper - Kidd Mine 
in Timmins, Ontario, to provide detailed 
engineering services to expand their current 
ore handling infrastructure system.


The system expansion consists of a rock 
breaker with grizzly, a 5000 tonne capacity 
live storage bin and a conveyor loading 
station capable of handling 1000 tonnes of 
rock per hour.


XSTRATA COPPER - KIDD MINE 
ORE HANDLING SYSTEM
Timmins, Ontario


Engineering services for this project 
included all structural and mechanical 
design. When construction is completed, 
this will be the deepest underground mine 
operating system (at 9600 ft. underground) 
in North America.


Estimated construction costs for this project 
are greater than $150M.


IMAGES: Xstrate Copper - Kidd Mine - Structural Designs for Rock Breaker With Grizzly, Timmins







SURFACE FACILITIES
Our integrated design and construction 
support services for both new construction 
and renovation projects bring a single, 
coordinated focus to the needs of our 
mining and industrial clients.  We have 
proven our ability and capacity to design 
facilities with complex functional needs and 
realize their successful completion through 
a variety of delivery methodologies from 
traditional design/bid/build to fast-track 
construction management.  


Examples of such services 
include, but are not limited to:
 
Administration Buildings
Security Buildings
Compressor Houses
Core Logging Buildings
Equipment Foundations
Warehouses
Shops
Dust Collection Systems
Electrical Substations
Truck Scales
Roadways


ABOVE: Quadra FNX Podolsky Warehouse, Capreol 
LEFT:  Xstrata (Falconbridge) Lockerby Surface Exhaust Fan, Chelmsford


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners


1. Quadra FNX Podolsky Warehouse, Capreol
2. Quadra FNX Levack Mine Shop, Levack
3. Vale Thompson Refinery Addition, Thompson Manitoba
4. Xstrata Nickel Rim Mine - Core Logging Building, Skead
5. Lopes Mechanical Ltd Dust Collection System, Sudbury 
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ARCHITECTURE & 
BUILDING SCIENCE


IMAGE: Quadra FNX Podolsky Warehouse, Capreol







1. 3D Rendering Collège Boréal, Timmins 
2. Timmins Police Service Community Building, Timmins
3. 3D Rendering Living With Lakes Centre, Sudbury 
4. Living With Lakes Centre, Sudbury
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Once a clients needs and requirements are understood, it is time to 
start design work. With all of our design disciplines under one roof, 
our process is holistic and integrated. We consider how building 
components interact to achieve the overall building performance. 
This process seeks solutions that satisfy multiple design elements 
and goals such as cost control, functionality, constructability, 
environmental improvement and resource conservation.


As a result, we develop projects that are not only beautifully 
designed, but that work structurally, function mechanically, are not 
expensive to operate and are within budget expectations.


J.L. Richards & Associates Limited


Engineers • Architects • Planners







SUMMARY OF OUR SERVICES


Planning 
We employ an integrated team approach to urban, rural and regional 
planning for both public and private sector initiatives. Working closely 
with our client and our land development, municipal infrastructure and 
architectural groups, we rigorously assess existing land uses, development 
options, planning policies and rationales, local sensitivities, economic 
constraints, public input and regulatory standards to formulate the optimum 
development solution.


Civil & Municipal 
Civil & Municipal is the engineering group within which we provide individual 
and integrated services in Municipal Infrastructure, Transportation, Water 
and Wastewater Treatment, Land Development, Stormwater Management, 
Modelling and Solid Waste Management. 


Water Resources Management 
Safe and reliable drinking water is a top priority for municipalities. The 
cost of establishing, maintaining and renewing this infrastructure within 
a perpetually changing legislative environment can be overwhelming. We 
understand the importance of listening to our clients when working together 
to solve problems and identify practical and cost effective solutions.


Municipal Infrastructure 
Municipalities, large and small, are trying to balance significant 
infrastructure needs with competing budget pressures. We assist our clients 
in establishing priorities for infrastructure renewal that are affordable, 
that respond to regulatory requirements and that meet the principles of 
environmental sustainability. At the design stage, we develop proactive 
solutions that are specific to the identified problem and that recognize the 
importance of minimizing life cycle costs.


Architecture 
Our approach to design is, from the outset, a comprehensive integrated 
process involving all design disciplines. Building structure, envelope, 
furnishings and mechanical/electrical systems are all substantial physical 
components that must be planned and coordinated in the context of a single 
vision for the built environment. Such an integrated approach yields clean, 
efficient solutions that maximize finite construction dollars.


Structural Engineering  
It is a given that a structural design must comprehensively address 
and accommodate all prescribed loads - this is a basic and inviolable 
requirement. Beyond this, we seek to formulate cost effective, carefully 
detailed and inherently constructable designs which frame and support the 
architectural vision.


Mechanical Engineering 
We strive to incorporate in our designs, construction that constitutes the 
best overall value to the client in terms of capital cost, life cycle durability 
and ongoing energy and maintenance costs. We pioneered many of the 
basic approaches to Indoor Air Quality and Sustainable Design and draw on 
this experience to develop innovative solutions unique to each project.


Industrial Engineering
Industrial applications demand pragmatic, cost effective, on-budget and 
on-schedule engineering support. Working closely with plant personnel, 
our multidisciplinary teams can assist with any and all aspects from 
environmental and regulatory approvals to process piping, structural 
modifications and power upgrades. Our focus is on robust, energy efficient 
systems that can be implemented with minimum process disruption and 
efficiently maintained.


Electrical Distribution & Illumination 
Electrical design in its many forms is an integral component of all built 
construction. Our emphasis is on straightforward and logically sequenced 
systems that are cost effective to construct and inherently efficient to 
operate and maintain. We look to robust materials and equipment for 
extended life cycles and observe energy efficiency as an essential design 
consideration.


Project Management  
Project Management is the structured process within which the many 
diverse project considerations are addressed in order to thoroughly and 
efficiently translate owner objectives into built construction. We see this 
activity as inextricably intertwined with corresponding technical decisions 
and hence project management as a logical and integral extension of 
architectural and engineering design services.


GIS & Mapping 
Geographic Information Systems have become mainstream tools to collect, 
store, retrieve, manipulate, analyze and display spatial data. A properly 
maintained GIS provides ready access to a wide array of geographic 
information in an easy-to-understand map format and assists management 
teams in the visualization and understanding of complex issues so that well-
informed decisions can be reached.


Land Development 
From inception to final acceptance of constructed works, our Land 
Development group offers a coordinated approach to all design aspects 
including conceptual layouts, roadways, grading, stormwater management, 
underground infrastructure and utilities servicing. We provide practical, 
innovative and cost effective solutions that balance existing conditions, 
regulatory requirements and environmental considerations.


Transportation
Transportation infrastructure is a multifaceted and integral part of our social 
fabric. Roadways, parking, bridges and transit systems enable safe and 
efficient travel to and from work, home, school and recreation. Complex 
design solutions must integrate seamlessly with a multitude of other 
services, land uses and regulatory provisions. 


Interior Design 
We offer interior design services as an added value to our team. As a part 
of our multidisciplinary approach, we ensure that design of internal spaces 
are composed with the same care, functionality and attention to detail as the 
rest of the building.
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Value through service and commitment







Engineering • Architecture • Planning
J.L. Richards provides high-quality, truly integrated 


engineering, architecture and planning services to 


enterprises in both the private and public sectors. 


Evolving constantly since the firm’s inception in 


1955, our range of professional services supports  


the widest variety of land development, infra


structure and building construction projects –  


and places us on the leading edge of value  


and service delivery.







What we do
• Planning


• Civil Site Servicing


• Water Resources Management


• Municipal Infrastructure 


• Transportation and Roadways


• Architecture


• Structures


• HVAC, Plumbing and Fire Protection


• Process Infrastructure and Containment


• Electrical Distribution and Illumination


• Controls and Process Automation


• Project Management


J.L. Richards – a brief history


1955:	Multi-disciplinary professional 


engineering practice founded 


in Ottawa by Les Richards,  


Art Fee and Noel Kirby


1968: Planning services added


1971:	Kingston Office opens 


1974:	Sudbury Office opens


1985:	Purchased by employees


1989:	Architectural services added


2001:	Timmins Office opens


2006: North Bay Office opens


2012: Hawkesbury Office opens


2013: Guelph Office opens


Simple Service Delivery


The depth and experience of our 


team in all disciplines allows us to 


provide unlimited in-house technical 


consultation, simplifying and stream-


lining project execution and ensuring 


thorough coordination and optimiza-


tion of many diverse project require-


ments. Our clients are able to retain 


all the services they require through 


a‑single contractual relationship.


Trust


Our record of success speaks to our 


enduring and steadfast commitment 


to quality. Clients trust our ability to 


complete projects successfully and 


consistently meet their objectives.  


And it’s because of that trust that  


over 80 percent of our business is 


done with repeat clients and referrals.


Stability


We’ve been in business since 1955. 


Over the years, we’ve provided our  


clients with the continuity of long-


term support across single and 


multiple projects – in many cases 


acting as custodians of their corporate  


knowledge. That familiarity is pre-


served even on a personal level:  


as a 100 percent employee-owned 


firm, J.L. Richards enjoys an industry-


leading staff retention rate, lending 


tremendous depth to the expertise  


of our entire team.


Why choose J.L. Richards







Architecture and Engineering Services
C O M M E R C I A L  ·  I N D U S T R I A L  ·  E D U C A T I O N A L  ·  I N S T I T U T I O N A L  


Our integrated building design and 


construction support services for both 


new construction and renovation 


projects bring a single, coordinated 


focus to the needs of our commercial, 


industrial, educational and institu


tional clients around the world.


We have proven our ability and 


capacity to design facilities with 


complex functional and operating  


environments and realize their 


successful completion through a 


variety of delivery methodologies 


from traditional design/bid/build, 


to hyper-fast-track construction 


management.  


A full range of services


J.L. Richards provides a complete 


range of services to help clients 


achieve their specific objectives for 


new construction and renovation 


projects, including:


•	 site selection and planning


•	 functional programming


•	 sketch plan development


•	 sustainable design analysis 


•	 detailed design


•	 zoning and permit submissions


•	 preparation of construction 


documents


•	 tendering


•	 construction contract  


administration


•	 commissioning and  


validation support


•	 ongoing technical and  


development support 


Our areas of expertise


Health Care


Hospitals, long-term care facilities, 


analytical laboratories.


Education


Elementary and secondary schools, 


colleges, universities, private 


learning institutions, teaching 


laboratories.


Offices


Corporate, government and high 


security facilities with an emphasis 


on efficient space planning and 


enhanced indoor environments.


Clean Manufacturing


Semiconductor and optical 


component manufacturing, 


pharmaceutical and radiopharma


ceutical manufacturing and 


development.


Hazardous Material Containment


Nuclear material processing, 


chemical, biological and nuclear 


laboratories.


Recreation


Arenas, community centres, swim-


ming pools, gymnasiums, fitness  


centres, athletic fields and 


entertainment complexes.


Controlled Environment Facilities


Low dew-point manufacturing, 


ambient-free chambers for electronic 


testing and certification, frozen and 


refrigerated product storage.


Special-purpose


Vehicle fuelling and service garages, 


landfill, recycling and composting 


facilities.







Water Treatment


Wastewater Treatment


Sewage Collection Modelling


Water Distribution Modelling


Pumping Stations and Reservoirs


Roads, Parking and Bridges


Solid Waste Management


Water Resources Management


Stormwater Management


Land Development


Land-use Planning


Geographic Information Systems


Our areas of expertise


Civil, Environmental and Planning Services
M U N I C I PA L  I N F R A S T R U C T U R E  ·  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  ·  L A N D  D E V E L O P M E N T


Working in core teams and calling  


upon specialists from our other 


disciplines, J.L. Richards provides a full 


range of integrated Civil Engineering, 


Environmental and Planning services. 


Our team is routinely engaged in the 


design and construction of water and 


wastewater treatment plants, state-of-


the-art solid waste facilities, stormwater 


management and treatment works, 


transportation infrastructure and 


municipal services renewal – and has 


extensive experience in site planning 


and subdivision development. 


Our municipal services also include 


land-use and environmental planning, 


Provincial and Federal environmental  


assessments and preparation of 


zoning by-laws. We serve as expert 


witnesses in planning matters. Our 


Geographic Information Systems (GIS) 


group offers full-service solutions for 


municipal information management  


focussing on infrastructure and 


planning applications, training and 


technical support.







Industrial and Resource Development
M I N I N G  ·  H E A V Y  M A N U F A C T U R I N G  ·  F O R E S T R Y


Our services for construction, retrofit 


and refurbishing projects support the  


ongoing operations of some of the 


largest industrial, manufacturing and  


resource companies in North America.  


Most of these projects have a direct  


impact on site productivity and 


output – making the timing of  


design completion, procurement  


and implementation planning 


critically important. 


Services include project scoping 


and feasibility assessments, single 


and multi-discipline design, site 


supervision and contract admin


istration tailored to suit the specific 


industrial setting. 


Our areas of expertise


Mining Infrastructure


Headworks, tunnel and shaft 


ventilation, groundwater control, 


conveying systems.


Aggregate Manufacturing


Material handling and conveying  


systems, processing plant 


development and expansion.


Site Development


Environmental assessment,  


spill mitigation and prevention 


infrastructure, zoning and permit 


application.


Industrial Manufacturing


Central heating, cooling and  


co-generation plants, water  


and air pollution control, dust 


collection and bag houses.


Dams and Hydro Power


Dam, weir and generation plant 


construction and refurbishment.


Forestry Products


Mills, processing plants, warehousing 


and distribution facilities. 


Petroleum Products


Production, warehousing and 


distribution facilities.







Client and Project Support Services


Specialized Project  
Support Services


Quite often during the course of 


project execution, clients identify 


associated needs to be met. Our  


client and project support services 


answer those additional require


ments – sometimes as logical exten-


sions of our core services, such as 


technical studies to meet regulatory  


approvals, and sometimes as special


ized enhancements to existing 


areas of expertise, including facility 


commissioning and validation. 


Project Management 


In parallel with our core multi- 


discipline Engineering, Architecture 


and Planning services, we have the 


capability to provide client-side 


project execution support – assisting 


clients who lack the staff resources 


to perform project management 


internally. We can provide qualified 


project managers to work within  


client organizations and direct  


the implementation of infrastructure 


projects and/or full project manage-


ment teams to act for clients on  


large capital projects.


Additional Staffing Support


When required, we can place staff 


within client organizations to support 


non-traditional activities and address 


short-term staffing shortfalls. Support 


activities have included process and 


product development, facility and 


process validation, packaging design 


and testing, and operations, mainte-


nance and procedure development.


Capital Project Management


Value Engineering and Risk Assessment


Sustainable Development


Energy Retrofit and Life Cycle Analysis


O&M and Commissioning Assistance


Traffic and Noise Studies


Water Quality Engineer Reports


Sewer Flow Monitoring


Official Plans and Zoning By-laws


Municipal Board Hearings


Municipal Advisory Services


Product Development Support


Process and Packaging Line Design


Process Validation


Our areas of expertise
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From: IMGsiims
To: Amirsalari, Faranak
Subject: RE: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:53:46 AM

Last one!
 
Donald Charette, B.Sc.
Human Environment Professional
AMEC
Environment & Infrastructure
210 Colonnade Road South, Unit 300
Ottawa, ON  K2E 7L5
Phone: (613) 727-0658 x2205
AMEC VOIP: #717-2205
 
From: Martin, Cheyenne 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:30 PM
To: CAO@cdssab.on.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Mr. Landers,
 
As part of socio-economic data collection for IAMGOLD’s Côté Gold Project (see below),
AMEC on behalf of IAMGOLD is undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities
that may be effected by the proposed project. I will be in Timmins on Thursday, May 23rd

and was hoping that I could take that opportunity to sit down with you and ask some
questions about your community and some of the work you are doing. These questions
would be provided in advance of the meeting for your review and any record of the content
of our discussion would be subject to your review as well. If this time is not convenient for
you, I hope we can make alternative arrangements for an interview by telephone or simply
to respond to the questions by e-mail. My contact details are as follows:
 

Cheyenne Martin
Economist, AMEC
Tel: (905) 568-1917
Cell: (647) 963-6084
Email: cheyenne.martin@amec.com

 
I look forward to further discussions with you on this request.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Cheyenne Martin
 
 
 
 
Background: Socio-economic data collection for the Côté Gold Project

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IMGSIIMS
mailto:faranak.amirsalari@amec.com
mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com


 
IAMGOLD Corporation (IAMGOLD) acquired Trelawney Mining and Exploration Inc.
(Trelawney) in 2012, which had been exploring the Côté Gold Project (the Project) property
since 2009, with the objective of developing an open pit gold mine and mill. As of
November 4, 2012, the Côté Gold drill hole database contains results of 293 diamond drill
holes for a total of 158,047 m. The Project is located in the Chester and Neville Townships,
District of Sudbury, in northeastern Ontario, approximately 20 kilometres (km) southwest of
Gogama, 130 km southwest of Timmins, and 200 km northwest of Sudbury (see attached
figure).
 
IAMGOLD has entered into a Voluntary Agreement with the Ontario Ministry of the
Environment to conduct an Environmental Assessment for the Project in accordance with
the requirements of the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. An Environmental
Assessment considers the potential environmental effects (positive or negative) of a
proposal. A federal environmental assessment will also be required for the Project. 
IAMGOLD has contracted AMEC Environment and Infrastructure (AMEC) to prepare both
the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD has undertaken or
commissioned environmental, hydrogeological, geotechnical, mineralogical, engineering,
logistics, socio-economic, and economic studies related to potential property development.
 
Attached you will find:
•           A map of the local and regional study area
•           Project fact sheets
 
More information about the Project and the environmental assessment process can be
found online at http://iamgold.com/English/Operations/Development-Projects/Cote-Lake-Ontario
 
 
Cheyenne Martin, M.A., M.B.A.
Economist & Aboriginal Business Specialist
 
AMEC Environment & Infrastructure
160 Traders Blvd East, Suite 110
Mississauga, Ontario  L4Z 3K7
 
Tel: 905.568.2929 x. 4364
Cell: 647.963.6084
Fax: 905.568.1686
 
www.amec.com
cheyenne.martin@amec.com
 

http://iamgold.com/English/Operations/Development-Projects/Cote-Lake-Ontario
file:////c/www.amec.com
mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com


From: IMGsiims
To: Amirsalari, Faranak
Subject: FW: Fwd: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:50:42 AM
Attachments: Sudbury GSDC interview 2013.05.16.pdf

Donald Charette, B.Sc.
Human Environment Professional
AMEC
Environment & Infrastructure
210 Colonnade Road South, Unit 300
Ottawa, ON  K2E 7L5
Phone: (613) 727-0658 x2205
AMEC VOIP: #717-2205

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin, Cheyenne
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 4:37 PM
To: Kathryn O'Leary
Subject: RE: Fwd: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté
Gold Project

Please find attached the interview questions that were to be directed to Mr. Wood and will be added to
the joint interview.

Regards,

Cheyenne
________________________________________
From: Kathryn O'Leary [kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca]
Sent: May 16, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: RE: Fwd: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté
Gold Project

Hi Cheyenne,

I spoke with Doug's office and they are able to move the meeting up to start at 3 p.m. on Tuesday,
May 21st.

Kathryn

Kathryn O'Leary
Administrative Assistant
Economic Development
City of Greater Sudbury
Tel: 705-674-4455 ext. 4411
e-mail: kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca<mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca>
>>> Kathryn O'Leary 5/16/2013 2:57 PM >>>
Hi Cheyenne,

It has come to our attention that you are also meeting with our CAO, Doug Nadorozny, at 3:30 p.m. 
Ian was asked to join the meeting at 3:30 p.m. in the CAO's office, therefore, we will cancel the
meeting scheduled at 1:30 p.m.

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IMGSIIMS
mailto:faranak.amirsalari@amec.com
mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca
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SOCIO-ECONOMIC DATA COLLECTION QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
Thank you for participating in this questionnaire. Your responses to the following questions will 
help us get a better understanding of your city so that we can assess any potential effects of the 
Côté Gold Project for the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD is 
committed to working with regional communities to identify and determine appropriate ways to 
manage any potential negative project effects or enhance any positive effects from the Project. 
 


Organization / Community Greater Sudbury Development Corporation 


Interviewee Ian Wood, Director of Economic Development 


Date of Interview May 21
st
, 2013 


 
Questions 
 
Q. Are you able to provide some basic data that we would like to include in our baseline report, 
if available?  The data would include: 


 List of top employers in the city (public) 


 List of top employers in the city (private) 


 List of mining services companies in the city 


 List of construction companies capable of bidding on major mine construction work 
 
Q. What has been Sudbury’s past experience in the last decade with respect to major mining 
projects and the regulatory process? How did observed effects measure up against predictions? 


 What were the unexpected costs? 


 What were the unexpected benefits? 
 
Q. In terms of past projects, are there lessons learned that can be applied to future projects: 


 Are there examples where proponents and the city did a good job at maximizing 
benefits and minimizing costs? 


 Are there examples where proponents and the city could have done better? If so, 
what do you believe should they have done differently? 


 
Q. Does the GSDC track major mining projects proposed for the region?  


 Do you have a forecast for potential mining activity in region over the short and 
medium terms? 


 Do you have forecasts for the cumulative effects on mining-related employment? 


 Do you have forecasts for the cumulative effects on demand for mining and 
construction services?  
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 Does your data include sensitivity analysis to economic factors? Are changes in 
commodity prices and the financing environment for mining companies expected to 
change your forecasts? 


 
Q. Are there measures you would like to see IAMGOLD taking with respect to this project that 
would with respect to your city’s economy: 


 Help enhance positive effects 


 Help mitigate negative effects 
 
Q. What measures would you like to see IAMGOLD take with respect to procurement? Are there 
mechanisms you have seen which have been effective at encouraging regional participation in 
contracting opportunities? Are there ways that GSDC could help? 
 
Q. The project as proposed includes a work camp.  


 Do you know how many households include someone who lives in Sudbury but who 
works in a distant location such as a fly-in mine camp?  


 Are there distinct economic effects from people who live this lifestyle?  
 
Q. Are there initiatives (for example, the Green Mines, Green Energy Project) that GSDC is 
undertaking that might impact the proposed project in terms of: 


 Design 


 Construction 


 Operations 


 Closure 
 
Q. How do you believe  the proposed project influences the city’s economic development 
strategy (if at all)? 







Thanks.

Kathryn

Kathryn O'Leary
Administrative Assistant
Economic Development
City of Greater Sudbury
Tel: 705-674-4455 ext. 4411
e-mail: kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca<mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca>
>>> "Martin, Cheyenne" <cheyenne.martin@amec.com> 5/15/2013 10:19 AM >>>
1:30 is perfect. We will send the interview questions to you this week.

Regards,

Cheyenne

From: Kathryn O'Leary [mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca]
Sent: May-15-13 9:57 AM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté
Gold Project

Hi Cheyenne,

I spoke to Ian and he and Business Development Officer, Jean-Mathieu Chenier, would be available to
meet with you on Tuesday, May 21st at 1:30 p.m.

Please let me know if that works for you.  Also, could you please forward the questions by e-mail prior
to the meeting, that would be great.

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
>>> Ian Wood 5/15/2013 9:53 AM >>>

>>> "Martin, Cheyenne" <cheyenne.martin@amec.com> 5/13/2013 12:47 PM >>>

Dear Mr. Wood,

As part of socio-economic data collection for IAMGOLD's Côté Gold Project (see below), AMEC on behalf
of IAMGOLD is undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities that may be effected by the
proposed project. I will be in Sudbury on Thursday, May 21st and was hoping that I could take that
opportunity to sit down with you and ask some questions about your community and some of the work
you are doing. These questions would be provided in advance of the meeting for your review and any
record of the content of our discussion would be subject to your review as well. If this time is not
convenient for you, I hope we can make alternative arrangements for an interview by telephone or
simply to respond to the questions by e-mail. My contact details are as follows:

mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca
mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca
mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca


Cheyenne Martin

Economist, AMEC

Tel: (905) 568-1917

Cell: (647) 963-6084

Email: cheyenne.martin@amec.com<mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com>

I look forward to further discussions with you on this request.

Sincerely,

Cheyenne Martin

Background: Socio-economic data collection for the Côté Gold Project

IAMGOLD Corporation (IAMGOLD) acquired Trelawney Mining and Exploration Inc. (Trelawney) in 2012,
which had been exploring the Côté Gold Project (the Project) property since 2009, with the objective of
developing an open pit gold mine and mill. As of November 4, 2012, the Côté Gold drill hole database
contains results of 293 diamond drill holes for a total of 158,047 m. The Project is located in the Chester
and Neville Townships, District of Sudbury, in northeastern Ontario, approximately 20 kilometres (km)
southwest of Gogama, 130 km southwest of Timmins, and 200 km northwest of Sudbury (see attached
figure).

IAMGOLD has entered into a Voluntary Agreement with the Ontario Ministry of the Environment to
conduct an Environmental Assessment for the Project in accordance with the requirements of the
Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. An Environmental Assessment considers the potential
environmental effects (positive or negative) of a proposal. A federal environmental assessment will also
be required for the Project.  IAMGOLD has contracted AMEC Environment and Infrastructure (AMEC) to
prepare both the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD has undertaken or
commissioned environmental, hydrogeological, geotechnical, mineralogical, engineering, logistics, socio-
economic, and economic studies related to potential property development.

Attached you will find:

mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com


.           A map of the local and regional study area

.           Project fact sheets

More information about the Project and the environmental assessment process can be found online at
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

Tel: 905.568.2929 x. 4364
Cell: 647.963.6084
Fax: 905.568.1686

www.amec.com
cheyenne.martin@amec.com<mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com>

________________________________
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the
message.
________________________________

http://iamgold.com/English/Operations/Development-Projects/Cote-Lake-Ontario
mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com


From: IMGsiims
To: Amirsalari, Faranak
Subject: FW: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:50:54 AM
Attachments: Timmins CAO interview 2013.05.16.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 4:11 PM
To: Joe Torlone
Subject: RE: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Dear Mr. Torlone,

Please find attached the interview questions for our talk next week.

Regards,

Cheyenne
________________________________________
From: Joe Torlone [Joe.Torlone@timmins.ca]
Sent: May 14, 2013 9:58 AM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: Re: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Ok
Joe Torlone, CAO
Corp. of the City of Timmins
joe.torlone@timmins.ca
ph: (705) 360-2601
http://www.timmins.ca/disclaimer.html

From: Martin, Cheyenne [mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 09:58 AM
To: Joe Torlone
Subject: RE: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Yes, I will meet you there.

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



 


Côté Gold Project 
Date:  


Page 1 


 


 
 
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
 


Organization / Community City of Timmins 


Interviewee Joe Torlone, Chief Administrative Officer 


Date of Interview May 23
rd


, 2013 


 
Questions 
Q. What has been Timmins’ past experience with respect to major mining projects and the 
regulatory process? How did observed effects measure up against predictions? 
 


What were the unexpected costs? 


 In terms of the city’s economy 


 In terms of social strains on the city 
 


What were the unexpected benefits? 


 In terms of the city’s economy 


 In terms of social well-being 
 
Q. In terms of past projects, are there lessons learned that can be applied to future projects: 


 Are there examples where proponents and the city did a good job at maximizing 
benefits and minimizing costs? 


 Are there examples where proponents and the city could have done better? What 
should they have done? 


 
Q. Are there measures you would like to see IAMGOLD taking with respect to this project that 
would with respect to your city’s economy and community well-being: 


 help enhance positive effects 


 help mitigate negative effects 
 
Q. Are there mechanisms you would like to see set up that would allow the city and the 
proponent to work together to ensure the best outcomes from the proposed project? 
 
Q. Are there strategic initiatives that the city is undertaking that might impact the project? 







From: Joe Torlone [mailto:Joe.Torlone@timmins.ca]
Sent: May-14-13 9:58 AM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: Re: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Ok with me. At my office?
Joe Torlone, CAO
Corp. of the City of Timmins
joe.torlone@timmins.ca
ph: (705) 360-2601
http://www.timmins.ca/disclaimer.html

From: Martin, Cheyenne [mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 09:21 AM
To: Joe Torlone
Subject: RE: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Hi Joe,

If we could arrange the meeting for 3pm (we are holding an open house at 4pm) it would be greatly
appreciated.

Regards,

Cheyenne

From: Joe Torlone [mailto:Joe.Torlone@timmins.ca]
Sent: May-13-13 4:57 PM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: RE: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project

Hi Cheyenne; I am available on May 23rd after 3 pm.  Please let me know if this time works for you.

From: Martin, Cheyenne [mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 4:19 PM
To: CAO
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project

Dear Mr. Torleone,

As part of socio-economic data collection for IAMGOLD’s Côté Gold Project (see below), AMEC on behalf
of IAMGOLD is undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities that may be effected by the
proposed project. I will be in Timmins on Thursday, May 23rd and was hoping that I could take that
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

mailto:Joe.Torlone@timmins.ca
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
Visit our website:
http://www.timmins.ca/

DISCLAIMER: This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is intended to
be for the use of the individual (s) or entity named above. This material may contain confidential or
personal information which may be subject to the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information &
Protection of Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this e-mail, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender and delete the original and any copy of this e-mail, and any printout thereof, immediately.
Your cooperation is appreciated.

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
Date: May-22-13 11:52:30 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 4:17 PM
To: doug.nadorozny@greatersudbury.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Mr. Nadorozny,
 
As part of socio-economic data collection for IAMGOLD’s Côté Gold Project (see below),
AMEC on behalf of IAMGOLD is undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities
that may be effected by the proposed project. I will be in Sudbury on Tuesday, May 21st

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
Date: May-22-13 11:52:44 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:53 PM
To: sreb@vianet.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Ms. Delorme,
 
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
Date: May-22-13 11:52:57 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:50 PM
To: mark.simeoni@greatersudbury.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Mr. Simeoni,
 
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
Date: May-22-13 11:53:24 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:33 PM
To: david.vallier@timmins.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Mr. Vallier,
 
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
Date: May-22-13 11:51:49 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:01 PM
To: stephenmeunier@ontario.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Sergeant Meunier,
 
It was a pleasure talking with you on the phone. As part of socio-economic data collection
for IAMGOLD’s Côté Gold Project (see below), AMEC on behalf of IAMGOLD is
undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities that may be effected by the
proposed project. I will be in Timmins on Thursday, May 23rd and was hoping that I could
take that opportunity to sit down with you and ask some questions about your community
and some of the work you are doing. These questions would be provided in advance of the
meeting for your review and any record of the content of our discussion would be subject
to your review as well. If this time is not convenient for you, I hope we can make
alternative arrangements for an interview by telephone or simply to respond to the
questions by e-mail. My contact details are as follows:
 

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
Subject: FW: Interview
Date: May-22-13 11:51:23 AM
Attachments: Sudbury.CAO interview.2013.05.15.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:13 AM
To: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Interview

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin, Cheyenne
Sent: May-15-13 4:25 PM
To: 'Lisa McAuley'
Subject: RE: Interview

Hi Lisa,

Attached are the proposed questions we would like to ask in the interview.

Regards,

Cheyenne

-----Original Message-----
From: Lisa McAuley [mailto:Lisa.McAuley@greatersudbury.ca]
Sent: May-14-13 1:28 PM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: RE: Interview

Good afternoon,

I would appreciate receiving the questions at your earliest convenience.

Lisa

>>> "Martin, Cheyenne" <cheyenne.martin@amec.com> 5/14/13 9:25 AM >>>
Hi Lisa,

I can make 3:30 work, thank you for your response.

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
 
Organization / Community City of Greater Sudbury 


Interviewee Doug Nadorozony, Chief Administrative Officer 


Date of Interview May 21st, 2013 
 
Questions 
 
Q. What has been Sudbury’s past experience with respect to major mining projects and the 
regulatory process? How did observed effects measure up against predictions? 
 


What were the unexpected costs? 
• In terms of the city’s economy 
• In terms of social strains on the city 


 
What were the unexpected benefits? 


• In terms of the city’s economy 
• In terms of social well-being 


 
Q. In terms of past projects, are there lessons learned that can be applied to future projects: 


• Are there examples where proponents and the city did a good job at maximizing 
benefits and minimizing costs? 


• Are there examples where proponents and the city could have done better? What 
should they have done? 


 
 
Q. Are there measures you would like to see the proponent taking with respect to this project 
that would with respect to your city’s economy and community well-being: 


• help enhance positive effects 
• help mitigate negative effects 


 
Q. Are there mechanisms you would like to see set up that would allow the city and the 
proponent to work together to ensure the best comes from the proposed project? 







 


Côté Gold Project 
Date:  


Page 2 


 


 
Q. Are there strategic initiatives that the city is undertaking that might impact the project? 
 
 







Cheyenne

-----Original Message-----
From: Lisa McAuley [mailto:Lisa.McAuley@greatersudbury.ca]
Sent: May-13-13 4:37 PM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: Interview

Good afternoon Cheyenne,

I am following up on your request to meeting with Doug Nadorozny.  Doug is available at 3:30 on
Tuesday, May 21st and would be happy to meet with you then.

Please confirm if this time will work for you.

Thanks.

Lisa

Lisa McAuley
Executive Assistant to the
Chief Administrative Officer
City of Greater Sudbury
PO Box 5000, Station A
Sudbury ON  P3A 5P3
705.674.4455 Ext. 4215
705.673.1651 Fax
lisa.mcauley@greatersudbury.ca

" This e-mail is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. The message may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the e-mail recipient of
this message is not the intended recipient, note that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply
immediately to the sender."

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

mailto:Lisa.McAuley@greatersudbury.ca


 

 

May 15, 2013 
  
Thank you for circulating Infrastructure Ontario (formerly the Ontario Realty Corporation) on your 
Notice.  Infrastructure Ontario (IO) is the strategic manager of the provincial government's real 
estate property with a mandate of maintaining and optimizing value of the portfolio, while ensuring 
real estate decisions reflect public policy objectives of the government.   
 
As you may be aware, IO is responsible for managing real estate property that is owned by Her 
Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as represented by the Minister of Infrastructure (MOI). 
There is a potential that IO manages lands that fall within your study area.  As a result, your 
proposal may impact IO managed properties and/or the activities of tenants present on IO-
managed lands.  In order to determine if IO property is within your study area, IO requires that the 
proponent of the project conduct a title search by reviewing parcel register(s) for adjoining lands, 
to determine the extent of ownership by MOI or it’s predecessors (listed below) ownership.  
Please contact IO if any ownership of provincial government lands are known to occur within your 
study area and are proposed to be impacted.  IO is obligated to complete due diligence for any 
realty activity on IO managed lands and this should be incorporated into all project timelines.  IO 
managed lands can include within the title but is not limited to variations of the following:  Her 
Majesty the Queen/King, OLC, ORC, Public Works, Hydro One, PIR, MGS, MBS, MOI, MTO, 
MNR and MEI*.  Please ensure that a copy of your notice is also sent to the ministry/agency on 
title.  As an example, if the study area includes a Provincial Park, then MNR is to also to be 
circulated notices related to your project. 
 
Potential Negative Impacts to IO Tenants and Lands   
 
General Impacts 
Negative environmental impacts associated with the project design and construction, such as the 
potential for dewatering, dust, noise and vibration impacts, and impacts to natural heritage 
features/habitat and functions, should be avoided and/or appropriately mitigated in accordance 
with applicable regulations best practices and Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) and Ministry 
of the Environment (MOE) standards.  Avoidance and mitigation options that characterize 
baseline conditions and quantify the potential impacts should be present as part of the EA project 
file.  Details of appropriate mitigation, contingency plans and triggers for implementing 
contingency plans should also be present.   
 
Impacts to Land holdings 
Negative impacts to land holdings, such as the taking of developable parcels of IO managed land 
or fragmentation of utility or transportation corridors, should be avoided.  If the potential for such 
impacts is present as part of this undertaking, you should contact the undersigned to discuss 
these issues at the earliest possible stage of your study.  
 
If takings are suggested as part of any alternative these should be appropriately mapped and 
quantified within EA report documentation.  In addition, details of appropriate mitigation and or 
next steps related to compensation for any required takings should be present.  IO requests 
circulation of the draft EA report prior to finalization if potential impacts to IO-managed lands are 
present as part of this study.   
 
 
 
 



Heritage Management Process & Class Environmental Assessment (EA) Process 
 
Should the proposed activities impact cultural heritage features on IO managed lands, a request 
to examine cultural heritage issues which can include the cultural landscape, archaeology and 
places of sacred and secular value could be required.  The IO (formerly Ontario Realty 
Corporation) Heritage Management Process should be used for identifying and conserving 
heritage properties in the provincial portfolio (this document can be downloaded from the Heritage 
section of our website: http://www.ontariorealty.ca/What-We-Do/Heritage.htm). Through this 
process, IO identifies, communicates and conserves the values of its heritage places. In addition, 
the Class EA ensures that IO considers the potential effects of proposed undertakings on the 
environment, including cultural heritage.   
 
Potential Triggers Related to MOI’s Class EA   
 
IO is required to follow the MOI Class Environmental Assessment Process for Realty Activities 
Not Related to Electricity Projects (MOI Class EA).  The MOI Class EA applies to a wide range of 
realty and planning activities including leasing or letting, planning approvals, dispostion, granting 
of easements, demolition and property maintenance/repair.  For details on the MOI Class EA 
please visit the Environment and Heritage page of our website found at 
http://www.infrastructureontario.ca/What-We-Do/Buildings/Realty-Services/Environmental-
Management/Class-EAs/ 
Please note that completion of any EA process does not necessarily provide an approval for IO’s 
EA process unless the alternative EA incorporates IO’s applicable Class EA requirements.   
 
If the MOI Class EA is triggered, and deferral to another ministry’s or agency’s Class EA or 
individual EA is requested, the alternative EA will be subject to a critical review prior to approval 
for any signoff of a deferral by the proponent.  The alternative EA needs to fulfill the minimum 
criteria of the MOI Class EA.  When evaluating an alternative EA there must be explicit reference 
to the corresponding undertaking in the MOI Class EA  (e.g., if the proponent identifies the need 
to acquire land owned by MOI, then “acquisition of MOI-owned land”, or  similar statement, must 
be referenced in the EA document).  Furthermore, sufficient levels of consultation with MOI’s/IO’s 
specific stakeholders, such as the MNR, must be documented with the relevant information 
corresponding to MOI’s/IO’s undertaking and the associated maps.  In addition to archaeological 
and heritage reports, a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA), on IO lands should also 
be incorporated into the alternative EA study.  Deficiencies in any of these requirements could 
result in an inability to defer to the alternative EA study and require completing MOI’s Class EA 
prior to commencement of the proposed undertaking. 
 
In summary, the purchase of MOI-owned/IO-managed lands or disposal of rights and 
responsibilities (e.g. easement) for IO-managed lands triggers the application of the MOI Class 
EA.  If any of these realty activities affecting IO-managed lands are being proposed as part of any 
alternative, please contact the Sales and Marketing Group through IO’s main line (Phone: 416-
327-3937, Toll Free: 1-877-863-9672), and contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience 
to discuss next steps.   
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Specific Comments 
 
If an EA for this project is currently being undertaken and only if the undertaking directly affects 
all or in part any IO-managed property, please send the undersigned a copy of the DRAFT EA 
report and allow sufficient time (minimum of 30 calendar days) for comments and discussion prior 
to finalizing the report to ensure that all MOI Class EA requirements can be met through the EA 
study.   
 
Please remove IO from your circulation list, with respect to this project, if there are no IO 
managed lands in the study area.  In addition, in the future, please send only electronic copies 
of notices for any projects impacting IO managed lands to:  
Keith.Noronha@infrastructureontario.ca 
   
Thank you for the opportunity to provide initial comments on this undertaking.  If you have any 
questions on the above I can be reached at the contacts below. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Lisa Myslicki 
Environmental Advisor, Environmental Management 
Infrastructure Ontario  
1 Dundas Street West, 
Suite 2000, Toronto, Ontario 
M5G 2L5 
(416) 212-3768 
lisa.myslicki@infrastructureontario.ca 
 
* Below are the acronyms for agencies/ministries listed in the above letter 
OLC:  Ontario Lands Corporation 
ORC:  Ontario Realty Corporation  
PIR:  Public Infrastructure and Renewal 
MGS:  Ministry of Government Services 
MBS:  Management Board and Secretariat 
MOI:  Ministry of Infrastructure  
MTO:  Ministry of Transportation  
MNR:  Ministry of Natural Resources  
MEI:  Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure 

mailto:lisa.myslicki@infrastructureontario.ca�


From: Catherine Stothart
To: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Bait Harvester Contact Information
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:32:23 PM

 
 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Steven Woolfenden; 'Caroline.Burgess@amec.com'; Catherine Stothart
Subject: Fw: Bait Harvester Contact Information
 
Cathy,

Can you please enter this.

Thanks

Dave 
 
From: DeForest, Suzanne (MNR) [mailto:suzanne.deforest@ontario.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 04:19 PM
To: David Brown 
Subject: Bait Harvester Contact Information 
 
Hi Dave,
 
At our meeting on April 18th, I agreed to get in touch with the licenced bait harvesters for the proposed
area of the mine. I finally managed to speak to the 2nd harvester today and they have both agreed to
let MNR release their contact information to IAMGOLD, in order for you to contact them directly.
 

Bait Harvester for Chester Township
Peter Simoneau
P.O. Box 10
Gogama ON
P0M 1W0
(705) 894-2577

 
Bait Harvester for Potier, Neville & Yeo Townships

Peter Stewart
P.O. Box 329
Gogama ON
P0M 1W0
(705) 894-2537

 
If you require further information, please let me know. I’ll be at the meeting next Thursday afternoon so
I expect I’ll see you then!
 
Suzanne
 
Suzanne DeForest
A/District Planner
Timmins District

mailto:Catherine_Stothart@iamgold.com
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com
mailto:suzanne.deforest@ontario.ca


Ministry of Natural Resources
Ontario Government Complex
P.O. Bag 3090, 5520 Hwy.101 East
South Porcupine ON P0N 1H0
Tel: (705) 235-1383
Fax: (705) 235-1377
E-mail: suzanne.deforest@ontario.ca

 

mailto:suzanne.deforest@ontario.ca


From: Burgess, Caroline M
To: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:55:41 AM

 
 

From: Aaron Steeghs [mailto:Aaron_Steeghs@iamgold.com] 
Sent: May-15-13 6:04 PM
To: Steven Woolfenden
Cc: 'wesley.wright@ontario.ca'; Catherine Stothart; Burgess, Caroline M
Subject: RE: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN
 
Hi Wesley,
 
Below is the list of FN groups that we’ve connected with (at varying levels of complexity). I’d be
happy to sit down with you some time and bring you up to speed on exactly how (and how much)
we have engaged with each group. Let me know.
 

·         Mattagami
·         Flying Post
·         Brunswick House
·         Métis Nation Region 3
·         Chapleau Ojibway
·         Beaverhouse
·         Matachewan
·         Algonquin Anishinabeg Nation Tribal Council
·         Wahgoshig
·         Abitibiwiini
·         M’chicheeng
·         Serpent River

Regards.
 
Aaron Steeghs
Manager, Corporate Social Responsibility
T 416 933 4961     C 416 278 2501
 

From: Steven Woolfenden 
Sent: May-14-13 5:15 PM
To: Aaron Steeghs
Cc: 'wesley.wright@ontario.ca'; Catherine Stothart; 'Caroline.Burgess@amec.com'
Subject: Fw: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN
Importance: High
 
Aaron,

Can you provide Wesley with the information requested.

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=AM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAROLINE.BURGESS
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com


Steve
 
From: Wright, Wesley (ENE) [mailto:Wesley.Wright@ontario.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 05:09 PM
To: Theben, Stephan H <Stephan.Theben@amec.com> 
Cc: Steven Woolfenden; Bertrand, Sophie <sophie.bertrand@amec.com> 
Subject: RE: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN 
 
Could you send me your complete list of Aboriginal communities that you are engaging for this
project?  Thanks.
 

From: Theben, Stephan H [mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com] 
Sent: May 14, 2013 5:06 PM
To: Wright, Wesley (ENE)
Cc: 'Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com'; Bertrand, Sophie
Subject: Fw: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN
 
Wesley:

Please see email below to answer your question wrt Beaverhouse.

Regards,

Stephan

 
From: Bertrand, Sophie 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 05:01 PM
To: Theben, Stephan H 
Subject: Draft ToR Letter and Notice - Beaverhouse FN 
 
Hi Stephan,
An individual letter and the notice of commencement of the draft ToR was mailed to Chief Marcia
Brown Martel at the Beaverhouse FN on May 6 and received on May 7.
Regards,
Sophie
 
Sophie Bertrand
Environmental Specialist
AMEC 
Environment & Infrastructure
160 Traders Blvd. E., Suite 110, Mississauga, ON L4Z 3K7, Canada
Tel +1 905 568 2929
Cell +1 416 543 4562
sophie.bertrand@amec.com
amec.com
Business sustainability starts here... AMEC supports SOS Children
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

mailto:Wesley.Wright@ontario.ca
mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com
mailto:sophie.bertrand@amec.com
mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com
mailto:firstname.surname@amec.com
http://www.amec.com/
http://www.soschildrensvillages.org.uk/


From: Martin, Cheyenne
To: tedc@timmins.ca
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-13-13 12:29:28 PM
Attachments: IAMGOLD_Cote Gold Project Location.pdf

IAMGOLD_Cote Gold Factsheet.pdf

Dear Ms. Marinig,
 
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

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHEYENNE.MARTIN
mailto:tedc@timmins.ca
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Location


The Côté Gold Project deposit is located in north central Ontario 
about half way between two of Canada’s best known mining camps, 
approximately 25 km southwest of Gogama. The Project area is 5 km 
west of Highway 144, about 170 km by road northwest of Sudbury, 
along Highway 144. Similarly, it is about 130 km by road southwest of 
Timmins via Highways 101 and 144.


Ownership


92.5% owned by IAMGOLD


Mineral Resources Estimate October 4, 2012


INDICATED RESOURCES


Tonnes (Million)	 131
Grade (g/t)	 0.84
Contained Ounces (Million)	 3.56


INFERRED RESOURCES


Tonnes (Million)	 165
Grade (g/t)	 0.88
Contained Ounces (Million)	 4.66


Overview of Côté Gold Project
•	 Côté Gold is one of Canada`s largest undeveloped gold projects
•	 It creates a more geographically balanced production profile for 


IAMGOLD, leveraging core competencies
•	 Large NI 43-101 resource
•	 Significant exploration potential with 516 square km land package
•	  Opportunity to develop local labour and suppliers
•	 Proximity to Highway 144
•	 Estimated total investment of approximately $1.4 billion over  


the life of mine
Attractive location with well established infrastructure:
•	 5 km to 115kV power line and 75 km to 500kV line,  


potential 230 kV line, 160 km to Timmins interconnect.
•	 25 km to CN Rail siding in Gogama and 70 km to CP Rail crossing
•	 Located close to some of Canada’s premier mining communities 


– deep base of vendors supplying mining equipment and services
•	 Ample water supply to develop and operate the mine
•	 Access to skilled labour


IAMGOLD (www.iamgold.com) is a leading mid-tier 
gold mining company with production approaching one million 
ounces annually from five gold mines (including current joint 
ventures) on three continents. In the Canadian province of Québec, 
the Company also operates Niobec Inc., which produces more than 
4.5 million kilograms of niobium annually, and owns a rare earth 
element resource close to its niobium mine. IAMGOLD is uniquely 
positioned with a strong financial position and extensive management 
and operational expertise. To grow from this strong base, IAMGOLD 
has a pipeline of development and exploration projects and continues 
to assess accretive acquisition opportunities. IAMGOLD’s growth 
plans are strategically focused in West Africa, select countries in 
South America and regions of Canada. 


TSX: IMG   NYSE: IAG   IAMGOLD.COM


All dollar amounts are expressed in US Dollars, unless otherwise indicated.
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Source: Updated Resource Estimate for Côté Gold, effective October 4, 2012. NI 43-101 Technical Report to be filed on SEDAR on or before October 24, 2012. Note: CIM Definition Standards 
were followed for Mineral Resources. Mineral resource stated on a 100% basis at the 0.3g/t Au cut-off grade assuming a gold price of $1600 and process recovery of 93.5%. Mineral Resources 
are constrained within a conceptual pit generated using reasonable assumptions for economic and technical parameters. High assays are capped at 20 g/t Au. Bulk density ranges from  
2.71 t/m3 to 2.79 t/m3 depending on rock type. Mineral Resources are not Mineral Reserves and do not yet have demonstrated economic viability. Numbers may not add due to rounding.  
The estimate includes all validated drill results as at August 1, 2012.







Commitment to Responsible Development
•	 Demonstrated excellence in Corporate Social Responsibility:


–– Winner of 2011 CIM Syncrude Award for Excellence  
in Sustainable Development


–– One of Maclean’s/Jantzi-Sustainalytics “50 Most Responsible 
Corporations in Canada” (2011)


–– Ranked 11th among “Canada’s Best 50 Corporate Citizens” by 
Corporate Knights magazine (2011)by the Mining Association of 
Canada for achievements in the Towards Sustainable Mining initiative 
at the Rosebel mine Special recognition by the Mining Association of 
Canada for achieving “level A” results at five of our operations under 
the Towards Sustainable Mining initiative


•	 Proven successes in environmental stewardship, including the 
certification of IAMGOLD’s operating mines and corporate offices 
with the ISO 14001 Environmental Management Standard


Committed to constructive engagement 
with stakeholders
•	 Exploration Agreement with Mattagami First Nation, with 


amendment providing for inclusion of Flying Post First Nation
•	 Ongoing discussions with Wabun Tribal Council, Mattagami First 


Nation and Flying Post First Nation
•	 Committed to developing local capacity, promoting local 


employment and local procurement wherever practicable, 
establishing a positive legacy, and partnership with local education 
institutions to develop open-pit mining skills


Cautionary Note to U.S. Investors 
The United States Securities and Exchange Commission limits disclosure for U.S. reporting purposes to mineral deposits that a company can economically and legally extract or produce. 
IAMGOLD uses certain terms in this factsheet, such as “measured,” “indicated,” or “inferred,” which may not be consistent with the reserve definitions established by the SEC. U.S. investors are 
urged to consider closely the disclosure in the IAMGOLD Annual Reports on Forms 40-F. You can review and obtain copies of these filings from the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov/edgar.
shtml or by contacting the Investor Relations department.


Gold Technical Information and Qualified Person/Quality Control Notes
The mineral resource estimates contained in this factsheet have been prepared in accordance with National Instrument 43-101 Standards of Disclosure for Mineral Projects (“NI 43-101”) and 
JORC. The “Qualified Person” responsible for the supervision of the preparation and review of all resource estimates for IAMGOLD Corporation is Réjean Sirois, Eng., Manager, Mining Geology. 
Réjean is considered a “Qualified Person” for the purposes of National Instrument 43-101 with respect to the mineralization being reported on. The technical information has been included herein 
with the consent and prior review of the above noted Qualified Person. The Qualified person has verified the data disclosed, and data underlying the information or opinions contained herein.


Zero Harm is IAMGOLD’s vision for 
maintaining the highest standards in 
human health, minimizing our impact  
on the environment, and working  
cooperatively with our host communities.


Zero Harm means:
•	 No fatalities, lost-time accidents, 


modified duty, or medical aids
•	 Enrich the lives of all of our 


stakeholders
•	 Net positive benefits to  


the environment


Expected Environmental Assessment (EA), Permitting and Construction Timeline


2013
EA to commence & 


stakeholder engagement


2013-14
EA completion, 


engagement with impacted 
stakeholders


Early 2015
Construction activities 
expexted to commence







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
Subject: FW: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Projec
Date: May-22-13 11:51:12 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:49 PM
To: info@kunuwanimano.com
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Projec
 
Dear Mr. Miller,
 
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
Subject: FW: Schedule in Timmins
Date: May-22-13 11:51:33 AM

 
 
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
Sent: May-16-13 11:03 AM
To: 'gerrytalbot@ontera.net'
Cc: Burgess, Caroline M
Subject: Schedule in Timmins
 
Hi Gerry,
 
I was sorry to hear that you will not be in Gogama while I am there for the open house. I was going
to use the time to tour the site and to talk to outfitters, but if there are people at GLSB that it
would be good to talk to I’d be very pleased to make the connection.
 

I did notice from your schedule that we will be in Timmins on the same day (the 23rd). It might be
good to meet up if you have the time. Although I will be conducting interviews most of the day, I
have not booked anything for the morning (although I do have to drive in from the mine) and
should be free after 4pm (my flight out is at 7:30pm) if you are not booked straight through the
day.
 
If we cannot manage with these times, I’m sure it would be possible to talk on the phone. Tell me
what works best for you.
 
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
Subject: FW: IAMGOLD socio-economics
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2013 9:04:11 AM

 
 

From: Burgess, Caroline M 
Sent: May-16-13 9:04 AM
To: 'Gerry Talbot'
Cc: 'Cheryl Naveau'; Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD socio-economics
 
Thanks very much Gerry.  I’ll leave it to Cheyenne to connect with you in the next few weeks.
 
Caroline
 

From: Gerry Talbot [mailto:gerrytalbot@ontera.net] 
Sent: May-15-13 7:18 PM
To: Burgess, Caroline M
Cc: 'Cheryl Naveau'
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD socio-economics
 
Hi Caroline,
 
You’re correct in saying that I will not be available to attend the Open House in Gogama next week
as I will be attending a conference in Timmins.  I have no problem meeting with Cheyenne
regarding Gogama and would be happy to answer any questions he may have. My schedule for
next week has me in Gogama on Monday, in Timmins Tuesday afternoon and again in Timmins for

the 22nd, 23rd and 24th.  I am also in Timmins tomorrow May 16th and in Gogama May 17th.  I am

in Gogama the week of May 27th and a good time to reach me would be at the office 705-894-
2555 in the morning from 9:00 am to 12:00 noon.  I can also be reached by email
gerrytalbot@ontera.net . I will review the notes of our last interview and look forward to hearing
from Cheyenne.
 
Talk to you soon
Gerry
 

From: Burgess, Caroline M [mailto:Caroline.Burgess@amec.com] 
Sent: May-15-13 4:47 PM
To: gerrytalbot@ontera.net
Cc: Cheryl Naveau; Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: IAMGOLD socio-economics
 
Hi Gerry,
 
Hope you are well and enjoying spring.  We are progressing our socio-economic baseline study for
IAMGOLD and thank you again for speaking with me last November about Gogama.  My colleague,

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=AM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAROLINE.BURGESS
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com
mailto:gerrytalbot@ontera.net


Cheyenne Martin will be conducting some interviews in Timmins and Sudbury next week. I
understand that you will not be around next week for the open house, otherwise Cheyenne would
connect with you then as well.
 
So, I just wanted to let you know that he will call/email you to ask a few more questions about
Gogama if you are willing (I cc’ed him on the email).  I attached my notes from our last discussion
from November 2012 for your reference.  If there is additional information or corrections, please
let us know.  I noticed that I didn’t follow up with you regarding the Executive Summary for the lot
development study. If you can send that along, that would be wonderful.
 
All the best,
Caroline
 
Caroline Burgess, M.A., RPP, MCIP
Associate, Human Environment
AMEC Environment and Infrastructure
 
Tel: 613-727-0658 x 2525
Cell:  613-291-2606
Fax: 613-727-9465
210 Colonnade Road South, Unit 300
Ottawa, ON  Canada K2E 7L5
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.



From: IMGsiims
To: Amirsalari, Faranak
Subject: FW: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:49:25 AM

I’ll be removing the attachments since they’re too big to forward to you. I don’t believe that they’re
crucial to the ROC.
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:40 PM
To: info@GogamaLodge.com
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold
Project
 
Dear Mark and Tracey Smith,
 
As part of socio-economic data collection for IAMGOLD’s Côté Gold Project (see below),
AMEC on behalf of IAMGOLD is undertaking interviews with key personnel in communities
that may be effected by the proposed project. I will be in Gogama on Wednesday, May
22nd and was hoping that I could take that opportunity to sit down with you and ask some
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
Subject: FW: Interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:49:48 AM
Attachments: Timmins CDSSAB interview 2013.05.17.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:06 PM
To: CAO@cdssab.on.ca
Subject: Interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
 
Dear Mr. Landers,
 
Attached is the proposed questions for our interview next week.
 
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
 
Thank you for participating in this interview. Your responses to the following questions will help 
us get a better understanding of your organization so that we can assess any potential effects of 
the Côté Gold Project for the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD is 
committed to working with regional communities to identify and determine appropriate ways to 
manage any potential negative project effects or enhance any positive effects from the Project. 
 
Organization / Community Cochrane District Social Services Administration Board (CDSSAB) 


Interviewee David Landers 


Date of Interview May 21st, 2013 
 
General 


The Cochrane District Social Services Administration Board provides a wide range of social services.   
• Can you provide us with a list of those services? 
• Are there services that are currently straining against their capacity for you to provide 


them? 
• Are you expecting these strains to get better or worse in the future? 
• How much of this change is due to a change in demand for the service? 
• How much of this change is due to a change in your capacity to provide the service? 
• Are there services which are not currently under stress that you’re concerned may be 


in the future? If so, why? 
 
 
Housing Services 


Can you provide us with the following data on geared-to-income rental units: 
• The current stock of geared-to-income housing by type (one-bedroom, studio, etc.) in 


Timmins 
• The current availability of geared-to-income housing in Timmins – is there a waiting 


list? What is the average wait for get a rental unit? 
• The share of geared-to-income residents in Timmins that are: 


o Aboriginal? 
o Seniors? 
o Families? 
o Disabled persons? 
o Singles? 


• Are there plans to create more geared-to-income housing in Timmins? 
 







 


Côté Gold Project 
Date:  


Page 2 


 


Affordability of housing has been identified as an issue in Timmins.  
• How much of an issue is the availability of affordable housing in Timmins? What metrics are 


causing concern? 
• Is CDSSAB pursuing initiatives to increase the stock of affordable housing? 
• What progress has been seen in terms of your work with organizations such as the Cochrane 


District Local Housing Corporation? 
 
Emergency Medical Services 
 
Can you provide us with data on demand for emergency medical services such as: 


• How many incidents and of what kind are attended to each year in Timmins?  
• How many incidents and of what kind are attended to on Highway 144? 


 
Are there any specific challenges with capacity in Timmins relating to emergency medical services?  
 
Do you foresee the Côté Gold Project affecting these services? If so, how?    
 
Children’s Services 
 
Have you seen a link between workers in remote camps and demand for family resource services? Has 
the link been quantified? 
 







From: IMGsiims
To: Amirsalari, Faranak
Subject: FW: Interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-22-13 11:50:08 AM
Attachments: Timmins.OPP interview.2013.05.17.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 12:42 PM
To: stephen.meunier@ontario.ca
Subject: Interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
 
Hi Steve,
 
Please find attached the proposed interview questions for our talk next week.
 
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
us get a better understanding of your city so that we can assess any potential effects of the 
Côté Gold Project for the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD is 
committed to working with regional communities to identify and determine appropriate ways to 
manage any potential negative project effects or enhance any positive effects from the Project. 


Organization / Community Ontario Provincial Police 
Interviewee Sergeant Stephen Meunier, South Porcupine Detachment 
Date of Interview May 23rd, 2013 
 
Emergency services and Policing 
 
The South Porcupine Detachment covers the area of Gogama.  


• What is the service area of the South Porcupine Detachment? 
• How many people work for the South Porcupine Detachment?  
• How many are police officers? 
• What share of the detachment’s effort goes toward policing Gogama? 
• What share of the detachment’s effort goes toward policing Highway 144? 


 
Are the community needs met with current service levels? 
 
Are there any current strains impacting the efficacy of the service?  
 
What are your predictions on demand and capacity of the South Porcupine Detachment over 
the next few years?  
 
Are there any crime or safety issues specific to the community of Gogama? 
 
What are the accident rates on highway 144 near Gogama?  
 
Do you foresee any capacity issues in regards to increased traffic due to workers traveling from 
Timmins to the Côté Gold Project site?  
 
How does your detachment’s work coordinate with NAPS coverage of Mattagami? Would the 
reduction in NAPS officers affect that partnership? 
 
Are there any specific concerns with how the Côté Gold Project might affect your services?  
 
 
 











From: Kelly, Mary K
To: Burgess, Caroline M
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: IAMGOLD Côté Gold Project Information
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2013 4:04:10 PM

FYI
 

From: Elaine DeBonis [mailto:Elaine.DeBonis@timmins.ca] 
Sent: May-23-13 12:56 PM
To: Chantal Benson
Cc: Kelly, Mary K; Judith Heinzen
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD Côté Gold Project Information
 
Chantal
Would you please make the change to our website.
Regards,
Elaine
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Elaine DeBonis
Subject: IAMGOLD Côté Gold Project Information
 
Good morning Elaine,
 
We noticed that the Timmins Public Library had posted some information and links related to the
Côté Gold Project. We really appreciate that the Library is making this information available for
your community.

There are two separate environmental assessment processes going on right now and we wanted to
offer some clarification for your webpage (http://tpl.timmins.ca/event/iamgold-notice-of-
commencement-terms-of-reference-cote-gold-project-and-environmental-assessment-draft-
record-of-consultation/). We have proposed the following updates to provide some clarification.
 
I tried to call to explain but did not get pass the voicemail for the Library. Please let me know if the
below does not help with the clarification.
 
Cheers, Mary

 
Notice of Commencement, Terms of Reference, Côté Gold Project
As part of the Provincial Environmental Assessment process, IAMGOLD Corporation has made the
Draft Terms of Reference and Record of Consultation available for a 30-day public review period
starting May 10, 2013. Comments are to be received by June 9, 2013. These documents are
available at the links below or at the Reference Desk.
 
Notice of Commencement:
http://www.iamgold.com/files/doc_downloads/20130430_NoticeofCommencementTOR_Final.pdf
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Draft Terms of Reference:
http://www.iamgold.com/files/doc_downloads/IAMGOLD_CoteGold_DraftToR_6May2013.pdf
 
Draft Record of Consultation:
http://www.iamgold.com/files/doc_downloads/IAMGOLD_CoteGold_DraftRoC_6May2013.pdf
 
Draft Environmental Impact Statement Guidelines, Côté Gold Project
As part of the Federal Environmental Assessment process, the Canadian Environmental Assessment
Agency (CEAA) has placed the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) Guidelines for IAMGOLD
Corporation’s Côté Gold Project at the Main Branch of the Timmins Public Library for public
consultation until June 12, 2013. Please ask at the Reference Desk or consult online at:
 
Draft EIS Guidelines in English: http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/document-eng.cfm?
document=89178
 
Draft EIS Guidelines in French: http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/document-fra.cfm?
document=89178
 
 
 
 

Mary Kathryn Kelly, B.Sc.
Senior Consultant, Human Environment

 
AMEC Environment & Infrastructure
Tel/Cell: 705.493.9393
 
www.amec.com
ca.linkedin.com/in/marykathrynkelly
mary.k.kelly@amec.com

 

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

DISCLAIMER: This message may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and is intended to be for the use of the individual (s) or
entity named above. This material may contain confidential or personal
information which may be subject to the provisions of the Municipal Freedom
of Information & Protection of Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this e-mail, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and

http://www.iamgold.com/files/doc_downloads/IAMGOLD_CoteGold_DraftToR_6May2013.pdf
http://www.iamgold.com/files/doc_downloads/IAMGOLD_CoteGold_DraftRoC_6May2013.pdf
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any copy of this e-mail, and any printout thereof, immediately. Your
cooperation is appreciated.



From: Martin, Cheyenne
To: ian.wood@greatersudbury.ca
Subject: Location of open house in Sudbury
Date: Monday, May 27, 2013 11:12:19 AM

Hi Ian,
 
I just received a great deal of data from Kathryn, thank you very much for arranging that. I wanted
to follow up on your question about the location of the open house in Sudbury. I was able to track
down the person who booked it, and they recounted that they had called the city to ask for an
appropriate location and it had been recommended as it had been used for open houses by mining
companies in the past. I passed on your concern that more care be taken on selecting the venue for
the next event.

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
mailto:ian.wood@greatersudbury.ca
file:////c/www.amec.com
mailto:cheyenne.martin@amec.com


From: Martin, Cheyenne
To: IMGsiims
Subject: Information from Greater Sudbury
Date: Monday, May 27, 2013 12:28:41 PM
Attachments: List of Sudbury Employers.xlsx

New_Res_Units_by_Type_Area_2001-2011_Table_1.pdf

From: Kathryn O'Leary [mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca] 
Sent: May-27-13 11:03 AM
To: Martin, Cheyenne
Subject: Information from Greater Sudbury

 

Hi Cheyenne,
 
As per Ian Wood's request, please find attached a spreadsheet with the list of top employers (private &
public), list of mining services companies, construction companies and aggregate companies.  Each list is
on a different worksheet per the tabs across the bottom of the excel file.
 
Thank you and have a great day!
 
Kathryn
 
 
Kathryn O'Leary
Administrative Assistant
Economic Development
City of Greater Sudbury
Tel: 705-674-4455 ext. 4411
e-mail: kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHEYENNE.MARTIN
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com
mailto:kathryn.oleary@greatersudbury.ca

Top Public Employers

		Employer Name		# Employees

		Health Sciences North		3,200

		City of Greater Sudbury		1,833

		Sudbury Tax Services Office		2,000

		Rainbow District School Board		1,428

		Laurentian University		677

		Sudbury Catholic District School Board		617

		Extendicare		475

		Cambrian College		450

		College Boreal		395

		Conseil scolaire catholique du Nouvel-Ontario		1,100

		Source: Ministry of Economic Development and Innovation (MEDI), Community Profiles 2011





Top Private Employers

		Employer Name		# Employers

		Vale 		5300

		Xstrata		2000

		KGHM International		875

		Sears Canada Inc.		400

		Canadian Blood Services		381

		William Day Construction		300

		Loeb Canada		300

		Canadian Tire		300

		Bayshore Home Health		250

		Source: Ministry of Economic Development and Innovation (MEDI), Community Profiles 2011





Mining Supply & Services

		Company Name		Phone		Other Phone		Fax		Website		Mailing Street		Other Street		Mailing City		Mailing State		Mailing Zip		Sub-Sector 2		Sub-Sector 3		Sub-Sector 1

		ABS Manufacturing		705-692-5445				705-692-1435		www.absmanufacturinganddistributing.com		185 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Accurassay Laboratories		705-692-9963				705-692-4508		http://www.accurassay.com/		101 Magill St				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6

		Accutron Instruments Inc.		705-682-0814				705-682-2215		www.accutroninstruments.com		1 Serpentine Street, P.O. Box 760		Box 760		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Automation And Communication:  Underground		Air Flow Monitoring		Ventilation Equipment And Components

		Acklands-Grainger Inc.		705-675-1111		800-311-8882		705-675-1118				95 Pacific Ave				Sudbury		ON		P3C 3J1		Fasteners/Industrial Supply		Safety/Industrial/Fasteners		Maintenance Repairs And Organization

		Air Liquide		705-674-7777		1-514-933-0303						1297 Kelly Lake Rd.,				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5

		ALS Minerals		705-560-7225				705-560-6688				1512 Old Falconbridge Rd				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4N8						Analytical

		AMEC Environment and Infrastructure		705-682-2632				705-682-2260		Www.amec.com		131 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L7		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Engineering Contractors		Mining Consulting

		Andre Marcotte Inc.		705-525-5954				705-525-5950		www.amipersonnel.ca		2022 Lasalle				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2A5		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors		Supply Manpower To Shops

		ANMAR Mechanical		705-692-0888 ext.223		705-691-6691		705-692-0462		www.anmar.ca		199 Mumford Rd				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Anrep Kries Desilets Gravelle Ltd.		705-674-7500				705-674-7501				109 Elm St., Suite 206a				Sudbury		ON		P3C 1T4

		Aquatech		705-525-1700				705-525-1709		www.aquatechdewatering.com		2505 Lasalle Blvd				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7						Water Treat Equipment and Services

		AST Mining		705-525-4774				705-525-2629				Greenvale Court, 430 Westmount Ave., Units L & M				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5Z8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Atlas Copco		705 669-2966				705 692-3101		www.atlascopco.com		200 Mumford Road				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2

		B&D Manufacturing

		B.S.K. Machine Shop		705-566-8416				705-566-2271		www.bskmachineshop.com		989 Elisabella St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K1						Manufacturing Machined Parts And Repair

		Baker Hughes Mining		705-522-0387				705-522-1583		www.atlascopco.com		2100a Algonquin Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4Z7		Raisebore		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Baycar Steel Fabricating Ltd.		705-522-0810				705-522-8019		www.baycar.com		2032 Old Burwash Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4Z4		Manufacturer Of Carbon Steel, Aluminum And Stainless Steel		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Metal Fabrication And Machining

		BDC		705-670-6482				705-670-6387		www.bdc.ca		233 Brady St., Unit 10				Sudbury		ON		P3B 4H5		Software		Software		Software

		BDI Canada Inc.		705-566-2881				705-566-5046		www.bdi-canada.com		598 Falconbridge Rd., Unit 2-3				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K6						Bering Power Transmission, Cutting Toolsâ€¦.

		Berendsen Fluid Power		705-692-1873				705-692-1879		www.bfpna.com		75 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Design Manufacturing/		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		BESTECH

		Boyuk Industrial Inc.		705-523-1134				705-523-2851		none		2256 Louisa Dr.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4W8		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Mechanical Supply

		BPT Componets Inc.		705-524-8400				705-524-8422		www.bpt.on.ca		430 Westmount Ave. Greenvail Crt., #3		P.O. Bag 4100, Station A		Sudbury		ON		P3A 5Y9		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Underground Vehicles Equipment And Components

		Bristol Machine Works Ltd.		705-522-1550				705-522-6531		www.bristolmachine.on.ca		2100 Algonquin Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4Z6		Manufacturing And Fabrication		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Brown's Concrete Products Limited		705-522-8220				705-522-2732		www.brownsconcrete.com		3075 Herold Dr.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 6K9						Concrete Products

		Budnick Drilling Supplies Limited		705-969-2690				705-969-7310		www.budnickdrilling.com		657 Cote Blvd.		po box 100 P3P 1S9		Hanmer		ON		P3P 0B1		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Demolishing Supplies (Breaking Agent)

		Bull Powertrain		705-560-3700				705-560-5327		www.bullind.com		1510 Fairburn St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 1N7		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		C & A Steel (1983) Ltd.		705-675-3205				705-675-2739		www.casteel1983.com		1078 Kelly Lake Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P4		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		CAE Mining								www.cae.com						Sudbury		ON		P3E 6K9

		Canun International		705-897-0400		905-634-9634		705-897-3250		www.canun.com		2896 Belisle Dr.				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1B3		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		caracle creek international consulting inc		(705) 671-1801				(705) 671-3665		www.cclconline.com		17 frood road, suite 2				sudbury		ON		P3C 4Y9

		Carriere Industrial Supply Ltd.		705-692-4784		705-0290 x.242		705-692-5707		www.steelwear.com		190 Magill St.		190 Magill, Walden Industrial Park,		Lively		ON		P3Y 1K7		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Cast Resource Equipment Ltd.		705-692-1313				705-692-1314		www.castresource.com		100 Mumford Drive				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Caterpillar		705-524-5000				705-524-5111		www.caterpillar.com		2555 Maley Drive				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7						Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		CCM - Copper Cliff Mechanical		705-682-2816				705-682-2967		www.ccmgroup.com		280 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Chess Controls Inc.		705-682-2828				705-682-0847		www.chesscontrols.com		4 Serpentine St.				Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		City Welding		705-566-3033								939 Elisabella St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K1		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		CJS Consulting		705-692-5923						Steven Smith		85 Field St.				Lively		ON		P0M 1N0		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Project Management 100 million - billions

		Comairco Equipment Ltd.		705-560-1900				705-560-9530		www.comairco.com		1476 Falconbridge Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5J2		Ventilation Equipment and Components		Ventilation Equipment and Components		Air compressors and accessories

		Consbec Inc.		705-897-4971				705-897-4565		www.consbec.com		2725 Belsie Drive,				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1B3		Drilling		Blasting Equipment and Services		Blasting Equipment and Services

		Consolidated Industrial Products Inc.		705-682-3389				705-682-0503		www.mansourgroupinc.com		2502 Elm St.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4R6		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies

		Consolidated Rubber		705-682-3389				705- 682-0503		www.mansourgroupinc.com		2502 Elm St.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4R6		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Crane Supply		705-675-1266				705-675-5750		www.cranesupply.com		1077 Kelly Lake Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P3		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies		Distributor of Pipe Valve and Fittings

		Darby Manufacturing Ltd.		705 560-9421				705 560-4663		www.darbymanufacturing.com		3171 Kingsway				Sudbury		ON		P3B 2G5

		Day Construction		705-682-1555				705-682-2739		www.daygroup.ca		2500 Elm Street, Box 700				Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0						Contracting Services

		Dixon Electric (1983 Limited)		705-674-1981				705-674-2428		www.dixonelectric.ca		1158 Lorne St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4S9		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electrical Distributor

		DMC Reinforcing Products		705-897-8461				705-897-1362		www.dmcmining.com		2650 White				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1N7		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems and Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems and Engineering Services		Contract Mining and Engineering Services

		Driftech (McDowell Equipment)		705-566-8190				705-566-6680		www.driftech.com		2018 Kingsway				Sudbury		ON		P3B 4J8		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		DST Consulting Engineers		705-523-6680				705-523-6690		www.dstgroup.com		Unit 4, 1351-E Kelly Lake Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5		Consulting Geologists and Engineers		Consulting Geologists and Engineers		Enviromental Geotechnical Engineering and Blasting

		Dunrite Rubber and Plastic		705-682-3233				705-682-3337		www.dunriterubber.com		200 Fielding Rd				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems and Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems and Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems and Engineering Services

		Dynamex		705-524-0400				705-560-3542		www.dynamex.com		1785 Frobisher St., Unit 3				Sudbury		ON		P3A 6C8		Transportation Equipment, Accessories and Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories and Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories and Services

		Dynapro Equipment		705-524-6958				705-524-9122		www.dynaproequipment.com		#10-598 Falconbridge Road				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K6		Pumps/water pu		Environmental Equipment and Services		Mineral Processing Equipment and Supplies

		Emfinity Inc.		705-222-6280		705-670-7662		705-222-6290		www.emfinity.com		109 Elm Street, Suite S-5				Sudbury		ON		P3C 1T4

		Emptech North Inc.		705-522-6408				705-522-6442		www.emptech.ca		3100 Eden Twp. Rd				Sudbury		ON		P3G 1M1		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Equipment North Inc.		705-682-1120				705-682-2728		www.equipmentnorth.com		269 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L8		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services

		EVC Ltd.		705-897-5992		1-800-467-9470		705-897-5794		www.evcltd.com		2200 Valleyview Rd.				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1L1		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		EVR Products Inc.		705-523-2026		705-918-1801 (Gary's cell)		705-523-2033		www.evrproducts.com		1691 Pioneer Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3G 1B2		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Exploration Services		705-688-0909				705-688-9669		www.servicesexploration.com		450 Notre Dame Ave.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 5K8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Fastenal		705-675-6888				705-675-7233		www.fastenal.com		1154 Lorne St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4S9		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Fisher Wavy Inc.		705-674-4291		705-674-3226				www.fisherwavy.com		1297 Kelly Lake Rd				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5						Concrete Products

		Flocor		705-671-9600				705-671-8082		www.flocor.ca		112 Fielding Road				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L5		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		Floval Equipment Ltd.		705-692-1242				705-692-5297		www.floval.com		165 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Fluid Power House, Sudbury Inc.		705-682-2231				705-682-0834		www.fluidpowerhouse.com		235 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L8		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Four Leaf Solutions Inc.		705 673-5401 ext. 209						www.fourleafsolutions.com		584 Clinton Avenue				Sudbury		ON		P3B 2T2

		Fuller Industrial		705-682-2777		1-888-524-3777		705-682-4777		www.fullerindustrial.com		65 Nelson Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1P4		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Fuller Valve		705-682-2777				705-682-4777		www.fullervalve.com		65 Nelson Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1P4		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		G.M. Nelson Ltd. Custom Fabrication		705-566-9272				705-566-9114				926 Lapointe St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5N8		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		General Breakers Canada		705-566-5422				705-566-5422		wwww.tracksandwheels.com		400 Hwy 69 N				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S9		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components				Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		GEO Enterprises Ontario		705-670-5869				705-670-5807				933 Ramsey Lake Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 6B5

		Golder Associates		705-524-5533				705-524-1984				1010 Lorne Street				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4R9		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Greg MacDonald Equipment Services		705-560-2739				705-560-9320		www.gmes.ca		2381 Lasalle Blvd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2A9						Heavy Equipment Rentals/Sales And Service

		Groom-Callaghan Supply Co. Ltd.		705-675-2261				705-675-6046		www.groomcallaghan.ca		379 Agnes St.				Sudbury		ON		P3B 2J2		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Han King Mechanical		705-566-0717				705-566-5206		www.hanking.ca		680 Notre Dame Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2T3		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Piping Fabricators And Manufacturers

		Hardrock Mining Products Ltd.		705-521-1616				705-521-1717		www.hardrockmining.com		1038 Elisabella St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K2		Mining Rods And Drill Bits		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Harris Rebar		705-682-1222				705-682-2390		www.harrisrebar.com		152 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L5		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Hatch		705-688-0250		905-855-2010		705-688-0244		http://www.sarafinchin.com		40 Elm St. Unit Nd255				Sudbury		ON		P3C 1S8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Henninger Diesel		705-675-1241				705-675-3970		www.henningerdiesel.com		1106 Webbwood Drive,				Sudbury		ON		P3C 3B7						Heavy Equipment Rentals/Sales And Service

		Herold Supply		705-671-4455				705-671-8170		www.heroldsupply.com		3 Sutherland Ave.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 3A7						Shelving And Racking In A Warehouse, Starters And Alternator Repair

		High Strength Plates & Profiles		705-692-4497				705-692-9327		www.highstrengthplates.com		40 Duhamel Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L4		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Highwork		705 897-5999				705 897-8909		www.highwork.ca		2703 White Street				Val Caron		ON		P3N 0A7

		HLS Hard Line Solutions Inc.		705-855-1310				705-855-9463		www.hard-line.com		53 Main St.				Dowling		ON		P0M 1R0		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		Hope International		705-969-5792				705-969-3991				5813 Onwatin Lake Rd.				Hanmer		ON		P3P 1J5						Heavy Equipment Rentals/Sales And Service

		Hurley Mining Equipment & Services		705-682-0681				705-682-2572		www.thehurleygroup.com		10 Nelson Rd.		P.O. Box 4269		Lively		ON		P3Y 1N3						Ventilation Equipment And Components

		Industrial Fabrication		705-523-1621 X222				705-523-0565		www.ificanada.com		2280 Long Lake Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5H4		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services				Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Industrial Pump Systems		705-675-7867				705-675-7452				1148 Lorne St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4S9		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Construction

		Ionic Engineering		705-692-0101				705-692-2888		www.ionic-eng.com		95 Mumford Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L1		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		Irathane/Elliott Systems		705-522-6730				705-522-1501		www.iproducts.com		3015 Ckso Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3G 1B5		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Standard Rubber Lining		Industrial Wear And Corrosion Protection

		Itasca Consulting Canada Inc.		705-522-2697				705-522-6564		www.itasca.ca		166 Douglas St.,				Sudbury		ON		P3E 1G1		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Geomechanics

		J. L. Richards & Associates Ltd.		705-522-8174				705-522-1512		www.jlrichards.ca		217-469 Bouchard St				Sudbury		ON		P3E 2K8						Consulting Geologists And Engineers

		J.S. Redpath Ltd.		705-566-9996				705-566-9445				662 Falconbridge Road				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S4						Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Jannatec Technologies		705-566-3939				705-566-3936		www.jannatec.com		1545 Maley Drive				Sudbury		On		P3A 4R7

		Jaxsn Corporation		705-522-6097				705-522-5674		www.jaxsncorp.com		163 Countryside Dr.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5A2		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Jenmar		705 521-1415						www.jennmar.com		P.O. Box 2561 STN A, Ste F				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S9

		KAD Industrial Services Inc.		705-566-3939												Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7

		Kalax Computer Services		705-566-3939												Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7						Software

		Kamloops Precision Machining Ltd.		705-897-0215				705-897-0215		http://www.polycorp.com		1797 Pierre Street				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1C4		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Kaycan Ltd.		705-692-3030				705-692-3040		www.kaycan.com		58 Mumford				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2				Engineering Contractors		Produce Siding

		Kinecor Inc. (changing to Wajax)		705-675-1185		514-636-7203		705-675-1477		www.kinecor.com		1340 Kelly Lk Rd.,				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P4		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		King Fabricating		705-855-1155 x 6339												Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7		Shotcrete/Concrete Products				Metal Fabricating And Machining

		Klohn Crippen Berger		705 522-1367				705 523-5670		www.klohn.com		7-1351C Kelly Lake Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5

		L.S. Kosowan Ltd. - Nor-Vac Industrial Services		705-692-1333				705-692-1334		www.norvac.ca		Box 660, 56 Magill St.				Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Industrial High Pressure Cleaning And Vacuuming

		Laari Construction		705-692-0560				705-692-0566		www.laari.ca		125 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		General Contractors

		Lessard Welding		705-855-3480				705-855-5586		www.lessardwelding.com		4590 Regional Rd 15				Chelmsford		ON		P0M 1L0		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Metal Fabrication And Machining

		Levert Worksafe Services Inc.		705-525-8367						www.levert.ca		17 Frood Rd.,				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4Y10		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Health And Safety

		Lopes Mechanical Ltd.		705-694-4713				705-694-4122		www.lopesltd.com		P.O. Box 925 84 Smelter Road				Coniston		ON		P0M 1M0				Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		MacLean Engineering & Marketing Co.		705-670-8014		1-866-856-3626		705-670-8023		www.macleanengineering.com		1067 Kelly Lake Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Manitoulin Transport Inc.		705-692-4703				705-692-9303		www.manitoulintransport.com		75 Mumford Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L1		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services

		Mansour Mining Technologies		705-682-0671 X2283				705-682-4658		www.mansourmining.com		2502 Elm St. Rr35		box 640 Stn B. P3E 4P8		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Manufacture Mining Products

		Marcotte Mining Machinery Services Inc.		705-566-5030		1-800-461-5955		705-566-1628		www.marcottemining.com		2291 Lasalle Blvd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2A9		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Maslack Supply Ltd.		705-855-8500				705-855-8600		www.maslack.com		3535 Hwy 144				Chelmsford		ON		P0M 1L0		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Maslack Supply Ltd.		705-566-1270				705-566-4208		www.maslack.com		488 Falconbridge Rd.,				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S4		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Maslack Supply Ltd.		705-522-1155				705-522-4644		www.maslack.com		2112 Regent St.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 2Z9		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		McDowell Equipment Ltd. (McDowell Group of Companies)		705-566-8190				705-524-6680		www.bmcdowell.com		2018 Kingsway				Sudbury		ON		P3B 4J8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		McIvor Engineering and Maintenance Services Inc.		705-566-8071				705-525-2197								Sudbury		ON		P3A 4H7		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Consulting Geologists And Engineers

		Media Environmental

		Med-I-Well		705-671-7356				705-675-4738		www.mediwell.ca		284 Larch St.				Sudbury		ON		P3B 1M1		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Health And Safety

		Meglab Technology Ltd.		705-566-0113				705 566 0112		www.meglab.ca		1038 Elisabella Street				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K2		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		Mentec-Sudbury		705-566-8078				705-566-6104		www.mentecsudbury.ca		432 Westmount Ave., Unit D				Sudbury		ON		JP3A 5Z8		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Meridian Valve, A Wolsley Company		705-682-9779		1-800-461-4852		705-682-9780		www.meridianvalve.ca		164 Fielding Rd.,				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L5		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Valve Supplier - Industrial Valves

		Metalec Sudbury Inc.		705-897-4992				705-897-2092		www.metalec.ca		2925 Poole Crt.				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1N6		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		Metex Manufacturing Ltd.		705-682-2816				705-682-2967		www.ccmgroup.com		280 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors

		Milman Industries		705-682-9900 x3203				705-682-4283		www.milman.ca		2502 Elm Streetq				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7

		Mine Site Technologies		705-675-7468				705-675-7815		www.minsite.ca		1085 Kelly Lake Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		Mine Source Inc.		705-671-2100				705-671-2200		www.minesource.com		30 Cedar St, , Suite 804				Sudbury		ON		P3E 1A4		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Mobile Parts Inc. (MPI)		705-897-4955				705-897-6209		www.mobileparts.com		2472 Evans Rd., Box 327				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1P5		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components

		Moffat R C Supply Ltd.		807-626-0040				807-626-0041		http://www.moffattsupply.com/		1135 Russell St.				Sudbury		ON		P7B 5M6		Mining Suppliers		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Motion Industries (Canada) Inc.		705-671-0000				705-671-1100		www.motionindustries.com		1060 Lorne St., Unit 2				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4R9		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		MPI Mobile Parts Inc.		705 897-4955				705 897-6209		www.mobileparts.com		2472 Evans Road, P.O. Box 327				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1P5

		MPX Drilling Systems

		MTI - Mining Technologies International		705-692-3661				705-692-4850		www.mti.ca		145 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		MWM Instrumentation and New Equipment Ltd.		705-671-9975				705-671-3032		www.mineprogroutpumps.com		1 Rowat Street				Sudbury		ON		P3C 3J8		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		National Compressed Air		705-682-4132				705-682-4336		www.nationalcompressedair.com		250 Fielding Rd, Unit 3 & 4				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Ventilation Equipment And Components		Ventilation Equipment And Components		Ventilation Equipment And Components

		NCS Technology Inc.		705-670-8922				705-670-8908		www.ncstechnology.com		31 Larch St., 4th Floor				Sudbury		ON		P3E 1B7		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		Near North Customs Brokers		705-560-2400				705-560-6928		www.nearnorthcustoms.com		1855 Lasalle Blvd., Box 2365				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S8		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services

		Nelmaco Eastern Ltd.		705-560-3705				705-560-6983		www.nelmaco.com		2355 Lasalle Blvd.,				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2A9						Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Nordic Bearings Inc.		705-560-4615				705-566-4208		www.nordicbearings.com		488 Falconbridge Hwy.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S4		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories And Services

		Norguard Industries		705-521-1115				705-521-1005		www.norguard.com		945-B Cambrian Heights				Sudbury		ON		P3C 5M6		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Health And Safety

		Noront Steel (1981) Limited		705-692-3683				705-692-3882		www.norontsteel.com		100 Noront Rd., Walden Ind. Park, Box 678				Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Northern Plating		705-692-5858				705-692-3074		www.northernplating.com		109 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Northern Survery Supply Canada		1.800.461.3223						www.nsscanada.com		1351 Kelly Lake Road, Unit #10				Sudbury		ON

		Northstar Frontier Service		705-858-4087				705-858-4111				10 Front Street				Capreol		ON				Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services

		Nortrax		705-949-2924				705-692-1420		www.nortraxcanada.com		199 Mumford St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Ontrak Control Systems		705-671-2652				705-671-6127		www.ontrak.net		764 Notre Dame Unit 1				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2T2		Software		Software		Software

		Orbit Garant Ontario Inc.		705-694-5959				705-694-4784		www.orbitgarant.com		90 Red Deer Lake Rd. N				Wahnapitae		ON		P0M 3C0		Drilling Equipment And Supplies				Surface Mobile Equipment And Components

		Outotec Canada		705-682-2222				705-682-0888		www.outotec.com		260 Fielding Rd				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Industrial Project Management		Shutdown		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Par Innovation		705-522-7631				705-671-3032		http://www.dynaproequipment.com		1280 Sunnyside Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3G 1J2		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services

		Paul Vilgren Inc.		705-522-8002				705-522-1876				2122 Algonquin Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4Z6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		PBK Architects		705-525-0820				705-525-0056				887 Notre Dame Ave				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2T2						Architects, Consulting Geologists And Engineers

		Perfetto Manufacturing		705-692-4713				705-692-7205		www.perfetto.ca		30 Mumford Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Pioneer Construction Inc.		705-560-7200				705-560-8263		www.pioneerconstruction.ca		1 Ceasar Rd				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P3						Surface Mobile Equipment And Components

		Polestar CM Inc.		705-674-4332				705-674-2185		www.cjparch.com		289 Cedar St., Suite 300				Sudbury		ON		P3B 1M8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		Polycorp		705-560-3059				705-560-8704		http://www.mansourmining.com		955 Grandview Blvd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2H4		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors

		Powertel Utilities Contractors Limited		705-866-2825				705-866-0435		www.powertel.ca		150 Regional Road 10				Whitefish		ON		P0M 3E0		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment		Electric Power Equipment

		Rail-Veyor		705-682-0450 x310				705-682-2144		www.railveyor.com		129 Fielding Road				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L7

		Rainbow Concrete Industries Ltd.		705-566-2470		1800-461-6281		705-566-4813		www,rcil.ca		2477 Maley Dr.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4R7		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors		Engineering Contractors

		Rastall Mine Supply Ltd.		705-675-2431				705-675-6502		www.rastallcorp.com		268 Hemlock St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 1H9		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		RDH Mining Equipment Ltd.		705-857-2154				705-857-3285		www.rdhminingequipment.com		904 Hwy 64, Box 188				Alban		ON		P0M 1A0		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		REG Mining Parts & Equipment Company Ltd.		705-693-7900				705-693-1772		www.regmining.com		1197 O'neil Dr. W.				Garson		ON		P3L 1L5		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Regroupement des gens d'affaires francophones		705-805-2742				705-560-5648		www rgaf.ca		1560 Lasalle Blvd, Unit F				Sudbury		ON		P3A 1Z7

		Rematech Industries		705-674-0742				705-671-0941		www.rematech-sudbury.com		777 Martindale Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4H6		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Rezplast Manufacturing		705-673-3824				705-673-2844		www.rezplast.com		680 Notre Dame Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 2T3		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services		Environmental Equipment And Services

		Rock-Tech		705-692-7625				705-692-9941		www.rock-tech.net		87 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Rocvent Inc.		705-692-5854				705-692-9044		www.rocvent.com		55 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Ventilation Equipment And Components		Ventilation Equipment And Components		Ventilation Equipment And Components

		RWDI		705-692-5854												Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6

		Ryerson Canada		705-692-4745				705-692-0335		www.ryerson.com		160 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K7		Exploration		Exploration		Exploration

		S.E.R. Hydraulics Ltd.		705-692-4713				705-692-5679		www.serhydraulics.ca		40 Mumford Rd., Walden Industrial Park				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies		Drilling Equipment And Supplies

		Sandvik Mining & Construction		705-692-5881				705-692-9822		www.sandvik.com		100 Magill				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K7		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		Securitas Canada		705-675-3654				705-675-3066		www.securitas.ca		767 Barrydowne Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 3T6		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Health And Safety

		ShotCrete Plus		705-983-1010				705-983-5554		www.shotcreteplus.com		345 Placide St.				Azilda		ON		P0M 1B0		Ground Control Equipment And Supplies		Ground Control Equipment And Supplies		Concrete Products

		Signature Group Inc.		705-688-1989		1-877-688-1989		705-688-0804		http://www.samssa.ca		15-598 Falconbridge Road				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5K6		Software		Software		Software

		Sling Choker Mfg. (Sudbury) Ltd.		705 522-8002				705 522-1876		www.slingchoker.com		2122 Algonquin Road				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4Z6

		Soucie Salo Safety Inc.		705-674-8092				705-674-3961		www.souciesalosafety.com		1300 Lorne St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 5N1		Health And Safety		Health And Safety		Health And Safety

		Specialty Alloys		705-692-1111				705-692-1122		www.SAS-International.com		28 Mumford Dr.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Stainless Steel Technology		705-692-0303				705-688-1711				1130 Lorne Street				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4S9		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Steel 2000 Inc.		705-855-0803				705-855-8829		www.steel2000inc.com		3686 Ford Dr				Chelmsford		ON		P0M 1L0		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Stride Systems		705-929-4372						www.stride-systems.com		115 Copper St				Sudbury		ON		P3E 2C4						Software

		Strongco Equipment Inc.		705-692-0552		800-267-9833		705-692-4568				41 Vagnini Crt.		RR2		Lively		ON		P3Y 1K8		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		SUBCOE		705-693-7867				705-693-1642		www.subcoe.com		7 Cedar St., Unit 103				Sudbury		ON		P3E 1A2		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Consulting Geologists And Engineers		Consulting Geologists And Engineers

		Sudbury Welding & Engineering		705-682-0400								184 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Metal Fabrication and Machining

		Sylvan Automation Ltd.		705-897-7580				705-897-7670		www.sylvanautomation.com		2945 Belisle Dr., Unit 2				Val Caron		ON		P3N 1B3		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		Symboticware		800-519-5496				888-693-5355		www.symboticware.com		83 Durham St				Sudbury		ON		P3E 3M5		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Mine Safety Monitoring Systems

		Synergy Controls Corp.		705-674-2875				705-674-2378		www.synergycontrols.com		1065 Lorne St.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 4S6		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication

		Technica Group Inc.		705-692-2204				705-692-4310		www.technicagroup.com		68 Mumford Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Contractors

		Tega Industries Canada		705-523-4158		1-866-864-8342		705-523-8647		www.tegaindustries.com		1305 Kelly Lake Rd., Unit 1				Sudbury		ON		P3E 5P5		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mineral Processing Equipment And Supplies

		TESC Contracting/Mining		705-566-5702				705-560-7524		www.tesc.com		874 Lapointe St.				Sudbury		ON		P3A 5N8		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mine Site Construction

		TesMan Inc.

		Testmark Laboratories		705-693-1121				705-693-1124		www.testmarket.ca		7 Margaret St.				Garson		ON		P3L 1E1		Exploration		Exploration		Environmental Testing

		Tetra Tech WEI		705-671-9518				705-671-6139		www.tetratech.com		957 Cambrian Heights Drive				Sudbury		ON		P3C 5M6		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Engineering Consulting

		TNR Industrial Doors		705-522-8880		1-866-792-9968		705-522-2331		www.tnrdoors.com						Sudbury		ON								Doors

		Toromont CAT		705-692-4764				705-692-5277		www.toromont.com		25 Mumford Road				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K9		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components		Service Equipment

		Total Personnel Solutions		705-682-3362 ext. 232				705-682-2202		www,tpsgroup,ca		98 Fielding Rd.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L5		Industrial Training		Health And Safety		Personnel Services

		Tracks and Wheels Equipment Brokers		705-566-5422				705-566-5422		wwww.tracksandwheels.com		400 Hwy 69 N				Sudbury		ON		P3A 4S9		Surface Mobile Equipment And Components				Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Valcom Mechanical		705-692-9198				705-692-4109		www.rock-tech.net		83 Magill St.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Metal Fabrication

		ValeInco		705-682-5202				705-682-5340								Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting

		VARIS Mine Technology Ltd.		705-674-8111 x202				705-674-7834		www.varismine.com		22 Brady St., Unit 4				Sudbury		ON		P3E 6E1		Automation And Communication		Automation And Communication		Underground Automation And Communication

		Wabi Corp.		705-523-5898				705-524-3563				1351 Kelly Lake Rd, Building E, Unit 10				Sudbury		ON		P3A 1W6		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Wajax Power Products (Harper Power Products)		705-692-0707		705-268-5252		705-692-0702		www.wajax.com		30 Vagnini Crt.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1K8		On Highway Trucks		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components		Underground Vehicles, Equipment And Components

		Walden Equipment

		Weaver Simmons		705-671-3290		1-877-783-2879		705-674-9948		www.weaversimmons.com		233 Brady Street				Sudbury		Ontario		P3B 4H5

		Weir Canada Inc.		705-671-9373				705-671-8186		http://www.synergycontrols.com		419 John Street				Sudbury		ON		P3E 1R4		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services		Bulk Material Handling Equipment, Systems And Engineering Services

		Wilderness Helicopter 2009 Ltd.		705-682-2000				705-682-0554		http://www.qmi.com		2500 Elm Street, Box 700				Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0		Transportation Equipment, Accessories and Services		Transportation Equipment, Accessories and Services		Charter Helicopter Services

		Xstrata Process Support		705-693-2761				705-699-3431		www.xstrataprocesssupport.com		6 Edison Rd.				Falconbridge		ON		P0M 1S0		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting		Mining Engineering And Contracting





Construction Companies

		Company Name		Phone		Website		Address		Other Address		City		Province		Postal Code

		Day Group of Companies		705-682-1555		www.daygroup.ca		2500 Elm St.		Box 700		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0

		Pioneer Construction Inc.		705-560-7200		www.pioneerconstruction.ca		1 Ceasar Rd.		P.O. Bag 3000		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0

		Technica Mining		705-692-2204		www.technicagroup.com		68 Mumford Dr.				Lively		ON		P3Y 1L2

		Interpaving Limited		705-522-9444		www.interpaving.com		76 Loach's Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 2P7

		Cecchetto & Sons Limited		705-673-4168		www.cecchettoandsons.com		6 Sutherland Ave.				Sudbury		ON		P3C 3A6

		Belanger Construction		705-855-4555		www.belangerconstruction.ca		100 Radisson Ave.				Sudbury		ON		P0M 1L0

		Teranorth Construction & Engineering Limited		705-523-1540		www.teranorth.com		799 Luoma Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3G 1J4



http://www.daygroup.ca/http://www.pioneerconstruction.ca/http://www.technicagroup.com/http://www.interpaving.com/http://www.cecchettoandsons.com/http://www.belangerconstruction.ca/http://www.teranorth.com/

Aggregate Companies

		Company Name		Phone		Website		Address		Other Address		City		Province		Postal Code

		Day Group of Companies		705-682-1555		www.daygroup.ca		2500 Elm St.		Box 700		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0

		Fisher-Wavy		705-674-4291		www.fisher-wavy.com		1 Ceasar Rd.		P.O. Bag 2000		Copper Cliff		ON		P0M 1N0

		Interpaving Limited		705-522-9444		www.interpaving.com		76 Loach's Rd.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 2P7

		Ethier Sand & Gravel Limited		705-522-6340		www.ethiersandandgravel.ca		2589 Ida St.				Sudbury		ON		P3E 4W9

		Belanger Gravel Pit		705-855-4734				551 Simmons Rd.				Dowling		ON		P0M 1L0

		Whyte's Aggregates		705-855-4704				10 Cobden Rd.				Dowling		ON		P0M 1L0



http://www.daygroup.ca/http://www.fisher-wavy.com/http://www.interpaving.com/http://www.ethiersandandgravel.ca/




Area 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Capreol


single family 1 0 0 0 0 2 2 5 3 2 1


two family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 0 0


Nickel Centre (Garson, Coniston, Skead)


single family 16 26 34 49 52 43 76 58 39 27 54


two family 0 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 0 0 6


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 0 8


Onaping Falls (Dowling, Onaping, Levack)


single family 2 7 5 2 9 11 12 12 4 6 3


two family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 4 0


Rayside-Balfour (Azilda, Chelmsford)


single family 7 29 23 45 40 45 39 66 71 35 42


two family 0 2 8 2 0 6 6 4 0 4 0


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 8 78 12 70


Sudbury


single family 104 155 154 165 150 166 164 153 195 102 110


two family 0 0 2 6 12 12 15 32 18 36 8


multi-unit 0 4 0 4 4 7 47 18 248 34 180


Valley East (Val Caron, Val Therese, Hanmer)


single family 32 52 66 76 93 123 155 111 143 82 82


two family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 2


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19 0 22


Walden (Lively, Naughton, Whitefish)


single family 23 20 24 33 44 47 57 54 43 15 28


two family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


New Townships


single family 4 3 3 4 6 7 2 4 3 6 5


two family 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


multi-unit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


total: 189 298 321 388 410 475 581 548 923 373 621


Source: City of Greater Sudbury; Building Services; Verification Reports.


Notes:


New residential units do not include Camps & Cottages, Mobile Homes and units created through Miscellaneous Residential.


South End includes Lockerby, Robinson, Lo-Ellen, Algonquin and the University area.


Prepared by Community & Strategic Planning Section, Planning Services.


Revised April 5, 2012


New Residential Units by Type 2001-2011







From: Johnson, Ashley (MAA)
To: cotegold@iamgold.com
Cc: Theben, Stephan H
Subject: Côté Gold Project
Date: May-27-13 2:23:31 PM

ATTN: Stephan Theben, Cathy Stothart, Steven Woolfenden
 
Good afternoon,
 
I am writing this email to confirm receipt of three pieces of correspondence, regarding
the Côté Gold project, that were sent to the Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs (MAA).  The
Ministry of the Environment often directs proponents whose projects are subject to
environmental assessment legislation to seek assistance from MAA in identifying
Aboriginal communities that may have interest in the area of a project. MAA's role in
environmental assessment processes is limited to providing assistance to proponents
and other ministries in identifying Aboriginal communities who may have potentially
affected interests or rights. Through internal discussions, it has come to my attention
that the Ministry of Northern Development of Mines (MNDM) will be identifying the list
of Aboriginal communities for consultation for this project and MAA will be supporting
this work internally. If you have any questions about the list, feel free to contact Glenn
Seim, MNDM Regional Supervisor at 705-235-1627.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

Ashley Johnson
 
 Senior Advisor, Consultation Unit
Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs
160 Bloor Street East, 9th floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2E6
Tel: 416-326-6313
Fax: 325-1066
 
 

mailto:Ashley.Johnson@ontario.ca
mailto:cotegold@iamgold.com
mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com


From: CoteGold
To: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: procurement
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2013 8:58:54 AM

 

From: Boyer, Heather (MNDM) [heather.boyer@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 29, 2013 9:43 AM
To: CoteGold
Subject: RE: procurement

Thank You Cathy, I appreciate it very much!
 

Heather Boyer
Northern Development Advisor
Ministry of Northern Development & Mines
PH (705) 235-1657
 

From: CoteGold [mailto:CoteGold_@iamgold.com] 
Sent: May-27-13 12:38 PM
To: Boyer, Heather (MNDM)
Subject: procurement
 
Good Afternoon Heather,
 
Thank you for coming to our Timmins open house!  Below is the contact information for our
Procurement and Logistics coordinator.  Please feel free to contact this email with any other
questions or concerns.  
 
Éric Deslaurier
Procurement & Logistics Coordinator, Engineering & Construction
Eric_Deslauriers@iamgold.com
 
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
mailto:Eric_Deslauriers@iamgold.com
http://www.iamgold.com/
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Meeting with

The Métis Nation of Ontario

May 30, 2013 – 11:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.
Days Inn

14 Mountjoy Street, Timmins, Ontario

Present:
- Aaron Steeghs, Manager, Corporate Social Responsibility, IAMGOLD
- Cheryl Naveau, Aboriginal & Community Relations, IAMGOLD
- Natalie Gaudette, Staff Assistant, IAMGOLD
- Andy Lefebvre, Community Relations and Consultation Coordinator, Métis Nation of
Ontario
- Liliane Ethier, President, Temiskaming Métis Council
- David Hamilton, President, Chapleau Métis Council
- Urgel Courville, President, Northern Lights Métis Council

Introductions were made.

- Aaron handed out the Terms of Reference documents, along with copies of the
Environmental Assessment Process factsheet.

- Aaron walked-through the PowerPoint presentation of the draft Terms of Reference,
explaining that not much has changed since the last presentation but that this is part of the
consultation process. He explained that the Terms of Reference outlines what will be
studied and what won’t and why. Steve explained the Terms of Reference process from
the provincial and federal levels.

- Andy asked if the information in the Terms of Reference comes from Trelaney. Aaron
answered that no it comes from IAMGOLD.

- Aaron explained that there are three ways to review the information in the Terms of
Reference: Terms of Reference documents, slides from today, or have a professional
review it. He added that comments are welcome at any time, formal and informal, via
telephone, fax, email, etc. Steve added that they are hoping to do a final draft Terms of
Reference to avoid having to do too many lengthy amendments at a later date.
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- Andy asked if he could get the slides in electronic format; Cheryl said she would send
them to him.

- Steve walked-through the timeline listed on the factsheet.

- Urgel asked if the provincial government received what was sent to the federal
government. Steve answered that yes, in general but they don’t both ask for all the same
information.

- Aaron said that IAMGOLD can provide support if needed for the Terms of Reference
review. Andy asked what is a peer review; Steve answered it is a review by an
independent consultant.

- Andy explained that he told MNO member to go to the IAMGOLD website and watch
the project animation. Steve added that IAMGOLD is planning more videos, similar to
what Detour did.

- Urgel asked if the biggest concerns are the water bodies and employment; Aaron said
yes. Aaron explained IAMGOLD’s plans for discharge and recycling of the water.

- Andy asked if there are cottagers upstream and downstream of the rockpiles; Aaron said
that yes there are both, that they weren’t pleased and that IAMGOLD probably won’t do
it. He added that noise is also a concern.

- Andy asked what percentage cyanide is IAMGOLD looking to reuse; Steve that they
aren’t sure at this point but that there is a formula used to reuse it because it’s very
expensive to buy. Aaron added that he will ask Phillip Gaulthier and let Andy know.

- Andy asked if IAMGOLD is looking at the issues of dust and exhaust; Steve answered
yes, as well as metals and explained that there are Ministry of Environment thresh-holds
to meet on the property.

- Steve explained that IAMGOLD is working with the Ministry of Natural Resources
regarding turtles in the area; he added that there are five studies to do but that some
scoping has been done so they can focus.
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- Urgel asked how much information the Ministry of Natural Resources has on turtles;
Steve answered very little information. Andy asked if it is an “At Risk” species; Steve
said yes it is.

- Steve reported that bat surveys need to be done, and that IAMGOLD is working on
creating a protocol that’ll work for this project. He also explained that aquatic studies
will be starting.

- Andy asked if, besides the turtles, there are any other “At Risk” species; Steve said the
Water Willow exists in the Shining Tree corridor, and that maybe there’s fly-catchers but
that will be picked-up as the project moves forward.

- Aaron reported that the Traditional Knowledge / Traditional Land Use (TK/TLU)
agreement is in place for Mattagami First Nation and Flying Post First Nation; he asked
what about the Traditional Knowledge / Traditional Land Use (TK/TLU) agreement for
MNO? Steve added that all departments are working together to address different issues.

- Andy asked when IAMGOLD needs that piece for the Métis Traditional Knowledge /
Traditional Land Use (TK/TLU) agreement; Steve said that they’re hoping to have it by
September. Andy explained that MNO has an internal team that can do the work with an
in-house GIS.

- Aaron explained that surrounding projects are taken into account so that cummulative
effects are taken into account, as well as climate changes.

- Liliane asked if IAMGOLD is getting good participation in their consultations? Aaron
answered that participation was pretty good in February but that at this time of year
there’s a small decline in participation due to people having seen the information before
and because it’s springtime. Steve added that at open houses it’s often the same people
with the same concerns, but that there are new people as well, some of whom think it’s a
job fair. He continued to explain that IAMGOLD is looking for comments that will
impact the Environmental Assessment process and information.

- Aaron asked if anyone was interested in having an open house specifically for MNO
members. Andy answered that it’s a great idea but not at this stage, perhaps later-on in
the project. He suggested that food be served because that gesture is appreciated by
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members. Aaron explained that IAMGOLD is open to organizing more sit-down
meetings like this one.

- Andy explained that MNO has developed a pretty efficent consultation process. He said
that within one week he will submit a logical process listing what they’ll need to more
this forward, such as financial support. He added that there is a huge area to be covered
so MNO asks different companies to do the work on different areas, which is less costly
and gives a quicker turn-around time. Aaron told the group that Cheryl would be
contacting them to move forward.

Lunch break.

Andy explained that the next step is formalizing MNO’s relationship with IAMGOLD,
touching on issues such as Traditional Knowledge, liaison position, communications
plan, etc. Aaron asked what timelines Andy was thinking of. Andy answered that MNO
uses templates so it’ll take one week to create a draft document then it will be circulated
to the approval committee for review before sending it to Aaron. Aaron said he would
tell his team that the draft document is coming. Andy added that the MNO’s process
should fit pretty well with IAMGOLD’s timeline and said that the MNO team will be
wanting a tour at some point. Cheryl said to let her know when they want a tour and that
she’ll make it happen.
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Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport 

Culture Services Unit  
Programs and Services Branch  
401 Bay Street, Suite 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7  
Tel: 416 212 7420 
Fax: 416 314 7175 

Ministère du Tourisme, 
de la Culture et du Sport 

Unité des services culturels  
Direction des programmes et des services 
401, rue Bay, Bureau 1700 
Toronto ON  M7A 0A7 
Tél: 416 212 7420 
Téléc: 416 314 7175 

 

 
VIA E-MAIL ONLY 
 
May 31, 2013  
 
Steven Woolfenden, Manager  
Corporate Environmental Approvals and Permits 
IAMGOLD Corporation – Côté Gold Project 
401 Bay Street, Suite 3200, P.O. Box 153 
Toronto, ON   M5H 2Y4 
cotegold@iamgold.com 
 
Our File No. : 52EA038 
Proponent : IAMGOLD Corporation 
Subject : Côté Gold Project, Individual Environmental Assessment, Draft ToR 
Location : Chester and Neville Townships, District of Sudbury 
 
Dear Steven Woolfenden, 
 
The Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport (“MTCS”) has received the draft Terms of Reference 
(April 2013) prepared for the Côté Gold Project Individual Environmental Assessment project 
(the “Draft ToR”). The package also included the final Record of Consultation main report and 
associated appendices. MTCS’s interest in this project relates to our mandate of conserving, 
protecting and preserving Ontario’s cultural heritage resources including archaeological 
resources, built heritage resources, and cultural heritage landscapes. 
 
Purpose of the Undertaking and Environmental Assessment 
 
The purpose of the undertaking is to produce doré gold for sale and provide a return on 
investment to shareholders of IAMGOLD Corporation, by constructing and operating a gold 
mine and associated facilities (the “Côté Gold Project”). The proponent, IAMGOLD Corporation, 
entered into a Voluntary Agreement with the Ontario Ministry of the Environment (“MOE”) to 
conduct an Individual Environmental Assessment for the Côté Gold Project that will meet the 
requirements of the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. The issuance of the proposed 
Terms of Reference is to provide the framework for completing a Provincial Individual EA.  In 
addition to the Provincial Individual EA process, we understand that the Côté Gold Project is 
also undergoing a Federal EA. 
 
MTCS Comments on the Study Framework Outlined in the ToR 
 
General Comments – Ontario EA Process 
We note that the “do nothing” alternative is not included in the alternatives under consideration 
in the Draft ToR.  Consistent with the MOE “Code of Practice for Preparing and Reviewing 
Terms of Reference for Environmental Assessments in Ontario” (2009) (the “Code of Practice”) 
the “do nothing” alternative should always be considered, as it acts as a starting point for the 
comparison of alternatives. 
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General Comments - Terminology 
In general, there is some inconsistency and ambiguity with respect to the language used to 
describe cultural heritage resources. 
 
The term “cultural heritage resources” is intended to capture: (i) built heritage resources, (ii) 
cultural heritage landscapes, as well as (iii) archaeological resources.  Please clarify in the Draft 
ToR whether references to cultural heritage resources relate to all or certain of the above-noted 
categories. 
 
5.2.2.5 Effects to the Human Environment 
Please elaborate on the potential applicability of the Provincial Standards and Guidelines for 
Conservation of Provincial Heritage Properties that could apply to the Côté Gold Project.  For 
example (underlined text is added): "IAMGOLD acknowledges that there are Provincial 
Standards and Guidelines for Conservation of Provincial Heritage Properties that could apply 
should the Côté Gold Project involve properties that the Government of Ontario owns or controls 
that have cultural heritage value or interest (i.e. provincial heritage properties)”. 
 
Table 5-5 
Table 5-5 includes a preliminary list of evaluation criteria and indicators for the assessment of 
alternatives. The indicator included under “Effect on built heritage and cultural heritage 
landscapes” is: “Avoidance of damage to built heritage resources, or document heritage values 
if damage or relocation cannot reasonably be avoided.” A broader range of indicators of 
impacts, in addition to “damage”, should be incorporated.  Suggestions are included in the table 
below. 
 
We recommend including “Effect on archaeological resources” as a single category of criteria, 
considering the specific provincial standards and licensing requirements associated with this 
component of the environment. 
 
In addition, potential data sources are not specified for the criteria and indicators, which appears 
inconsistent with the Code of Practice.  We recommend several data sources in the following 
table. 
 

Recommended Criteria, Indicators and Data Sources 
Criteria Indicators for the Assessment of 

Alternatives 
Potential Data Sources 

Effect on built 
heritage resources 
and cultural heritage 
landscapes 

• Destruction of any, or part of any, built 
heritage resources, cultural heritage 
landscapes, heritage attributes or 
features; 

Municipal, provincial and 
federal registers of 
properties of cultural 
heritage value,  
non-governmental heritage 
organizations,  
municipal heritage 
committees. 
 
Cultural heritage evaluation 
report, and heritage impact 
assessment. 
 
The Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport’s, 
Standards and Guidelines 
for the Conservation of 

• Alteration that is not sympathetic or is 
incompatible, with the historic fabric 
and appearance of cultural heritage 
resources; 

• Shadows created that alter the 
appearance of a built heritage 
resource, cultural heritage landscape, 
heritage attribute or change the 
viability of a natural feature or 
plantings, such as a garden; 

• Isolation of a built heritage resource or 
heritage attribute from its surrounding 
environment, context or a significant 
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Recommended Criteria, Indicators and Data Sources 
Criteria Indicators for the Assessment of 

Alternatives 
Potential Data Sources 

relationship; Provincial Heritage 
Properties (2011). 
 
 

• Direct or indirect obstruction of 
significant views or vistas within, from 
or of built heritage resources or 
cultural heritage landscapes; 

• A change in land use such as 
rezoning a battlefield from open space 
to residential use, allowing new 
development or site alteration to fill in 
the formerly open spaces. 

Effect on 
archaeological 
resources 

• Land disturbances (such as a change 
in grade that alters soils and drainage 
patterns that adversely affect an 
archaeological resource); 

Archaeological 
assessment(s). 
 
The Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport’s, 
Standards and Guidelines 
for Consultant 
Archaeologists (2010). 

 
Section 6.1 
The Draft ToR indicates that studies pertaining to “archaeology and heritage resources” will be 
completed.  It’s not clear whether the potential for cultural heritage landscapes will be assessed 
through the studies described in this section.  In addition, please note that separate studies 
must be undertaken for archaeological resources (below-ground cultural heritage resources) 
and built heritage resources and cultural heritage landscapes (above-ground cultural heritage 
resources). 
 
The study area for “archaeology” has been defined in the Draft ToR, but the “human 
environment local study area” is not defined.  For clarification, we suggest identifying the study 
area for “archaeology” as a subsection or bullet below the section on the “human environment” 
to clearly indicate that archaeological resources are a component of the “human environment”. 
 
Section 6.8 
This section describes the “human environment” which is intended to capture cultural heritage 
resources; however, there is no preliminary description of cultural heritage resources alongside 
a description of population and demographics, regional economy, mineral exploration, forestry 
and agriculture, community infrastructure and services, and recreation and tourism.  It is 
recommended that a subsection be included under section 6.8 that provides a preliminary 
description of cultural heritage resources and indicates that future studies will contribute to a 
fulsome description of the cultural heritage resources in the study area. 
 
Section 7.1 
The Draft ToR indicates that residual effects (after mitigation) will be assessed within the EA 
and will consider “effects of the undertaking on the physical, biological and social environment”.  
Please clarify whether the “social environment” is referring to a different range of environmental 
components as the “human environment” described earlier, or make the terminology consistent 
across the Draft ToR.   
 
Table 7-1 
The Draft ToR describes how the overall Côté Gold Project will have a direct effect on 
archaeology and heritage resources, including built heritage but does not make mention of 
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potential effects on cultural heritage landscapes.  “Archaeology and heritage resources” should 
be replaced with “cultural heritage resources” as this broader term is more consistent with 
current terminology and includes: archaeological resources, built heritage resources and cultural 
heritage landscapes.  Each of these categories of the cultural environment need to be 
considered when considering potential effects of the Côté Gold Project. 
 
We note that there is also a typo in the following bullet: 
 

• Potential direct effect on archaeology and heritage resources, includeing built heritage; 
 
Appendix B 
The Mine Rock Area Alternatives Assessment evaluates based on the “Presence of 
Archaeological Sites”, which according to description under page A-4, include “archaeological 
and historic heritage” criteria.  In addition, the report describes how “Studies are ongoing to 
determine if archaeological, paleontological or historic structures” have the potential to be 
affected.  The evaluation of alternatives should consider all types of cultural heritage resources, 
including built heritage resources, cultural heritage landscapes and archaeological resources.  
In particular, it is not clear from the document whether potential effects on cultural heritage 
landscapes have been considered.  It should also be noted that Archaeological Assessments do 
not address known or potential built heritage resources or cultural heritage landscapes, and 
furthermore, do not assess for paleontological remains. 
 
Appendix C 
Similar to the Mine Rock Area Alternatives Assessment, the Tailings Management Facility 
Alternatives Assessment evaluates based on the “Presence of Archaeological Sites”. The 
evaluation of alternatives should consider all types of cultural heritage resources, including built 
heritage resources, cultural heritage landscapes and archaeological resources.  It is not clear 
from the report in Appendix C whether effects on all forms of cultural heritage resources were 
considered in the evaluation of alternatives. 
 
Appendix D 
Please note that the ministry’s full-name is incorrect on page 2-3 of the Proposed Stakeholder 
Engagement Plan (Appendix D) and should read “Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport”. 
 
Concluding Remarks 
These form the MTCS’s comments on the Terms of Reference for the Rainy River Gold Project 
EA. We would be pleased to discuss any of our comments and/or provide additional information. 
We would also appreciate being kept informed regarding the manner in which MTCS’s input has 
been considered, and wish to remain on the circulation list for this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
Amy Didrikson, MCIP, RPP 
Heritage Planner 
416-212-7420 
Amy.Didrikson@ontario.ca 
 
cc: James Antler, Policy Advisor, Northern Policy and Planning Unit, MTCS 

Gerry Webber, Coordinator, Northern Policy and Planning Unit, MTCS 
Elaine Lynch, Manager, Regional and Corporate Services Division, North Region, MTCS 



From: CoteGold
To: Steven Woolfenden; Theben, Stephan H; Burgess, Caroline M
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference (Provincial Environmental Assessment Process) - MTCS

Comments
Date: June-06-13 8:18:49 AM
Attachments: MTCS (Cultural Services) Comments - Draft ToR - June 5 2013.pdf

FYI

From: Didrikson, Amy (MTCS) [Amy.Didrikson@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 5, 2013 12:36 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: Antler, James (MTCS); Webber, Gerry (MTCS); Lynch, Elaine (MCI); Wright, Wesley (ENE)
Subject: RE: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference (Provincial Environmental Assessment
Process) - MTCS Comments

Dear Steven Woolfenden,
 
I’m attaching revised comments with a typo corrected on the final page, respectfully requesting
that you replace the comments sent below with the revised attached letter.
 
Also, I understand that our colleagues in the Northern Policy & Planning Unit, Tourism Policy and
Research Branch of the Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport may also be submitting comments
from a Tourism perspective.  To clarify, the attached comments are sent on behalf of the Cultural
Services Unit of the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport and address our mandate under the
Ontario Heritage Act to conserve Ontario’s cultural heritage resources.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,
Amy
 
Amy Didrikson, MCIP, RPP
Heritage Planner
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
Culture Division| Programs and Services Branch| Culture Services Unit
T. 416.212.7420| Email: amy.didrikson@ontario.ca

 
 
From: Didrikson, Amy (MTCS) 
Sent: May 31, 2013 4:48 PM
To: 'cotegold@iamgold.com'
Cc: Antler, James (MTCS); Webber, Gerry (MTCS); Lynch, Elaine (MCI)
Subject: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference (Provincial Environmental Assessment Process) -
MTCS Comments
 
Dear Steven Woolfenden,
 
Please see the attached comments from MTCS with respect to the Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of
Reference (Provincial Environmental Assessment Process).
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
 
June 5, 2013  
 
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
These form the MTCS’s comments on the Terms of Reference for the Côté Gold Project EA. 
We would be pleased to discuss any of our comments and/or provide additional information. We 
would also appreciate being kept informed regarding the manner in which MTCS’s input has 
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
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From: Walker, Brad
To: Copeland, Todd (MNR) (Todd.Copeland@ontario.ca)
Cc: IMGsiims; Johannesen, Daryl; Greenaway, Erin; Braun, Jennifer; crussel@minnow-environmental.com;

Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com; David Brown (David_Brown@iamgold.com)
Subject: FW: 13-1197-0003: MNR Discussion Follow-up
Date: June-01-13 5:01:15 PM

Todd,
 
As a follow-up to our discussion regarding basking turtle surveys and eastern whip-poor-will surveys I
would like to confirm the following points that I have highlighted from our telephone discussion of
Thursday May 16, 2013:
 

·         Discussion topics related to the Basking Turtle Survey Approach Memo that was submitted to
the Timmins District Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) on May 10, 2013.

·         Habitat criteria (i.e. water depth, substrate type, aquatic vegetation and
presence/absence of basking locations) that are being used to assess turtle habitat are
appropriate for Blanding’s turtle;

·         It is appropriate to remove low potential habitat from 2013 basking turtle survey
program;

·         The approach is consistent with the MNR methodology;
·         Based on the MNR methodology a minimum of five surveys in a single season are

required to confirm presence/absence of Blanding’s turtle.
 

·        Discussion topics related to results of the 2012 whip-poor-will surveys:
·         No whip-poor-will were observed on the mine site during the 2012 survey and the the

only whip-poor-will observation was outside of the mine site along the proposed power
transmission corridor;

·         The 2012 whip-poor-will survey providing thorough coverage of the mine site;
·         No additional whip-poor-will surveys are required on the mine site in 2013.

 
It would be appreciated if you could reply to this email and confirm that the details noted above are
accurate.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 

Brad Walker (M.Sc.) | Environmental Scientist | Golder Associates Ltd.   
1010 Lorne Street, Sudbury, Ontario, Canada P3C 4R9     
T: +1 (705) 524 6861 | D: +1 (705) 524-6861 ext.234 | F: +1 (705) 524 1984 | E:
Brad_Walker@golder.com | www.golder.com                

Work Safe, Home Safe  

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.    

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
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From: Charette, Donald
To: kbruner@ontera.net
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: Request for interview concerning the socio-economic effects of the proposed Côté Gold Project
Date: May-31-13 2:41:40 PM
Attachments: Fig1 Project Location.pdf

IAMGOLD_Cote Gold Factsheet.pdf

Hi Kim,
 
I hope this finds you well, it has been a long time and I hope you remember me. I’m Sue and Emile’s youngest son, Don Charette. We used to be neighbours on Lois Crescent (do you still live
there?). I now live in Ottawa and work for a consulting company called AMEC as a Human Environment Professional. I’ve been hired on by a mining company, IAMGOLD who is looking to
establish a gold mine project called the Côté Lake Project near Gogama (See below and attachment for project details).
 
As part of the Environmental Assessment process we’re conducting a socio-economic baseline study of the regional study area (Timmins, Sudbury, Gogama, and various First Nations) and have
been interviewing key personnel in communities that may be effected by the proposed project. Last week my colleague conducted several interviews and heard many comments about potential
housing issues in Timmins. To better under the possible impacts of the proposed mining project we would like to better understand the real estate situation in Timmins.
 
I remembered you being a (successful) real estate agent and thought that it would be great if we could have a discussion. We are also hoping to have a conversation with the President of the
Timmins Real Estate Board and thought that maybe you could maybe help facilitate that conversation.
 
It would be great if we could have a telephone discussion sometime next week on the following:
 

·         Housing statistics
·         Is Timmins experiencing a housing shortage. Why or why not?
·         Has the recent decrease in the price of gold impacted the housing market?

 
My colleague Cheyenne Martin, Economist at AMEC will most likely join in if possible. If this time is not convenient for you, I hope we can make alternative arrangements to have you simply
respond to the questions by e-mail. My contact details are as follows:
 
 
Donald Charette, B.Sc.
Human Environment Professional
AMEC
Environment & Infrastructure
210 Colonnade Road South, Unit 300
Ottawa, ON  K2E 7L5
Phone: (613) 727-0658 x2205
AMEC VOIP: #717-2205
Email: donald.charette@amec.com
 
I look forward to discussing with you and hope the family is doing well.
 
Sincerely,
 
Donald Charette
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Background: Socio-economic data collection for the Côté Gold Project
 
IAMGOLD Corporation (IAMGOLD) acquired Trelawney Mining and Exploration Inc. (Trelawney) in 2012, which had been exploring the Côté Gold Project (the Project) property since 2009, with
the objective of developing an open pit gold mine and mill. As of November 4, 2012, the Côté Gold drill hole database contains results of 293 diamond drill holes for a total of 158,047 m. The
Project is located in the Chester and Neville Townships, District of Sudbury, in northeastern Ontario, approximately 20 kilometres (km) southwest of Gogama, 130 km southwest of Timmins, and
200 km northwest of Sudbury (see attached figure).
 
IAMGOLD has entered into a Voluntary Agreement with the Ontario Ministry of the Environment to conduct an Environmental Assessment for the Project in accordance with the requirements of
the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act. An Environmental Assessment considers the potential environmental effects (positive or negative) of a proposal. A federal environmental assessment
will also be required for the Project.  IAMGOLD has contracted AMEC Environment and Infrastructure (AMEC) to prepare both the Provincial and Federal environmental assessments. IAMGOLD
has undertaken or commissioned environmental, hydrogeological, geotechnical, mineralogical, engineering, logistics, socio-economic, and economic studies related to potential property
development.
 
Attached you will find:
•           A map of the local and regional study area
•           Project fact sheets
 
More information about the Project and the environmental assessment process can be found online at http://iamgold.com/English/Operations/Development-Projects/Cote-Lake-Ontario
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
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Source: Ministry of Northern Development & Mines, and Trelawney Mining


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







From: Greenaway, Erin
To: Copeland, Todd (MNR) (Todd.Copeland@ontario.ca)
Cc: IMGsiims; Johannesen, Daryl; Braun, Jennifer; crussel@minnow-environmental.com;

Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com; David Brown (David_Brown@iamgold.com); Smith, Lawrie; Morningstar,
Derek; Walker, Brad

Subject: Proposed bat survey scope for IAMGold Cote Gold
Date: June-04-13 9:33:08 AM
Attachments: 13-1197-0003 TM 13jun3 IAG Cote Bat Monitoring Plan.pdf

Good morning Todd,
 
Please find attached the proposed scope for the bat surveys for the Cote Gold project for your review.
As the field window is fast upon us, I would like to arrange a discussion with you regarding this scope
at some point this week. If you could get back to me regarding your availability for a conference call,
that would be appreciated.
 
Best regards,
Erin
 

Erin Greenaway (B. Sc.) | Senior Ecologist | Golder Associates Ltd.    
6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2  
T: +1 (905) 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567 6100 Ext. 1469 | F: +1 (905) 567 6561 | C: +1 (647) 405 3714
| E: Erin_Greenaway@golder.com | www.golder.com         

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

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.                 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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This technical memorandum is submitted by Golder Associates Ltd. (Golder) on behalf of IAMGOLD Corporation 


(IAMGOLD).  This technical memorandum is intended to summarize the proposed 2013 bat monitoring plan for 


the assessment of Species at Risk (SAR) bats protected under Ontario’s Endangered Species Act (ESA; Ontario 


2007) and to seek agreement from the Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) on the bat monitoring 


approach proposed for the IAMGOLD Côté Gold Project (the Project) in 2013.       


 


Background 


Little brown bat (Myotis lucifugus) and northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis) were designated as 


Endangered on the SAR in Ontario list in January 2013 (Government of Ontario 2007
1
).  Newly listed species 


designated as Endangered receive species and habitat protection under the ESA.  Through general discussions 


with various MNR staff and information provided by the Timmins District MNR (Copeland 2013, pers. comm.
2
), 


Golder understands that a formal survey methodology has not been developed for these species; however, it is 


understood that the MNR will assist with the development of survey methodology on a project by project basis.  


Prior to the implementation of the proposed surveys, it is suggested that the MNR be consulted to confirm that 


the proposed methodology meets the expectations of the MNR; this is the intent of this memorandum.  


 


Proposed 2013 Bat Survey Approach 


Golder has developed a bat survey methodology that includes the use of Geographic Information System (GIS) 


applications and an acoustic monitoring program.  This approach is designed to determine species presence or 


absence and to assist in the identification of bat maternity roosts and bat hibernacula.  The Guidelines, titled Bat 


                                                      


1
 Government of Ontario.  2007.  Endangered Species Act, 2007 Chapter 6. http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/english/elaws_statutes_07e06_e.htm. 


2
 Copeland, Todd.  2013.  Personal communication.  Planting Biologist, Timmins District Office.  Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources. April 22, 2013. 
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Habitats: Guidelines for Wind Power Projects (the Guidelines; MNR 2011
3
), provided by the Timmins District 


MNR (Copeland 2013, pers. comm.
2
) were used as guidance for the development of the proposed 2013 bat 


survey approach.  The proposed 2013 bat survey incorporates key aspects of the Guidelines and consists of the 


following three-step approach:  


 Step 1: Desktop Habitat Assessment; 


 Step 2: Acoustic Survey of Candidate Bat Maternity Roost Habitat; and 


 Step 3: Candidate Hibernacula Assessment. 


This approach will assess habitat and habitat use by Myotis lucifugus and Myotis septentrionalis during the 


maternity roosting season and hibernation.  Collection of this data is a requirement of the Guidelines.  This data 


will also facilitate the assessment of potential Project effects and the development of appropriate avoidance and 


mitigation measures. 


 


Study Area 


For the purposes of the bat survey, effort will be focused on areas that have potential to be directly affected by 


the Project.  The bat survey Study Area is defined as the extent of the proposed development footprint where 


direct physical habitat disturbance is likely to occur plus 120 metres (m) of adjacent lands. 


 


Step 1 – Desktop Habitat Assessment 


Golder has reviewed the Forest Resource Inventory (FRI) data, digital remote imagery available from 


August, 2011 and results from field surveys completed within the Study Area to date.   


Delineation of communities within the Study Area where trees are likely to be greater than 25 cm diameter-at-


breast-height (DBH) has been conducted.  Communities that have been identified using the DBH criteria are 


considered to provide potential bat maternity roosting habitat.  Four of these communities overlap with the Study 


Area.   


The remote imagery was scanned to identify exposed rock and soil areas visible through the vegetation, of which 


118 were identified within the Study Area.  These locations may or may not have crevices that could be used as 


hibernacula, but such small features or subterranean conditions cannot be identified from remote imagery.  One 


abandoned mine was identified from the records review provided by the MNR (Copeland 2013, pers. comm.
2
), 


but it is greater than 1 km from the Project and will not likely be affected by the Project. 


 


Step 2 – Acoustic Survey of Candidate Bat Maternity Roost Habitat  


Golder has proposed acoustic surveys as an efficient, proven method of gathering data on the use of habitat by 


bats in the Study Area by various species of bats.  Neither acoustic surveys nor emergence surveys can confirm 


whether individuals observed are reproductive females or juveniles (part of the definition of a maternity roost).  It 


has been Golder’s experience on several wind power projects that the MNR currently assumes that any roost 


with a bat in it is a maternity roost, regardless of the individuals using it.  Therefore, acoustic surveys are an 


                                                      


3
 Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources.  2011.  Bats and Bat Habitats Guidelines for Wind Power Projects. MNR Number 52696 (English)ISBN 978-1-4435-6097-9 (Print) ▪ ISBN 978-1-


4435-6098-6 (PDF).  Second Edition July 2011. 
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accurate, proven approach to evaluate which species of bats are using the Study Area.  This acoustic approach 


would require establishing bat detectors at six locations throughout the Study Area, selected based on our 


knowledge of the habitat present within the Study Area, and the habitat types preferred by bats for maternity 


roost sites.  Spatial coverage will also be considered when selecting the six monitoring locations.  Because the 


guidelines for wind power projects suggest that 10 nights of maternity roost surveys are required, the bat 


detectors would be left to collect data for at least 10 nights in June.  In addition, two transect surveys (i.e. using 


mobile bat detectors) would be conducted along the road that crosses the Study Area in a north to south 


direction.  One transect survey would be completed on the night following the installation of the stationary bat 


detectors and the second survey would be completed on the night before collection of the detectors - so that the 


data collected on the mobile bat detectors can be compared to the data collected on the stationary bat detectors.  


Transect surveys are not ideal for determining abundance or richness, but are used in other jurisdictions to cover 


large areas and make relative comparisons of species presence, habitat use and relative activity levels.  


 


Maternity Roost Acoustic Plan Summary 


 maternity roost surveys using stationary acoustic bat detectors will be completed June 1 to 30; 


 six acoustic bat detectors will be established in bat habitat assessed as having a moderate to high potential 


within the Study Area to collect bat acoustic data for at least 10 nights; 


 bat detector locations will be selected based on maternity roost habitat and feeding areas; 


 automated analysis of full-spectrum acoustic data will be completed using the Sonobat
©
 automated 


classifier software package; 


 two mobile bat detector transect surveys will be completed; and 


 no emergence surveys will be conducted. 


 


Step 3 – Candidate Hibernacula Assessment  


There is also a challenge with applying the Guidelines (MNR 2011
3
) for assessing candidate hibernacula in 


northern Ontario habitat.  The guidelines are used for areas where rock crevices and caves are uncommon in 


the landscape and for much smaller or linear projects.  The Guidelines require several emergence and acoustic 


surveys for each candidate hibernacula.  In northern Ontario, where bedrock is at or close to the surface over 


much of the landscape, these features are typically abundant and many are difficult to access.  Coverage of the 


entire Study Area on foot to look for small holes, cracks and crevices is not feasible in our opinion.  Therefore, 


Golder is proposing to establish six stationary bat detectors at locations based on detailed review of the high-


resolution remote imagery to sample candidate hibernacula “areas”.  Areas with high concentrations of bedrock 


exposures and topography will be used to select the six stationary bat detector locations.  One emergence 


survey would be conducted at each detector location in August where a crevice or candidate hibernacula has 


been identified, in addition to at least 10 nights of acoustic sampling.   


 


Candidate Hibernacula Assessment Summary 


 candidate hibernacula assessment period is August 1 to 31; 







Todd Copeland 13-1197-0003 


Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources June 3, 2013 


 


 


4/4  
 


 six acoustic bat detectors will be established in suitable habitat and data will be collected for at least 


10 nights;  


 conduct six, one-night emergence surveys (one per bat detector location); and 


 automated analysis of full-spectrum acoustic data will be completed using Sonobat
©
 automated classifier 


software package. 


 


Closure 


The data collected during the 2013 Bat Survey will be used to describe habitat use in the Study Area by the two 


endangered bat species for either Maternity Roosting or Hibernation.   


We would like to request a teleconference with you during the week of June 3, 2013, and ask that you include 


any necessary individuals from the MNR Bat Working Group or SAR Branch.  The objective of this call is to 


discuss the above proposed 2013 Bat Survey approach and confirm the field work for June 2013.   


Yours very truly, 


GOLDER ASSOCIATES LTD. 


 


 


Derek Morningstar B.Sc., PWS Daryl Johannesen, M.Sc., P.Biol. 


Terrestrial Ecologist, Bat Specialist Principal/Energy Sector Lead 


 
DM/BW/DJ/ls 
 
 
n:\active\2013\1190 sudbury\1197\13-1197-0003 iamgold terrestrial cote gold timmins\reporting\bat memo\13-1197-0003 tm 13jun3 iag cote bat monitoring plan.docx 







From: Joe Evers [mailto:Joe.Evers@timmins.ca]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 9:00 AM 
To: Kaufman, Stephen 

Cc: 'George Hughes'; Kees Pols; Crystal Spekking-Percival; Joe Evers; Scott Tam; Luc Duval 
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD Côté Gold and Source Water Protection Planning 
  
Steve, 
  
It is good to hear from you again and I hope all is well with you also. 
Basically, I attended the IAM Gold “open House” to ensure that they were aware that the proposed 
mine and tailings pond is in the headwaters of the Mattagami River, which is the source of drinking 
water for the City of Timmins. 
As I am sure you are aware, the Intake Protection Zone 3 is delineated by a 120 metre setback around all 
of the lakes and streams (tributaries) that contribute water to the Mattagami River upstream of the 
Timmins Water Filtration Plant intake. 
While any threat from the proposed site (tailings pond, waste rock, landfill/waste disposal)  would not 
even be rated as a Low threat based on the IPZ 3 vulnerability score, we wanted to ensure that IAM Gold 
is aware that this area is the headwaters for the Municipal drinking water source and that an associated 
vulnerable area exists nearby. Additionally, this area has been delineated as a Highly Vulnerable Aquifer. 
The Approved Assessment Report and the Proposed Source Protection Plan are available on our 
Drinking Water Source Protection website – www.dwsp.ca – under “Developing the Plan” if you wish to 
review them. 
  
I don’t think that we need to have a meeting, but I am available to answer any questions that you may 
have. 
  
Best Regards, 
Joe Evers 
  
From: Kaufman, Stephen [mailto:Stephen_Kaufman@golder.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:43 PM 

To: Joe Evers 
Cc: Besemann, Karen; Gunsinger, Michael; Theben, Stephan H (Stephan.Theben@amec.com); Dyck, 

Debbie (debbie.dyck@amec.com); Bertrand, Sophie (sophie.bertrand@amec.com); David Brown 
(David_Brown@iamgold.com) 

Subject: IAMGOLD Côté Gold and Source Water Protection Planning 
  
Hi Joe, 
Hope you are well. 
I am currently a part of the project team working on the IAMGOLD Côté Gold project Environmental 
Assessment.  Specifically, I am working on the surface water system around the proposed site.   
  
As I understand it, you have attended a recent open house and expressed some concern over water 
quality.  Given that we worked on the surface water quality technical background documents for the 
MRCA Source Protection Plan, we thought that it was best if I contact you.   
  
Would you like to meet to discuss the proposed development in the context of your source protection 
plan?  I can either discuss by phone or make a trip to Timmins. 
  
Thanks, talk to you soon. 
Steve 

mailto:Joe.Evers@timmins.ca
http://www.dwsp.ca/
mailto:Stephen_Kaufman@golder.com
mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com
mailto:debbie.dyck@amec.com
mailto:sophie.bertrand@amec.com
mailto:David_Brown@iamgold.com


  
 

Stephen Kaufman (M.Sc.) | Water Resources Specialist | Golder Associates Ltd.                
1010 Lorne Street, Sudbury, Ontario, Canada P3C 4R9      
T: +1 (705) 524 6861 | F: +1 (705) 524 1984 | C: +1 (705) 822 0277 | E: skaufman@golder.com | 
www.golder.com  

 
Work Safe, Home Safe   

 
This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use, 
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. 

Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.      
 

mailto:Stephen_Kaufman@golder.com
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From: Kelly, Mary K
To: boot1726@amtelecom.net
Cc: David Brown; Burgess, Caroline M
Subject: Trapline Information Request
Date: June-04-13 4:32:00 PM
Attachments: Fig1_ProjectSiteLocation2.pdf

Fig8_TraplineAreas and Trapper Cabins2.pdf

Good afternoon Phil,
 
As part of land and resource use baseline study for the Côté Gold Project, we would like to request
some information from you regarding your trapline.
 
We have listed the questions below for your response but if you would prefer to discuss over the
phone please let me know.
 

·         Where (license area) do you hold a permit for trapping/for what? (can you identify on a
map and send it back to us)

·         Do you have a  cabin on your trapline? Can you circle it on the map and send it back to us?
When are you using the cabin (how many times a year, how long do you stay)?

·         If you use the trapline in other seasons (non-trapping seasons), do you eat any of the
plants (mushrooms, berries, etc) on your trapline? Do you get your drinking water locally (if
so where) or bring it with you?

·         How important is trapping to you?
·         How long have you been trapping here?
·         Would you be willing to provide copies of your harvesting reports for the last five years so

that we can get a general sense of the animals that are being trapped and any trends?
·         Do you have any concerns or suggestions about the Project?
·         How do you think you will be impacted by the Côté Gold Project?
·         Are there details about the Côté Gold Project that you would like?

 
Cheers, Mary
 
Mary Kathryn Kelly, B.Sc.
Senior Consultant, Human Environment

 
AMEC Environment & Infrastructure
Tel/Cell: 705.493.9393
 
www.amec.com
ca.linkedin.com/in/marykathrynkelly
mary.k.kelly@amec.com
 

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY.K.KELLY
mailto:boot1726@amtelecom.net
mailto:David_Brown@iamgold.com
mailto:Caroline.Burgess@amec.com
file:////c/www.amec.com
file:////c/ca.linkedin.com/in/marykathrynkelly
file:////c/mary.k.kelly@amec.com
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NOTES:
- Ontario base data extracted from
Land Information Ontario (MNR)
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SCALE:


PROJECT No: TZ12023
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FIGURE: 8
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NOTES:
- Road data extracted from
Land Information Ontario,
Ontario Road Network, MNR


- Ontario base data extracted from
Land Information Ontario (MNR)
data warehouse


- Trapline areas and Trapper cabins
provided by Ontario MNR
Queen's printer for Ontario, 2012
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Bertrand, Sophie

From: Wright, Wesley (ENE) [Wesley.Wright@ontario.ca]
Sent: June-06-13 10:01 AM
To: Steven Woolfenden (Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com)
Cc: Theben, Stephan H
Subject: Cote Gold - waste engineer comments

 
 
Thanks, 
 
Wesley 
 Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email. 
 

From: Lee, David (ENE)  
Sent: June 4, 2013 4:03 PM 
To: Wright, Wesley (ENE) 
Cc: Gebrezghi, Tesfaye (ENE) 
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project - draft ToR electronic files 
 
Wesley, 
 
I have reviewed the company’s draft Terms of Reference and have the following comments to offer for consideration: 
 
From a waste management perspective, it is detailed in the draft Terms of Reference that hazardous and non‐hazardous 
waste will be managed accordingly with recycling options being investigated and wastes managed on‐site being shipped 
off‐site for disposal by licensed haulers to licensed facilities.  However, it should be noted that section 4.2.3.10 states 
that “at the end of reclamation activities, on‐site landfill(s) will be capped and re‐vegetated consistent with the 
remainder of the Site.”  The term “landfill” is also used in section 4.2.1 when discussing primary construction phase 
activities.   It should be clarified if the company is intending on developing and constructing an on‐site landfill and, if so, 
more detail should be included regarding it including site capacity, design, the need for  potential hydrogeological 
studies, etc. as well as a discussion of more environmentally sustainable alternatives.  .  While approval for a small 
landfill (i.e. Less than 40,000 cubic metres in capacity) may be granted through future ECA applications, it should not be 
assumed that approval would be granted or that establishing a small landfill would be a preferred alternative in site 
decommissioning.  Alternatives should be presented for land disposal of any materials.  Approvals for new landfills 
greater than 40,000 cubic metres in capacity are subject to approval through the Environmental Assessment Act as well 
as the Environmental Protection Act.   
 
Please note that waste rock storage piles are exempt from obtaining an ECA (Part V of EPA) pursuant to section 3(1) of 
Regulation 347.  Similarly, tailing from a mine are also wastes that are exempt from Part V of the EPA as per s. 3(1) of 
Regulation 347 provided the tailings are not being mixed or comingled with other wastes.  Tailings management 
facilities are approved under the Ontario Water Resources Act.   
 
If you have any questions or require anything further from me, please do not hesitate to ask. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

David Lee, P. Eng. ∫ Sr. Review Engineer 
Ontario Ministry of the Environment ∫ t: (416) 314‐8256  
 
 



Ministry of  
the Environment 

Source Protection Programs 
Branch 

14th Floor  
40 St. Clair Ave. West 
Toronto ON   M4V 1M2 
 

Ministère de  
l’Environnement 

Direction des programmes de protection 
des sources 

14e étage 
40, avenue St. Clair Ouest 
Toronto (Ontario)  M4V 1M2 
 

 

 
June 4, 2013 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Wesley Wright, Project Evaluator, Operations Division 
 
From:   Heather Gardiner, Planner 
  Source Protection Programs Branch 
 
Re:  Review of the Individual EA for IAMGOLD 
 
Thank you for circulating the above noted draft Individual Environmental Assessment 
(EA) project to the Source Protection Programs Branch (SPPB) for the opportunity to 
review and provide comments. As you are aware source protection plans have been 
developed by local Source Protection Committees, working with their local municipalities 
and supported by source protection authorities/conservation authorities. This proposed 
project is within the Mattagami Region Source Protection Area. The EA assesses 
components of a proposal for a gold mining operation in northern Ontario approximately 
20 km south-west of Gogama in the Mattagami Region Conservation/ Source Protection 
Area. The Mattagami River provides drinking water to the City of Timmins. We 
recommend that you circulate information and materials about the proposal to the 
Mattagami Region Conservation Authority and provide them with the opportunity to 
comment, if you have not done so already. 
 
Projects of this nature have the potential to impact sources of drinking water and it is 
therefore important that SPPB has the opportunity to review them to ensure sources of 
drinking water are not impacted or that potential impacts will be mitigated. Furthermore, 
once source protection plans are approved by the Minister it will be imperative to ensure 
that the approved policies are being complied with.   
 
Assessment report and delineation of vulnerable areas 

The proposed mine site is shown on figure 1.1 of the Draft Terms of Reference.The 
Mattagami region local assessment report indicates that the proposed mine and 
associated infrastructure is in the Mattagami river watershed upstream of the City of 
Timmins water supply, in the following vulnerable areas: intake protection zone-3 (IPZ-3) 
with a vulnerability score of 2 and in the highly vulnerable aquifer (HVA) with a 
vulnerability score of 6.  Vulnerability scores range from 0-10 with 10 being highly 
vulnerable. Intake protection zone 3 is part of the broader watershed area that 
contributes to the drinking water system for the City of Timmins.  A score of 2 indicates 
that threats to drinking water could only be considered as low risk.   Highly vulnerable 
aquifers are mapped based on local information about the susceptibility of underlying 



aquifers to water-borne contaminants. The proposal is in a HVA with a vulnerability 
score of 6, meaning that threats to drinking water could be considered low or moderate.  
Although the project does fall within these vulnerable areas, neither chemical nor 
pathogen threats would be considered significant.  The potential impact of this proposal 
on the Timmins drinking water system would be considered low risk. The potential 
impact of this development on Timmins drinking water system is therefore minimal.   

Proposed Source Protection Plan Policies 
 
The proposed Mattagami Region source protection plan contains policies to address 
threats related to mining operations in the IPZ-3 and the HVA. After the plans take effect, 
prescribed instruments will have to “have regard to” policies in the plans that affect areas 
where the vulnerability scores indicate that threats could be moderate or low.  
 
The Mattagami Region Source Protection Plan was submitted to the Minister of the 
Environment for review and approval on August 17, 2012 and is currently under review.  
At this time, none of the comments presuppose the outcome of this review, however, the 
plan should be considered as a locally approved plan. When the plan takes effect, the 
proposal could be subject to policies that address these vulnerable areas. We 
recommend that you review the plan at the link below, with particular note to the policies 
that address threats to drinking water related to mining operations (policy 4.1 on page 48 
and policy 5.5 on page 58). 
 
http://www.dwsp.ca/en/proposed-source-protection-plan-for-the-city-of-timmins-municipal-drinking-water/ 
 
Policy 4.1 asks that the MOE consider the vulnerable areas in their review criteria of 
ECAs, require notification to the City of Timmins in their emergency response plans, 
sampling monitoring and reports, and require installation of appropriate spill containment 
structures. Policy 5.5 asks that the Ministry of Northern Development and Mines ensure 
that the mine sites in Ontario are closed in a manner that ensures public safety and is 
consistent with sound environmental practices. 
 
The policies do not address significant threats to drinking water, and therefore are not 
legally binding, however, if the policies are approved, the MOE would have to “have 
regard for” policy 4.1 when issuing a prescribed instrument for waste or sewage.  
 
Thank you for considering the Source Protection Programs Branch’s comments on the 
draft TOR for the EA.  Please keep us informed as to the comments you provide to 
proponent as well as to any responses or questions received from the proponent that 
may relate to the comments herein.  Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have 
questions on any of these matters. 
 

Heather Gardiner 
Planner, Source Protection Programs Branch 
40 St. Clair Avenue West, 14th floor 
Toronto, Ontario M4V 1M2 
Heather.a.gardiner@ontario.ca 
 
attachments 
Cc: Heather Malcolmson, Source Protection Programs Branch 

http://www.dwsp.ca/en/proposed-source-protection-plan-for-the-city-of-timmins-municipal-drinking-water/






 



From: Charette, Donald
To: kbruner@ontera.net
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: IAMGOLD Socio-Economic Timmins Housing Follow up
Date: June-05-13 9:50:39 AM

Good Morning Kim,
 
My apologies for the other day. I was not feeling well on Monday afternoon and left work to rest.
 
I was wondering if you had some time today or later this week to discuss the housing situation in
Timmins. I sent a meeting request to the Timmins Real Estate Board which has been forwarded to
Ellen Pankiw. I’m still waiting on a response. Thank you very much for passing on that information.
 
I would love to have your insight on some of the following:
 

1.                   What are the current projections for prices and sales for 2013? (Current April 2013
price at ~168,000$)

2.                   What are the current rental vacancy rates?
3.                   How many rental properties were started in the last year?
4.                   What are current priorities for housing construction?
5.                   Is Timmins experiencing a housing shortage. Why or why not?
6.                   Has the recent decrease in the price of gold impacted the housing market?

 
If your schedule does not allow for a phone conversation it would be great if you could reply to
some of the questions by email. I could send you a formal questionnaire with these questions to fill
out.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Don Charette
613-882-4710

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DONALD.CHARETTE
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From: Burgess, Caroline M
To: IMGsiims
Cc: Theben, Stephan H; Bertrand, Sophie
Subject: FW: MOE Surface Water comments Draft ToR Cote Lake Project
Date: June-05-13 1:38:50 PM

 
 
From: Steven Woolfenden [mailto:Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com] 
Sent: June-05-13 1:26 PM
To: Theben, Stephan H; Bertrand, Sophie
Cc: Karen_Besemann@golder.com; Cynthia Russel (crussel@minnow-environmental.com); Burgess,
Caroline M
Subject: FW: MOE Surface Water comments Draft ToR Cote Lake Project
 
Comments from MOE re: draft Tor
 
Stephan, please add these to our comment disposition table and request feedback from
responsible team leads as needed.
 
Thanks
 
Steve
 
From: Snucins, Ed (ENE) [mailto:Ed.Snucins@ontario.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:11 PM
To: Steven Woolfenden
Cc: Wright, Wesley (ENE)
Subject: MOE Surface Water comments Draft ToR Cote Lake Project
 
Hi Steven,
 
I have reviewed the surface water portions of the document “Côté Gold Project Provincial
Individual Environmental Assessment Draft Terms of Reference” submitted to IAMGOLD
Corporation by AMEC Environment & Infrastructure and dated April 2013. 
 
My comments are as follows.
 
Table 5-4 Effects to the Physical and Biological Environments Evaluation Criteria and
Indicators
 
The first bullet (i.e. Indicators for the Assessment of Alternatives) of the Criteria “Effect on
Fish and Aquatic Habitat” and “Effect on Wetlands” should be reworded to be consistent
with Ontario Ministry of the Environment Water Management Policies, as follows: 
“Attainment or maintenance of water quality guidelines for the protection of aquatic life,
or where pre-mine water quality does not meet the Provincial Water Quality Objectives it
shall not be degraded further.” 

mailto:/O=MESSAGING/OU=AM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CAROLINE.BURGESS
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com
mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com
mailto:sophie.bertrand@amec.com


 
Similarly, add following Indicator for the criterion “Effect on Fish and Aquatic Habitat”:
“Maintain stream flow/level and lake level to protect natural function.”
 
Table 5-5 Effect to the Human Environment Evaluation Criteria and Indicators
 
The criterion “Effect on local residents” should be expanded to “Effect on local residents
and recreational users”. 
 
Surface waters in the area of the mine could potentially be drinking water sources for local
residents and recreational users (e.g. campers, canoe trippers), therefore include additional
Indicator of “Non-interference with surface water drinking supply.” 
 
Table 5-6 Effect on Environmental Health and Sustainability
 
The second bullet (i.e. Indicators for the Assessment of Alternatives) for the Criterion
“Effect on environmental health and sustainability” should be reworded for consistency
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
 
5.3.1.12  Domestic Sewage
 
Assessment of alternatives should consider the impacts of domestic sewage nutrient
loading on the water quality of surface water receivers.  If discharge will enter a lake trout
lake the impacts of nutrient loading on lake trout dissolved oxygen habitat should be
evaluated; this will include baseline characterization of end-of-summer dissolved
oxygen/temperature profiles and mean volume-weighted hypolimnetic dissolved oxygen.
 
6.6.1 Surface Water Quality
 
The parameters being measured are described generically as metals, major ions, nutrients
and organics.  This description does not include pH, alkalinity, conductivity, hardness and
potentially other parameters, but without a complete listing the baseline data collection
cannot be fully evaluated.  There should be a complete list of analytical parameters.
 
6.6.2 Sediment
 
The argument that natural background levels may exceed Lowest Effect Level (LEL) is not
reason enough to exclude consideration of LEL values from the evaluation.   Reference area



sediment will be used to characterize natural background levels.  The background may or
may not be greater than LEL.  Therefore, sediment evaluation should include comparison to
both LEL and Severe Effect Level (SEL) values and to reference area values. 
 
6.7.1 Aquatic Resources
 
It appears that not all surface waters that may be affected by the mine have been part of
baseline assessment to date.  Obvious ones that appear to be missing include Weeduck
Lake, Three Duck Lakes, Chester Lake, the main basin of Bagsverd Lake, and Mesomikenda
Lake. 
 
Figure 2 should clearly indicate the names of all lakes that have been surveyed and listed in
Table 6-2.
 
Being considered as potential receivers of treated mine effluent are Mesomikenda Lake and
Bagsverd Creek.  It is important that those waters be described physically, chemically and
biologically, including critical aquatic habitat (e.g. spawning areas) that may be affected by
mine effluent, in particular within the potential future mixing zone(s).  Bagsverd Creek
should have baseline sampling that includes characterization of the stream with distance
downstream of the mine past the potential future mixing zone; if Bagsverd Creek empties
into a lake or joins a larger stream those should be included in baseline assessment. 
 
6.8.4 Community Infrastructure and Services
 
A dam operated by Ontario Power Generation controls the water level of Mesomikenda
Lake. The EA should consider if there is potential for surface water needed for mine
operations (e.g. effluent discharge, water taking) to be affected by lake level management
at the dam. 
 
7.2.2 Effects Analysis
 
The proposed approach to effects analysis appears to be biased toward findings of “not
significant” because Level II (intermediate potential) or Level III (high potential) ratings
must be achieved for all attributes involving magnitude, geographic extent, duration and
frequency to have an effect defined as “significant”. 
 
The reasoning for this approach is arguable because a Level 1 (negligible or limited
potential) rating for a single attribute, when all others have Level II or Level III ratings, may
not necessarily eliminate the potential for significant ecological effects and this should be
considered.
 



 
Regards,
Ed
 
-------------------------------------------------------------
Ed Snucins
Surface Water Scientist, Northern Region
Ministry of the Environment
199 Larch St., Suite 1201
Sudbury, Ontario     P3E 5P9
Tel.  705-564-8885
Fax. 705-564-4180
---------------------------------------------------------------



From: Steven Woolfenden
To: David Brown; Cheryl Naveau; Aaron Steeghs
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: Note to file
Date: June-05-13 11:30:50 AM

 
I called and left a message for Mr Laurent “Larry”  Robichaud.
 
I asked for him to call me regarding his recent interest in the Cote Gold Project and to find out if he
is contacting us on behalf of Club Navigateur La Ronde.
 
Steve
 
 
 
 
From: David Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:19 AM
To: Steven Woolfenden
Subject: FW: Cote Gold Project
 
 
 
From: Laurent [mailto:lal@nt.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 5:29 PM
To: David Brown
Subject: Cote Gold Project
 

Hi Mr Brown,

I have been involved with many mining and hydro energy project over the last 15 yrs. I am a strong
advocate for environmental protection mainly to do with aquatic habitat and watershed protection. I
would like to be added to your mailing list for this new project.

I'm looking forward meeting yourself and the management personel involved with establishing the
treatment features and controls pertaining to effluent discharges to the environment.

Yours Truly,

Laurent "Larry" Robichaud 
189 Oneil Ave 
Timmins Ontario, P4N 4K6

Tel: 705-268-2078 H 
      705-288-4559 M

mailto:Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com
mailto:David_Brown@iamgold.com
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mailto:Aaron_Steeghs@iamgold.com
mailto:IMGsiims@amec.com
mailto:lal@nt.net
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Bertrand, Sophie

From: Theben, Stephan H
Sent: June-06-13 9:22 AM
To: Bertrand, Sophie
Subject: FW: IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project - draft ToR comments due at end of this week

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Wright, Wesley (ENE) [mailto:Wesley.Wright@ontario.ca]  
Sent: June-06-13 9:19 AM 
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
  
From: Horihan, Jodie (ENE)  
Sent: June 5, 2013 1:12 PM 
To: Wright, Wesley (ENE) 
Cc: Momy, Steven (ENE) 
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project - draft ToR comments due at end of this week 
  
Wesley, 
  
With respect to the IAMGOLD draft TofR, sections 6.3.2 (Air Quality) and 7.2.2 (Effects Analysis) were 
reviewed as they relate to air.  The reviewer has the following comment; 

1. In Section 7.2.2, the proponent states that dispersion modelling results will be compared to the Ministry’s 
Ambient Air Quality Criteria.  It should also be stated that results will be compared to the Ministry 
document ‘Summary of Standards and Guidelines to support Ontario Regulation 419’. 

  
  
Jodie Horihan, P.Eng. 
Regional Air Compliance Engineer 
Northern Region 
Ontario Ministry of Environment 
5520 Hwy 101 East, PO Bag 3080 
South Porcupine ON  P0N 1H0 
tel:  (705) 235-1514 / (800) 380-6615 
fax:  (705) 235-1520 
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Bertrand, Sophie

From: Theben, Stephan H
Sent: June-05-13 4:25 PM
To: Steven Woolfenden; Bertrand, Sophie
Subject: FW: MEDTE/MRI Comments on Draft ToR Cote Gold project
Attachments: Letter AMEC Cote Gold June 4 2013.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Helfinger, Michael (MEDI) [mailto:Michael.Helfinger@ontario.ca]  
Sent: June-05-13 4:24 PM 
To: Theben, Stephan H 
Cc: Romanyshyn, Steve (MEDI); Dupuy, Damian (MEDI); Wright, Wesley (ENE) 
Subject: MEDTE/MRI Comments on Draft ToR Cote Gold project 
 
Hello Stephan: 
 
Thank you for inviting the Ministry of Economic Development, Trade and Employment and the Ministry of Research and 
Innovation to comment on the Draft Terms of Reference for the Individual Environmental Assessment of the Côté Gold 
Project. 
 
The attached a letter contains our Ministries’ comments.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Michael Helfinger, MA, MBA 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Cabinet Office Liaison and Policy Support Unit 
Ministry of Economic Development, Trade and Employment 
Ministry of Research and Innovation (Ontario) 
900 Bay Street 6th Floor Hearst Block 
Toronto, ON M7A 2E1 
Tel. 416.325.6519 Fax 416.325.6825 
michael.helfinger@ontario.ca 
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 



From: CoteGold
To: Steven Woolfenden; Theben, Stephan H; Burgess, Caroline M
Cc: IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Côté Gold Project Class EA
Date: June-07-13 9:05:42 AM

FYI, from the CoteGold inbox.

From: Cyrus.Elmpak-Mackie@HydroOne.com [Cyrus.Elmpak-Mackie@HydroOne.com]
Sent: June 6, 2013 4:41 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: w.d.kloostra@HydroOne.com; ierullo@HydroOne.com
Subject: Côté Gold Project Class EA

Dear Mr. Woolfenden,
 
In our initial review, we can confirm that there are no Hydro One Transmission Facilities in the subject
area.

Please be advised that this is only a preliminary assessment based on current information. No further
consultation with Hydro One Networks Inc. is required if no changes are made to the current
information.
 
If you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
Cyrus Elmpak-Mackie
Transmission Lines Sustainment, System Investment
Asset Management, Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay Street, 15th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M5G 2P5
Phone: 416-345-1265
Cyrus.Elmpak-Mackie@HydroOne.com
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June 6, 2013 
 

 
 
IAMGOLD Corporation - Cote Gold Project 
Attention:  Steven Woolfenden 
Manager, Corporate Environmental Approvals and Permit 
401 Bay Street, Suite 3200, P.O. Box 153 
Toronto, ON  M5H 2Y4 
 
Dear Mr. Woolfenden: 
 
Re:   Cote Gold Project, draft Terms of Reference (Provincial 

Environmental Assessment Process) Chester and Neville, 
Townships, District of Sudbury 

 
The Sudbury & District Health Unit (SDHU) is providing comments to the 
proposed draft Terms of Reference document in order that potential 
environmental health impacts can be addressed by the proponent. It is our 
hope that in identifying health impacts proactively mitigation measures 
would be put in place to reduce risks over the long term. We would request 
that consideration  be given to the following points: 
 

1.  The SDHU would suggest that information be included regarding 
major components of the tailings to better determine the adequacy 
of the tailings pond design, and remediation plans. 

 
2.   SDHU wishes to reinforce that protection of water sources for 

human consumption should be highlighted. Among many factors, 
changes in flow magnitude, effects of climate change (ie. flooding, 
rain, and drought), run-off, seepage/leaching, and accidental spills 
can negatively impact the amount of water available and the safety 
of that water for human consumption. If water quantity or quality is 
impacted, how will this be handled? 

 
3.   Although plans for the protection of surface waters are included, the 

SDHU would suggest that potential impacts and protective 
measures for ground waters be included. 

 
4.   The SDHU would suggest including plans for the safe storage or 

movement  of hazardous  materials (including cyanide) and 
explosives in the event of a natural disaster such as flooding or a 
forest fire. 

 
5.   Consideration  could be given to the ability to contact local water 

users (surface water and wells) in the event of an accidental spill or 
runoff that may adversely affect the local water quality. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

An Accredited Teaching Health Unit 
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6.   Has consideration been given to the effects of air pollution such as particulates (PM10, 
PM2.5) and noise on local permanent and seasonal residents and workers at the 
camp accommodations? On and off site monitoring may wish to be considered. 

 
7.   Will there be long term monitoring of the site to ensure that closure procedures are 

effective in protecting the environment and human health both on the site and in the 
surrounding area? 

 
8.   The effects of climate change (particularly changing...  remove weather patterns) 

should be considered in terms of:  water quality and quantity for operations and human 
consumption; risk of flood, road wash-out; dry conditions, wildfire prevention, 
preparedness  and evacuation plans; effects of drought or flood/erosion on design of 
habitat compensation, riparian areas and re-vegetation of areas at closure. 

 
The living areas for this proposed mine are regulated by Reg. 554 Camps in Unorganized 

Territory under the Health Protection and Promotion Act. The SDHU requests that plans for 
the accommodations, dining areas and food preparation areas be sent to the Sudbury & 
District Health Unit for review before construction. 

 
The SDHU appreciates the opportunity to comment on this application. If you have any 
questions or require additional information please contact Ide Vettoretti, Environmental Health 

Specialist at 705.522.9200, ext. 213 or Burgess Hawkins, Manager at 705.522.9200, ext. 218. 
 

Yours truly, 
f 

/ /h_u A.L..J.ffi.-IIW.ul 
1 

Shelley Westhaver 
Interim Director 
Environmental Health Division 

 
SW:Idp 







From: CoteGold
To: Steven Woolfenden; Theben, Stephan H
Cc: Burgess, Caroline M; IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Comments on Draft ToR for Côté Gold Project
Date: June-10-13 8:51:22 AM
Attachments: comments-npp-draft-ToR-Cote-Gold-Project-Gogama-June 7-13 v1.doc

3 of 3 this morning.

From: Antler, James (MTCS) [James.Antler@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 7, 2013 4:08 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: Webber, Gerry (MTCS); Didrikson, Amy (MTCS)
Subject: Comments on Draft ToR for Côté Gold Project

Dear Steven Woolfenden:
 
On behalf of the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport’s Northern Policy and
Planning Unit, please find attached our comments on the draft EA Terms of
Reference and Record of Consultation for the above project.  The comments reflect a
tourism perspective in line with our Unit mandate to provide strategic northern tourism
policy and planning expertise and promote activities that protect, diversify and
enhance industry interests on patented/Crown lands and waters in Northern Ontario
 
If you have any questions or comments relating to the attached, please let me know. 
Note that I will be away from the office from June 10th until June 17th but would be
pleased to address any questions upon my return.
 
Jim Antler
Policy Advisor, Northern Policy & Planning Unit
Tourism Policy and Research Branch
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
447 McKeown Avenue, Suite 203
North Bay, Ontario  P1B 9S9
Tel: 705-494-4159
Fax: 705-494-4086
Email: james.antler@ontario.ca
 
A Proud Member of AMAPCEO
This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual to whom it is
intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any other distribution, copying or
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received the message in
error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message including any
attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.
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mailto:Caroline.Burgess@amec.com
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Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport’s Northern Policy and Planning Unit (Tourism) Comments on “Provincial Individual EA: Draft Terms of Reference for the Côté Gold Project” – IAMGOLD Corporation (April 2013) 



A) INTRODUCTION

The Northern Policy and Planning Unit’s main function is to provide strategic tourism policy and planning expertise to industry, other ministries and other levels of government.  We also promote activities that protect, diversify and enhance tourism industry interests on patented/ Crown lands and waters in Northern Ontario.  As such, our comments on the draft Terms of Reference (ToR) relay a tourism perspective.  The Culture Services Unit of our Ministry has already provided comments on the document relating to their mandate.


The comments below outline areas where additional information could be included in the final ToR to better ensure any potential tourism-related interests can be identified and considered. 

B) COMMENTS ON SPECIFIC SECTIONS OF THE DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE

The comments are presented in the same chronological order as the sections are presented in the draft ToR.


Main Body


Section 5.2.1:  Alternatives Assessment and Evaluation Methodology – Performance Objectives


This section indicates that a comparative evaluation of feasible alternative methods will be conducted.  In support of our Ministry’s Culture Services Unit comments we also note that the “do nothing” or null alternative is not included for consideration.   It should be included in the final ToR.

Section 5.2.2.4: Evaluation Criteria and Indicators: Effects to the Physical and Biological Environments


Table 5-4 outlines a number of proposed indicators for a variety of environmental component criteria, including maintenance or provision of fish habitat, and area, type and quality of terrestrial habitat that would be displaced/altered.  However, there is no reference to species population indicators for either fish or wildlife. 


Consideration should be given to incorporating some direct population indicators for both fish and wildlife in this section.  

Section 5.2.2.5: Evaluation Criteria and Indicators: Effects to the Human Environment


Table 5-5 displays proposed criteria and indicators for several human environmental components including criteria relating to effects on tourism and recreation.  The specific 

reference to tourism is appreciated; however the related indicator of “maintenance or improvement of tourism and recreational opportunities” could be strengthened.  

It may be useful to add an indicator for tourism that speaks to continued access to nearby natural resources (e.g. fish and wildlife).  For example, there may be Bear Management Area within or surrounding the project area that is held by resource-based tourism operations (MNR’s Gogama office should be able to provide information on where these may be located).  If the project may impact the use of these areas or other fish and wildlife resources how will that be addressed to avoid loss of business opportunities?


There is very little information in the draft ToR or Record of Consultation with regard to the location and scope of tourism operations/activities in the project area.  This is covered in more detail below as it relates to our comments on Section 6.1 and Figure 5.  Without understanding where tourism facilities are located and the types of activities they undertake on the landscape it will be a challenge to know whether tourism opportunities have been maintained or enhanced.


Section 5.3.1: Alternatives for the Project: Identification of Alternatives


This section outlines that project alternatives have been considered with respect to many components.  Not surprisingly, all of them relate to components of the mining process.  Was consideration given to including components such as the impacts to other users/sectors (e.g.  tourism, forestry)?  

Section 6.1: Description of the Environment: Overview of the Study Area


Several existing and planned studies are noted in this section including ones relating to socio-economics (e.g. draft socio-economic baseline study dated 2013).  There is also reference to Figure 5 which maps nearby communities and residences, including cottage areas.  However, this figure contains no information on tourism facilities which should have been identified during any baseline socio-economic study.   More detailed comments on Figure 5 and the omission of tourism facilities are outlined in the section below.

In addition, on page 6-3 it notes that a human environment local study area is not yet defined for the project (a regional area has been).  Given our concerns about the lack of information in the ToR about tourism facilities and activities we look forward to seeing how the local human environment study area will be defined in the final draft EA ToR.

Figure 5: Townships and Cottage Residential Areas

There is no information on Figure 5 or elsewhere in the draft Tor or Record of Consultation that identifies any tourism facilities in proximity to the proposed project.

It is our understanding that there is a resource-based tourism facility on Mesomikenda Lake called Mackenda Wilderness Lodge (formerly Kenda Wilderness Lodge).  Contact information we have for the business is as follows:


Mackenda Wilderness Lodge 


Robert MacDonald


3620 Lakeshore Blvd. West


Toronto, Ontario  M8W 1P2


Summer Telephone (705) 894-2096


We are also aware of resource-based tourism facilities on Minisinakwa Lake including Gogama Lodge, Morin’s All Season Resort and Quiet Waters Cottages.  Camp Gilla is south of the project area on Lake Azure.


If it has not already been done, we encourage IAMGOLD to contact these facilities to make them aware of the project and to determine their interest in receiving additional project-related information on an ongoing basis.  

We recommend that the Gogama Office of the Ministry of Natural Resources be approached to help identify all of the tourism facilities located in the area mapped on Figure 5.  These should be mapped in the final ToR.  

It is important that local tourism operators have direct opportunities to be engaged in any discussions relating to the proposed project so that their interests can be considered.

Section 6.7.1: Biological Environment: Aquatic Resources

Table 6-2 identifies the fish species captured for a variety of water bodies in the vicinity of the project.  However, Weeduck and the Three Duck Lakes chain are not included despite their close proximity.  What was the rationale for not including them in the assessment work?


Section 6.8.2: Human Environment: Regional Economy.


This section provides some data for Northeastern Ontario on a few sectors of the economy.  Tourism is referenced under “other services” but there is no data on the percentage of the economy it comprises.  If that data is available it should be included in the final ToR.

We are able to provide tourism visitation and spending data for the Sudbury District which includes Gogama (Census Division 52).  See the attachment below.  This District does not include the Sudbury Census Metropolitan Area (CMA 580).   While the Sudbury District is much larger than just the Gogama area it does provide some more localized tourism data.  

A map of Ontario’s Census Divisions is found at the following link -  http://geodepot.statcan.ca/Diss2006/Maps/Maps_Cartes/SGC-CGT/10_ON_2006.pdf 




[image: image1.wmf]

This information may also be useful for a revised Section 6.8.5 (Recreation and Tourism) in the final ToR.  Currently, this section contains very minimal tourism-related information both in terms of area facilities/businesses and visitation/spending.  

The final ToR needs to better describe the contribution of the tourism sector to the region as well as the nature and scope of tourism businesses in the area covered by Figure 5. 


Section 7.2.2: Effects Analysis Methodology: Effects Analysis

This section raises the concept of compensation, as a component of mitigation, using the example of providing alternative fish habitat to offset adverse effects.  Does IAMGOLD intend that compensation could also be available to address any potential impacts to nearby businesses such as tourism (e.g. monetary or non-monetary)?  For example, if use of a Bear Management Area is impacted or lost?

Some other mining-related EA ToR that we have reviewed have included language to indicate that the EA will address avoidance of, minimization of, and/or compensation for negative socio-economic effects that could result from projects.  We encourage IAMGOLD to consider this as part of the final ToR.


On page 7-1 there is discussion of AMEC’s (consultant) methodology for determining the significance of effects.  It states that this methodology has been “accepted.”  By whom?  The Ministry of Environment?

Section 7.3 Preliminary Description of Potential Effects

Table 7-1 documents a preliminary summary of potential effects for various project components.  For several different components (e.g. mine operations, buildings etc.) there are effects noted for things like water quality and loss of aquatic/terrestrial habitat but nothing relating to fish and wildlife species/populations.  Again we would suggest more direct language relating to potential species effects.

The component called “Overall Côté Gold Project” highlights a number of potential effects relating to economic benefits at local, regional, Provincial and Federal scales.   They are generally positioned as being positive.  

Does IAMGOLD believe there could be negative economic effects from the project (e.g. toward other economic sectors)?   If so, the potential for negative effects also needs to be highlighted.

Section 9.1: Potentially Affected and Interested Stakeholders

This section identifies stakeholders/interests that have been identified as having an interest in the project.  Local small business owners are identified as a block without any more detail on who these may be or what sectors they represent.  Following upon our comments on Section 6.1, we are unsure whether any tourism facilities have been identified and/or communicated with directly.  There is no reference to any specific tourism business that we could find in the draft ToR or the Record of Consultation.

We look forward to seeing more details in the final ToR with regard to engagement with the tourism sector.

Has dialogue occurred to date with the main resource-based tourism association in the Province, Nature and Outdoor Tourism Ontario?  They should be made aware of the project if they have not been informed already.  Contact information for the association is as follows:

Nature and Outdoor Tourism Ontario (NOTO)


Attn: Laurie Marcil, Acting Executive Director


386 Algonquin Avenue


North Bay, ON P1B 4W3


(705) 472-5552


Section 10.0: Flexibility to Accommodate new Circumstances


We appreciate that short-term contingency plans may be needed should design changes or other adjustments be necessary as the project is implemented.  Additional information would be useful on how any changes may be communicated with stakeholders, at least on a preliminary basis (e.g. newsletters, public notices), recognizing the scope of those to be consulted may vary depending upon the type of change.


Appendix B: Mine Rock Area Alternatives Assessment


We appreciate that this Appendix references “outfitter establishments” as a category of permanent or temporary residences to be factored in to the assessment.  However, there is little detail in the assessment report or draft ToR to identify where these establishments are and what interests they may have in the project.


On page A-4 a description of the socio-economic indicator relating to proximity to existing permanent or temporary residences is provided.  Proximity is defined as 3 kilometres from a mine rock storage area.  Why was 3 kilometres chosen?  

How were things like Bear Management Areas treated in the assessment that was carried out (if there are some within that proximity distance) since only “outfitter establishments” is referenced?


Appendix C: Tailings Management Facility Alternatives Assessment


In line with the above comments on Appendix B, we appreciate that this Appendix references “outfitter establishments” as a category of permanent or temporary residences to be factored in to the assessment.  Again, there is little detail in the assessment report or draft ToR to identify where these establishments are and what interests they may have in the project.


On page A-5 a description of the socio-economic indicator relating to proximity to existing permanent or temporary residences is provided.  Proximity is defined as 5 kilometres from a mine rock storage area.  Why was 5 kilometres selected in this case?  


As with Appendix B, how were things like Bear Management Areas treated in the assessment that was carried out (if there are some within that proximity distance) since only “outfitter establishments” is referenced?


Appendix E: Proposed Aboriginal Engagement Plan


Section 2.3: Corporate Expectations


This section addresses some corporate approaches to dealing with Aboriginal communities and the importance of partnerships and engagement.   It states that Aboriginal engagement is based on principles of trust, respect and transparency.  Regardless of the stakeholder involved (Aboriginal or non-Aboriginal) we believe these principles should underlie engagement and consultation activities.  Therefore, it is encouraged that IAMGOLD consider including similar language in Appendix D (Proposed Stakeholder Engagement Plan) as well.


Section 4.1.1: Engagement on the draft Terms of Reference/Project Description: Engagement Purpose


This section makes reference to activities expected to occur between January-April 2012 (underlining added).    This section should be revisited to reflect if these activities have already been completed.

C) COMMENTS ON THE RECORD OF CONSULTATION


Section 5.3: Summary of Comments – Government Agencies

We note the comments from the Ministry of Natural Resources relating to the proposed transmission line that suggests IAMGOLD contact Transport Canada regarding potential interference of the transmission wires on floatplanes.  We look forward to additional information regarding the company’s discussions with Transport Canada in this regard and any resulting modifications to the project in the final ToR.


D) FINAL COMMENTS


We appreciate the opportunity to review and comment on the draft ToR. We recognize the efforts undertaken to date by the proponent.  Nevertheless, we find the document lacks detail as it relates to the local/regional tourism sector and how tourism facilities have been communicated with to date regarding the project.


We have highlighted where we feel the final ToR can be improved as it relates to tourism considerations.  Please continue to keep us informed as the project moves forward.  We look forward to receiving the final ToR and understanding how our comments have been considered in its development

June 7, 2013 
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From: CoteGold
To: Steven Woolfenden; Theben, Stephan H
Cc: Burgess, Caroline M; IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Côté Gold Project, draft Terms of Reference, Provincial Environmental Assessment Process, available for

review
Date: June-10-13 8:50:47 AM
Attachments: Ltr to COTEGOLD@IAMGOLD re TOR June 7, 2013.pdf
Importance: High

2 of 3 this morning.

From: Joy Ferguson [joy@sanatanaresources.com]
Sent: June 7, 2013 4:26 PM
To: CoteGold
Cc: 'Peter Miles'; 'James Munro'; 'Joy Ferguson'
Subject: Côté Gold Project, draft Terms of Reference, Provincial Environmental Assessment Process,
available for review

Attention: 
Steven Woolfenden
Manager, Corporate Environmental Assessments and Approvals
IAMGOLD Corporation
 
Please see attached comments with respect to the above noted matter.
 
Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Joy Ferguson
 

__________________________________________________________________________

Joy Ferguson
1925 – 925 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC  V6C 3L2
Ph:  604 408 6680
Fx:   604 408 6682
Cell: 604 505 4611
Toll Free:   877 881 6680
Email:  mailto:joy@sanatanaresources.com
 
 

 
 
Notice: The information contained in this e-mail (including any
attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you
are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy
or print its contents. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message from your system.
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mailto:Stephan.Theben@amec.com
mailto:Caroline.Burgess@amec.com
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Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources 
Timmins District 
June 7, 2013 

 
IAMGOLD – Terms of Reference Comments from Timmins District MNR 

June 7, 2013 
 
 
Page 2-1: 2-1: The disposition of land for the transmission line is missing. 
 
Page 2-2:  Section 7:  “… most waters will be realigned and not diverted”.   

Terminology here is inconsistent with the LRIA; under the LRIA what 
IAMGOLD is proposing is considered a diversion. Permitting under LRIA will 
need to use terms consistent with that legislation.  

 
Page 4-2: 2nd

 

 Paragraph: Would like more information on how much water will be 
discharged and how often.  What precautions will be taken with respect to flood 
management? If there is a high rain event what is the potential for untreated 
wastewater to be released?  

Page 4-3: What is being done with the fish that will be transferred?  Where will they be 
putting them? Will they be going from a lake into lake, or a stream into stream?  
Need to ensure we are not introducing new and/or unwanted species into systems 
where they are not known to occur.  What will be done if invasive species or 
introduced species are encountered? 

 
Page 4-6: 4.2.3.2: Must be vegetated with native

 

 species (this comment applies to all 
sections that describe revegetation). 

Page 4-6: 4.2.3.2:  It should be mentioned that “progressive rehabilitation” may not 
occur if fewer MRAs are used than the original number of MRAs anticipated. 

 
Page 4-6: 4.2.3.3:  Groundwater monitoring in this area may need to be carried out. The 

placement of piezometers and their monitoring schedule should be included. 
 
Page 4-7: top of page:  Will there be a schedule of monitoring to ensure that erosion is 

not occurring over time? 
 
Page 4-7: 4.2.3.5:  Using aggregate pits as fish habitat compensation needs to be detailed 

very thoroughly to determine if it would be an acceptable use. 
 
Page 4-7: 4.2.3.6:  Please describe the difference in legislative requirements for 

developing a demolition landfill within a non-acid generating mine rock stockpile 
vs. developing it within an approved landfill site. 

 
Page 4-7: 4.2.3.6:  If not economically feasible to remove machinery, equipment and 

other materials, what will be done with it? 
 



Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources 
Timmins District 
June 7, 2013 

Page 4-7: 4.2.3.6:  Will there be groundwater monitoring in this area? The placement of 
piezometers and their monitoring schedule should be included. 

 
Page 4-7: 4.2.3.6:  Does the outlined reclamation apply to the entire length of the 

transmission line or only to a measured portion? 
 
Page 5-5: Table 5-5:  Does not appear to consider effects on commercial bait harvesters, 

trappers, BMA (Bear Management Area) licencees or SFL holders. 
 
Page 5-18:  5.3.1.7 – It should be noted in this section that Mesomikenda Lake is a 

water-level controlled lake. 
 
Page 5-18:  5.3.1.9 – MNR disagrees that Bagsverd Creek is being realigned. This entire 

section is being removed (along with its tributaries).  As previous comment, we 
need to be carful with terminology.  Under the LRIA these are watercourse 
channelizations that are diverting water; they are not simply realignments. 

 
 With the construction of the new stream and subsequent flooding of it what 

measures are proposed to limit the initial sedimentation?   Will these new streams 
be monitored? What will be the plan if the stream realigns itself or there is 
excessive/ unacceptable erosion? 

 
Page 5-20: 5.3.1.11 Aggregate Supply: Must be careful using mine rock as an aggregate 

supply as, while it may not be acid generating, there may still be the potential for 
other contaminants to leach out of the rock and impact water quality.   We have 
had past experiences where the use of mine rock has resulted in arsenic 
contamination.  IAMGOLD needs to be aware that there is a very real possibility 
that mine rock may not be able to be used as a source of aggregate. 

 
Page 5-22: Transmission Line crossing Kenogamissi Lake, is not a good idea as 

indications are that airplanes frequently land on this lake and the transmission line 
may be a safely hazard.  If this is to remain as one of the options, we would 
suggest that it cross between Kenogamissi Lake and Mattagami Lake (Mattagami 
Lake Dam / Tembec Bridge area).  Recommend talking to OPG as there may have 
already been initial work looking at a transmission line around here (at least as far 
as the dam). 

 
Page 5-23: Mine Closure – Include consideration for SAR during mine closure – some 

species may be using the area and mine closure operations may impact that 
habitat (eg. Bank swallows in aggregate pits). 

 
 
Page 6-4:  Paragraph 7 – Correct this paragraph to; “There are no known, Areas of 

Natural and Scientific Interest, or Provincially Significant Wetlands within or 
near to the general Project site area.”  All the wetlands in this area are considered 



Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources 
Timmins District 
June 7, 2013 

unevaluated wetlands.  Their significance at this time is not known, these 
wetlands should be evaluated in order to determine their significance. 

 
Page 6-13: Vegetation Communities: Would recommend ecosystem classification be 

done using the Provincial Ecological Land Classification, instead of the Forest 
Ecosystem Classification.  This is the provincial standard for land classification. 

 
Page 6-15:  

3rd

 

 paragraph: What criteria were used to identify potential bat hibernacula 
during the winter aerial survey? 

There is no mention of potential hibernacula in the area (abandoned mine). 
 
5th

 

 paragraph:  Canada Warbler is provincially a Special Concern species not 
Threatened. 

 MNR also notes that Bank Swallow has recently been listed as Threatened by 
COSEWIC and a review by COSSARO (provincially) could potentially list this 
species as Threatened or Endangered in the near future. 

 
Page 11-2: Table 11-1: Land Use Permits for MNR – It is possible that several different 
types of dispositions may be required, not just Land Use Permits. 
  
 

 
Other MNR comments or concerns: 

Transmission Line placement was not included as assessment for alternatives, yet there 
are two proposed options given. Should include the decision process for determining 
transmission line placement. 
 
 
It was mentioned that the pit itself once the mine was closed would be filled with water, 
returning it back to a “larger Cote Lake”.   What would the potential for metals/ 
contaminants to leach into the lake?  Will monitoring be conducted to ensure the “lake” is 
healthy before it can be considered closed?   Will this lake be used as part of the habitat 
compensation?   We would like to see a detailed description on this proposal. If the final 
lake depth is going to be in the 650m depth range, MNR would argue that much of this 
depth isn’t suitable for habitat and will influence the productivity of the lake. 
 
 
Initial Bathymetry work that IAMGOLD had done that was shown to MNR’s Area 
Biologist.  How is this to be used for this project?  We have some concerns regarding the 
accuracy of this data, and what it will be used for.  MNR would like to see the raw data 
and methodology that was used to create these maps. 
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

From: CoteGold [CoteGold_@iamgold.com]
Sent: June-07-13 3:57 PM
To: Theben, Stephan H
Cc: Bertrand, Sophie
Subject: FW: MNR Comments - IAMGOLD Draft ToR
Attachments: IAMGOLD_ToR_MNRTimmins.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

More to add 
 

From: DeForest, Suzanne (MNR) [mailto:suzanne.deforest@ontario.ca]  
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 3:07 PM 
To: CoteGold 
Cc: Mcfarlane, Glen (MNR) 
Subject: MNR Comments - IAMGOLD Draft ToR 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached some comments from MNR Timmins District. We enjoyed reviewing the documents and are looking 
forward to the project moving ahead. 
 
Have a nice week end, 
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
 



 
 

 
Ministère de l’Environnement 
 
199, rue Larch 
Bureau 1201 
Sudbury ON  P3E 5P9 
Tél. :     (705) 564-7178 
Téléc.:  (705) 564-4180 

 Ministry of the Environment 
 
199 Larch Street 
Suite 1201 
Sudbury ON  P3E 5P9 
Tel.:  (705) 564-7178 
Fax:  (705) 564-4180 

 
June 7, 2013 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Steven Momy 
  Senior Environmental Officer 
  Timmins District Office 
 
FROM: Shannon Innis 
  Hydrogeologist 
  Technical Support Section 
 
RE: Draft Terms of Reference 
 IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project 
 Chester and Neville Townships, Ontario 
 
As requested, I have reviewed the groundwater-related portions of the report entitled Provincial 
Individual EA, Draft Terms of Reference for the Cote Gold Project, prepared by AMEC 
Environment & Infrastructure (AMEC) and dated April 2013.  This review was focused on 
whether the Draft Terms of Reference (ToR) has identified the activities that may potentially 
impact the groundwater quality and quantity at the Cote Gold Mine (the site), as well as any 
mitigation measures associated with those impacts.  In order to quantify potential groundwater 
impacts, baseline groundwater conditions for the site and surrounding area must be established.  
The baseline groundwater studies were briefly described in the draft ToR; however, provided 
below is an outline that Northern Region Hydrogeologist’s have developed that provides our 
minimum expectations for baseline studies for mining developments: 
 

The purpose of baseline groundwater monitoring programs for proposed new mines is to 
define pre-development hydrogeological conditions. This information will be 
subsequently used by the proponent to develop numerical groundwater models and to 
predict potential impacts of the mine if the project progresses towards environmental 
assessment and permitting.  This assessment also provides the framework for on-going 
groundwater monitoring during site development, operation, and closure.  Lack of 
comprehensive baseline information may cause significant site development delays. 
 
To effectively address these uses, the baseline groundwater monitoring program must 
meet the following requirements: 
1) Determine groundwater flow paths, identify potential receptors (e.g. surface water, 

wetlands, wells, etc.), estimate subsurface travel times (including potential seasonal 
hydraulic gradient fluctuations), and characterize groundwater quality.  The location 

Page 1 of 3 



Page 2 of 3 

of the monitoring wells must be selected to define existing conditions and also in 
anticipation of potential changes in groundwater gradients during all phases of the 
project (e.g. mounding, lowering, flow direction changes, etc.).  The groundwater 
monitoring should take into consideration the effects of groundwater to surface water 
discharge, and enough information must be collected so that potential impacts of 
dewatering on surface water and wetland features can be evaluated.  Nested or multi-
level groundwater monitoring wells should be used where appropriate to assess both 
shallow (overburden) and deep (bedrock) groundwater flow systems, as well as 
vertical gradients.  

2) Collect whatever information will be later required to identify groundwater impacts 
that may occur as a result of the undertaking, assess contaminant attenuation 
capacities, and ensure that the proposed mine and associated facility designs 
incorporates appropriate mitigation measures.  Groundwater monitoring and 
groundwater quality data should be collected up-gradient, cross-gradient, and down-
gradient from all relevant facilities which have been sited at the time of the baseline 
survey.  This includes potential groundwater seepage locations, rates and quality into 
or from facilities such as: open pits, underground developments, tailings, stockpiles, 
collection ponds, processing facilities, and loading areas.  

3) Identify potential compliance points and compliance criteria (e.g. Reasonable Use, 
Provincial Water Quality Objectives, etc.) and ensure that sufficient information is 
available in the future to produce statistically sound assessments of potential mining 
and associated facility impacts.  The baseline survey should include installation of 
monitoring wells at potential compliance points and within the footprint of the 
planned operation works with an aim of having most wells remain in-place during all 
phases of the project to provide consistent temporal analysis points;  

4) The output of the hydrogeology baseline survey should include the following: 

a) conceptual hydrogeologic model with a written expert opinion summarizing 
groundwater flow paths, identification of potential receptors, travel times, and 
water quality; 

b) hydrogeologic maps and cross-sections showing: 1) the location of relevant 
features, including surface water features, water supply wells, and other potential 
receptors; 2) location of groundwater monitoring wells with respect to proposed 
facilities/works, stockpiles, potential seeps of contaminated groundwater, surface 
water features and other potential receptors; 3) the extent of overburden and 
bedrock aquifers, including bedrock contact/fracture zones; 4) groundwater 
contours (potentiometric surfaces); and 5) groundwater flow directions including 
location of all groundwater divides;  

c) groundwater analytical results provided in tabular format with ion balances and 
also presented with ion plots; Laboratory Certificates of Analysis should be 
available upon request; and 

d) identify the need for additional monitoring and assessment to address potential 
facility development impacts that had not been defined at the time of the baseline 
survey. 

 
If you wish to discuss any of these recommendations, please do not hesitate to contact me.  The 
purpose of the preceding review is to provide advice to the Ministry of the Environment 
regarding groundwater conditions based on the information provided in the above referenced 
documents.  The conclusions, opinions and recommendations of the reviewer are based on 



information provided by others, except where otherwise specifically noted.  The Ministry cannot 
guarantee that the information that has been provided by others is accurate or complete.  A lack 
of specific comment by the reviewer is not to be construed as endorsing the content or views 
expressed in the reviewed material. 
 
 
 
 

 
____________________      
Shannon Innis, P.Geo.  
Hydrogeologist 
 
c: GW DS CAK 06  Cote Gold Mine (Chester and Neville Townships) 
 Steven Woolfenden, IAMGOLD 
 Wesley Wright, MOE Environmental Approvals Branch 
   
 (U:\Shannon's Memos\Completed memos - 2013\Cote Gold TOR.DOC) 
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From: CoteGold
To: Steven Woolfenden; Theben, Stephan H
Cc: Burgess, Caroline M; IMGsiims
Subject: FW: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference
Date: June-10-13 8:50:13 AM
Attachments: Cote Gold Project Draft ToR MOE NR Planning comments June 8 13.pdf

1 of 3 this morning.
 

From: Cramm, Ellen (ENE) [Ellen.Cramm@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 8, 2013 11:43 AM
To: CoteGold
Subject: FW: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference

 

From: Cramm, Ellen (ENE) 
Sent: June 08, 2013 11:40 AM
To: 'cotecold@iamgold.com'
Cc: Wright, Wesley (ENE); Allen, Paula (ENE)
Subject: Cote Gold Project Draft Terms of Reference

Attn:
Mr. Steven Woolfenden, IAMGOLD Corporation
 
Hello Mr. Woolfenden,
 
The Ministry of the Environment's Northern Region Planning Unit has reviewed the draft Terms of
Reference for the above-noted project, and our comments are attached. Please don't hesitate to
contact me if you have questions about these comments.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Regards,
 
Ellen Cramm, MCIP, RPP
Environmental Planner/EA Coordinator
Technical Support Section, Northern Region
Ministry of the Environment
Telephone: (807) 475-1728 Toll Free: 1-800-875-7772
Fax: (807) 475-1754
ellen.cramm@ontario.ca
 
 

mailto:CoteGold_@iamgold.com
mailto:Steven_Woolfenden@iamgold.com
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IAMGOLD- Cote Gold Project Draft ToR- Circulated for comment May 10 to June 9, 2013. 

Section within MNDM Name email Phone No. Comment

Planning Biologist Todd Copeland- MNR todd.copeland@ontario.ca 705-235-1311
Map on notice has incorrect road labels. Hwy 655 does not go to Sudbury and 560 
west of hwy 144 is the Sultan Rd. 

Business Planning Branch Marc St. Louis marc.stlouis@ontario.ca 705-564-6255

Suggests that the ToR include how IAMGOLD will consider accommodations for the 
empoyees- construction and demolishion of the camp, waste generated from the camp 
etc. 

Business Planning Branch Marc St. Louis marc.stlouis@ontario.ca 705-564-6255

Suggests the notice be circulated to MMAH because crews and mine workers will be 
living onsite. 

A\RLUG Hugh Lockwood hugh.lockwood@ontario.ca 807-475-1576

Appendix D- table2-1 but also page 9-1 of main document - suggest to expand the list 
to include Ontario Propsectors Association, Ontario Mining Assoication and then the 
local NE OPA groups - PPDA and the Sudbury Prospectors and Developers. There is 
a list of enviornmental groups it might be an idea to balance the list and have 
representation from the mining sector as well. 
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June 10, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Steve Woolfenden   

Manager, Corporate Environmental Assessments and Approvals 
IAMGOLD Corporation 

 
FROM:  Wesley Wright 
  Project Officer 
  Environmental Approvals Branch 
 
RE: Review of the Draft Terms of Reference for the Côté Gold Project Environmental 

Assessment 
  EA FILE NO. 05-09-02 

 
 
Thank you for submitting the draft Terms of Reference (ToR) for the Côté Gold Project (Project), 
which was received on May 6, 2013 by the Environmental Assessment Services Section 
(EASS).   
 
The EASS has reviewed the above-noted draft ToR in accordance with the requirements of the 
Environmental Assessment Act (EAA), its associated regulations, and the MOE’s Code of 
Practice for Preparing and Reviewing Terms of Reference for Environmental Assessments in 
Ontario (Code of Practice) dated October 2009.  The EASS offers the following comments for 
your consideration when finalizing the ToR for formal submission.   
 
Section 2.0 

1. Section 2.1 states that IAMGOLD Corporation (IAMGOLD) entered into a voluntary 
agreement to meet the provincial environmental assessment (EA) requirements for the 
Project components listed, but it does overtly state that the voluntary agreement requires 
that an individual EA be conducted for the entire Project.  Please revise the text to reflect 
this.  

2. Section 2.2 opens with stating that the Project “is anticipated to require completion of a 
Federal EA.”  As later mentioned in the section, the Canadian Environmental 
Assessment Agency has indicated that the Project will require a federal EA.  Please 
revise the text in paragraphs 1 and 4. 

3. Section 2.2 reads: “The ToR, once approved, and the EIS Guidelines . . . “  Approval of 
the ToR is at the Minister’s discretion; there is no guarantee that a proposed ToR will be 
approved.  Please revise this text to read “if approved” rather than “once approved.” 
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Section 4.0 
4. The study area (stated as being approximately 6,700 hectares) is not clearly delineated 

in the section, nor in Figure 2.  It is not until page 6-3 that the multitude of study areas 
seem to be generally defined, but this is unclear to the reader who may not be familiar 
with the local of nearby receptor locations, which watercourses and water bodies could 
potentially be affected by the Project, the boundaries of the transmission line alignments, 
nor the human environment local study area.  For clarity, please more clearly delineate 
the study area boundaries in the text and indicate these on maps/figures.  Section 4.1 
(description of the undertaking) may be a more appropriate section in which to state the 
study areas because it would be more apparent to the reader earlier in the 
documentation (including the text that the study areas will be further refined as the 
Project progresses through the EA).   

5. Section 4.1 (page 4-2) states that the description [of the Project components] will be 
finalized through the EA process and ongoing engineering studies.  This suggests that 
the components may be finalized after the EA process (i.e., during “ongoing” engineering 
studies).  The Project components are expected to be finalized during the EA process, 
as the preferred alternatives for each component (Table 5-7) will be determined during 
this phase.   

6. Please elaborate on the habitat compensation proposed in section 4.1—will any 
agencies be involved in overseeing this and/or commenting on the compensation 
measures proposed? 

7. Section 4.2.1 states that the sequencing of construction activities “will also consider” fish 
spawning and bird nesting seasons.  Depending on input from government agencies, 
IAMGOLD may be required to not simply “consider” spawning and nesting seasons, but 
to limit/cease construction (for all or some of the Project components, in all or some of 
the study area) during these spawning/nesting windows. 

8. In section 4.2.3.11, you may wish provide more clarity by stating that transfer of 
ownership of the 230 kV transmission line will be evaluated at the end of the Project. 

 
Section 5.0 

9. The draft ToR does not include the “do nothing” alternative.  While this is not required, 
the Code of Practice (page 18) strongly recommends that a “do nothing” alternative 
always be considered because it acts as a baseline against which all other alternatives 
are compared.   

10. The definition of “environment” does not seem to agree with that in the EAA (natural, 
economic, social, cultural, built): physical, biological, human.  Please revise text (and 
corresponding tables) to reflect this.  Alternatively, re-define “natural” as “physical and 
biological” and “economic/social/cultural/built” as “human,” but it is encouraged that 
proponents adhere to the environmental components as they are presented in the EAA.     

11. For ease of reference and readability, you may wish to consider including in the Table of 
Contents the various alternatives that were/will be considered for the various Project 
components, as was done for the Rainy River Gold Project ToR.   

12. Section 5.2.2: Per section 4.2.7 of the Code of Practice, the potential data sources for 
the criteria and indicators should also be stated, including text stating that the listed data 
sources are potential sources, subject to change as the EA progresses.  Please revise 
the text accordingly. 

13. Section 5.2.1 suggests that the performance objectives are separate from evaluation 
criteria, but section 5.2.2 reveals that they appear to be one and the same.  Please 
revise the text accordingly.   

14. The “performance” rating seems to use a single criterion (or indicator) as its measure 
(e.g,. cost-effectiveness = competitive return on investment; technical availability = 
predictably effective with contingencies; ability to service the site effectively = provides a 
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guaranteed supply to the site).  This seems to skew the evaluation to a single 
criterion/indicator instead of all within the category.  Section 5.2.3 states that an 
alternative will be rejected if it attains an unacceptable rating for any single performance 
objective; because this is the approach to be used, it is all the more critical that the 
performance objectives consider all of the criteria within a given category instead of only 
one.  By using only one, it skews the evaluation to favour an alternative rating strongly in 
the single criterion used as the performance objective.  Please revise the performance 
objectives accordingly to better reflect all of the criteria within each category. 

15. For sections 5.2.2.4 and 5.2.2.5, the blanket criterion of “minimizes adverse effects 
without mitigation” poses the risk of insufficient transparency in the relative 
comparison/weighting of the respective criteria within that environmental category.  It is 
unclear to the reader how this will objectively be determined during the evaluation.  
Please elaborate on this. 

16. Table 5-4: for the criterion of “effect on fish and aquatic habitat,” please explicitly state 
that one of the indicators will be attainment or maintenance of water quality guidelines 
for surface water bodies in the study area; only groundwater quality is explicitly 
mentioned, and there are many surface water bodies that are expected to be impacted 
by the proposed undertaking. 

17. Section 5.2.2.6: the criteria relate to both the natural and “human” environment, but the 
performance rating considers only the natural environment.  Please revise the 
performance rating to also consider the “human” environment, because it is included in 
the evaluation criteria. 

18. Table 5-6: one of the criteria refers to “environmental health.”  The EAA broadly defines 
“environment” – is this criterion meant to relate to the health of all five aspects of the 
environment?  If so, how will it consider a situation wherein net negative effects are 
expected on some of the five aspects but net positive effects are expected on others?  If 
it is meant to relate to only one aspect, please clarify and revise the text accordingly. 

19. Section 5.3.1.13: I recall during at least one of the interministerial meetings, IAMGOLD 
made reference to a third transmission line route, which I understand is no longer being 
considered.  Because it was an alternative route which was considered for the Project, it 
should be mentioned in the ToR – and if it were screened out, then a rationale for having 
done so should be provided, as it was both for onsite diesel-fired power generation and 
for renewable energy as the primary power source for site operations.   

20. Considering the great distance over which the 230 kV transmission line will be built (130 
to 170 km), it is unclear to the reader why there are only two routing alternatives that will 
be considered.  The Rainy River Gold Project included four alternative routings for the 
230 kV transmission line, and this was over a distance of less than 20 km.  Please 
provide a rationale as to why more routes will not be considered for the Project. 
 

Section 6.0 
21. Section 6.1: For all baseline studies, please state in the ToR that they will all be 

conducted in consultation with any and all stakeholders and Aboriginal communities 
having interest in what is being studied.   

22. Table 6-2: some lakes in the study area (Mesomikenda Lake, Three Duck Lakes, 
Weeduck Lake, Schist Lake) seem to be absent from the fish sampling.  Also, please 
clarify if the ‘Unnamed Lake’ in Table 6-2 is Unnamed Lake #1 or Unnamed Lake #2 in 
Figure 2.  At any rate, this would suggest that the other Unnamed Lake was also absent 
from the fish sampling program.  Why were fish species not captured in these water 
bodies?   
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Section 7.0 
23. Section 7.1 makes reference to the “social environment” but this is the first time in the 

documentation that this term has been made; in all other instances, only the “human 
environment” has been referenced.  Additionally, page 7-1 distinguishes between only 
the ecological/socio-economic context, without considering the other aspects of the 
environment.  Please clarify and/or define the terms being used.   

24. Section 7.2.1: bullets 4 through 6 seem to suggest that effects and changes resulting 
from the Project will affect the evaluation indicators.  How is this possible, since the 
evaluation will occur during the EA and therefore prior to construction/operation?  Please 
revise the text to clarify this. 

25. Section 7.2.2:  The opening paragraph states that the Level rating system (I/II/III) will be 
performed for all of the evaluation criteria, but the third paragraph on page 7-1 provides 
Level ratings based on broad environmental categories.  Please edit the text in this 
section to clarify the manner in which the Level rating system will be applied. 

26. Section 7.2.3: it is unclear how projects and activities that “will be carried out” is defined, 
and also unclear how these projects and activities will be identified.  What data sources 
are proposed to be used to identify these projects/activities and their expected effects (to 
inform the cumulative effects analysis)? 
 

Section 9.0 (and Appendices D and E) 
 

27. Section 9.3: Reference is made to Appendices B and C.  Please revise the text to refer 
to Appendices D and E.   

28. Section 9.3: The draft ToR states that an IAMGOLD community newsletter will be widely 
distributed “on a regular basis.”  This is too vague a timeframe; please clarify.   

29. For the sake of transparency in the decision-making process, please consider revising 
the ToR to state that the EA Report will document how the Project has been modified as 
a result of input from stakeholders and Aboriginal communities.  

30. Appendices D and E: relating to issues resolution, the sections state that if an issues 
arises where agreement (between IAMGOLD and the concerned person) cannot be 
reached, “IAMGOLD will continue to work to resolve the issue and where necessary 
involve third parties.”  Please elaborate on the nature of the third parties and for what 
purpose/in what capacity they will be involved (e.g., moderation, arbitration). 

31. Appendices D and E: reference is made to issues tracking and to 
consultation/engagement milestones, but the text does not clearly indicate how input 
from interested persons will be obtained.  This is a requirement of the Code of Practice; 
please revise the text to address this. 

32. Section 3.2 of Appendix D and section 4.2 of Appendix E suggest that consultation with 
stakeholders and Aboriginal communities during the EA will occur only on the draft EA.  
Consultation is a key component of the EA process and is to occur with stakeholders 
and Aboriginal communities throughout the EA process and not only when the draft EA 
is completed.  Early EA consultation with all interested stakeholders and Aboriginal 
communities is of key importance for a proposed undertaking.  Please revise the text to 
reflect this, and to provide clarity regarding at what points (milestones) in the EA process 
these interested persons will be engaged (e.g., through Public Information Events) – 
examples could include: 

 After the completion of baseline studies; 
 After alternatives and evaluations criteria/indicators are finalized; 
 After the evaluation of alternatives is completed; 
 After the preferred scenario (for all components) and mitigating measures have 

been determined; and/or, 
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 Draft EA Report.  
33. Section 3.1.1 of Appendix D and section 4.1.1 of Appendix E state that comments and 

concerns received will be considered and addressed in the Project Description, and that 
consultation on the draft ToR is expected to occur January through April 2012.  The 
Project Description has already been submitted to the Canadian Environmental 
Assessment Agency, and the timeframe for the draft ToR has changed.  Please revise 
the text accordingly. 

34. Appendix E section 4: The terms “consultation” and “engagement” appear to be used 
interchangeably.  ‘Engagement’ is not defined in the Codes of Practice, nor in the EAA.  
The ministry’s expectation is that consultation will be carried out in the manner that is 
expected per the definition of “consultation” in the Code of Practice for Consultation in 
Ontario’s Environmental Assessment Process.  Accordingly, please remove the use of 
the word “engagement” and replace it with “consultation,” citing the definition in the 
Consultation Code of Practice. 

35. Appendix E: needs, interests and capacity are likely to differ amongst Aboriginal 
communities.  Please consider including text in the consultation plan speaking to 
consideration/flexibility in how IAMGOLD will respond to these differing consultation 
needs and interests/concerns. 

 
Record of Consultation 

36. The Record of Consultation appears to be incomplete and does not contain a full 
accounting of all communications with the Ministry of the Environment.  The Record of 
Consultation (e.g., Appendix E, Table E-2) is devoid of any communications with the 
Ministry of the Environment’s Environmental Assessment Branch.  Additionally, none of 
the handouts/presentation slide decks for the interministerial meetings is provided.  
Please ensure that the Record of Consultation is complete by including these items. 

 
 

 
The EASS is of the view that the additions and modification to the ToR outlined above should be 
undertaken.  Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Wesley Wright, Project Officer, 
by phone at 416-325-5500 or by e-mail at wesley.wright@ontario.ca.  Alternatively, you may 
contact Ross Lashbrook, EASS Supervisor, by phone at 416-314-7765 or by e-mail at 
ross.lashbrook@ontario.ca.    
 
 

 
 

Wesley Wright 
 
 
c. Ross Lashbrook, Supervisor, Environmental Assessment Services Section 
 Annamaria Cross, Manager, Environmental Assessment Services Section 
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Bertrand, Sophie

To: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: FW: IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project - draft ToR comments due at end of this week

 

From: Wright, Wesley (ENE) [mailto:Wesley.Wright@ontario.ca]  
Sent: June-10-13 1:55 PM 
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
  
From: Momy, Steven (ENE)  
Sent: June 10, 2013 1:22 PM 
To: Wright, Wesley (ENE) 
Subject: RE: IAMGOLD Cote Gold Project - draft ToR comments due at end of this week 
  
Hi Wesley 
  
I have review the draft Term of Reference for the IAMGold, Cote Gold Project. 
  
Based on my review, I feel the document touches on all aspects of the project that will require 
approvals for  our ministry. I do recommend we make the company aware of Ontario Regulation  
102/94, Part IV and Part V for large construction and demolition projects, since I suspect some of the 
buildings for this mine will have a total floor area of more than 2,000 square meters. 
  
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at my office. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

Steven Momy  
Senior Environmental Officer - Badge # 452  
Ministry of the Environment - Timmins District  
Hwy 101 E, P.O. Bag 3080, South Porcupine ON P0N 1H0  

(705) 235-1513 - office  
(705) 235-1520 - fax  
Toll free (705 area code only) 1-800-380-6615  

  

The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or are not receiving this communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and 
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delete or destroy this communication without reading it, and without making, forwarding, or retaining any copy or record of it or its 
contents. Thank you. 

  
  




